
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg
Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim
Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The
Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting,
please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email
lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Finance Committee (8/25/2015), Landmarks Commission (8/17/2015),
Planning Commission (8/10/2015 & 8/25/2015), Public Works Committee (8/18/2015),
and Utilities Committee (8/17/2015)

 Reports: August Treasurer’s Report & Utilities Financial Statements

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: September 8, 2015

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

5. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and
seating of new alderperson

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. R-145-2015- Resolution authorizing the issuance of $4,815,000 General Obligation
Promissory Notes and the issuance and sale of $4,815,000 Note Anticipation Notes in
anticipation thereof (Finance Committee meets September 22, 2015)

7. R-143-2015- A Resolution Declaring Need for the Housing Authority of Dane County,
Wisconsin ,to Exercise its Powers within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

8. R-144-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an
agreement with Accurate Appraisal for Municipal Assessment services (Finance
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

9. R-149-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for David Eugster and Kathy Jo
Vike to install a pier, wharf and to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment (water front dining and entertainment) at 324 Water Street, Stoughton,
Wisconsin (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

10. R-147-2015- Approving a Certified Survey Map to reconfigure 2000 Meadow Drive
(Lot 65 of the Second Addition to Eastwood Estates), Stoughton, WI. to four single
family lots (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

11. R-148-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Dane County Parks to install a pier
along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B, Stoughton, Wisconsin,
owned by Dane County (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

12. O-16-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at
2000 Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI. From PD- Planned Development to SR- Single
Family Residential and I- Institutional (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

FIRST READING

13. O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land bounded
by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI.
The properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial, SR-6 – Single
Family Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to MR-24- Multi-
Family Residential (Planning Commission recommends approval 4-1)

FIRST READING

14. R-150-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Winfred Byrd to operate an indoor
commercial entertainment establishment (Martial Arts Instruction) at 135 W. Main Street,
Unit 202, Stoughton, Wisconsin (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

15. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals
through appropriate aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call
the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 22, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The 


Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, 


please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Finance Committee (8/25/2015), Landmarks Commission (8/17/2015), 


Planning Commission (8/10/2015 & 8/25/2015), Public Works Committee (8/18/2015), 


and Utilities Committee (8/17/2015) 


 


 Reports: August Treasurer’s Report & Utilities Financial Statements 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: September 8, 2015 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


5. Aldermanic District 4 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and 


 seating of new alderperson 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. R-145-2015- Resolution authorizing the issuance of $4,815,000 General Obligation 


 Promissory Notes and the issuance and sale of $4,815,000 Note Anticipation Notes in 


 anticipation thereof (Finance Committee meets September 22, 2015) 


 


7. R-143-2015- A Resolution Declaring Need for the Housing Authority of Dane County, 


 Wisconsin ,to Exercise its Powers within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


8. R-144-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an 


 agreement with Accurate Appraisal for Municipal Assessment services (Finance 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


9. R-149-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for David Eugster and Kathy Jo 


 Vike to install a pier, wharf and to operate an indoor commercial entertainment 


 establishment  (water front dining and entertainment) at 324 Water Street, Stoughton, 


 Wisconsin (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


10. R-147-2015-  Approving a Certified Survey Map to reconfigure 2000 Meadow Drive 


 (Lot 65 of the Second Addition to Eastwood Estates), Stoughton, WI. to four single 


 family lots (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


11. R-148-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Dane County Parks to install a pier 


 along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 


 owned by Dane County (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


 


12. O-16-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for property located at 


 2000 Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI. From PD- Planned Development to SR- Single 


 Family Residential and I- Institutional (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


          FIRST READING 


 


13. O-17-2015- An ordinance amending the zoning classification for parcels of land bounded 


 by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI. 


 The properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI- Heavy Industrial, SR-6 – Single 


 Family Residential, NB- Neighborhood Business and I-Institutional to MR-24- Multi- 


 Family Residential (Planning Commission recommends approval 4-1) 


          FIRST READING 


 


14. R-150-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Winfred Byrd to operate an indoor 


 commercial entertainment establishment (Martial Arts Instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, 


 Unit 202, Stoughton, Wisconsin (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


 


15. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 


through appropriate aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call 


the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Paul Lawrence 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
August 25, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley, Greg Jenson, Pat O’Connor, and Mayor Donna Olson 
 
Others Present:   
Finance Director Sullivan and Planning Director Scheel 
 
Absent and Excused:   
None  
 
Call to order:    
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Communications:   
Mayor Olson reported that the 2016 budget calendar will be available at the end of the 
week. 
 
Reports / Contingency:  
No action taken 
 
Finance Committee Minutes of August 11, 2015: 
Motion by Swadley, to approve the Finance Committee minutes of August 11, 2015, 
second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. 
 
Review and Discuss Letter of Intent for Business Park Expansion: 
Finance Director Sullivan brought a Letter of intent for the sale of 10 acres of land in the 
Business Park Expansion area.  The company interested in the land is looking to build a 
trucking terminal in the area. The business park land that is owned by the City is 
currently under contract with Lee and Associates. The offer to purchase comes from the 
real estate broker.  Discussion centered on the use of the land and if this type of 
business is appropriate for the business park. The committee instructed staff to move 
forward and to collect more information about this project. No further action was taken.  
 
Future Agenda Items:  
-TIF Policy 
-Budget process 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Swadley, to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by 
O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 5-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned 
at 6:32 p.m. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\9-22-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 8-17-15.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, August 17, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 


 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Michael Engelberger; Stephen Mar-Pohl; Josh Mabie; 


Kimberly Cook and Greg Pigarelli  


Absent: Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair 


Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Guests:  Tiffany Viets; Eric and Cindy Francksen 


1. Call to order.  Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of July 9, July 27 and 


August 6, 2015.  Peggy stated there was no quorum on August 13, 2015 so there should not be 
minutes. 
 


Motion by Michael E to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Josh. Motion carried 6 – 0. 
 


3. Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) request by Tiffany Viets for exterior repairs 


including signage replacement at 120 E. Main Street (Brickson Block, constructed 1884, 


formerly Stoughton Store). 


Tiffany Viets explained the COA request. 


 


Stephen arrived at 7:17pm and Kimberly arrived at 7:18pm 


 


The group discussed: 


 


Front wall signage and what is potentially behind the existing sign.  Tiffany stated it will be 3 


months before they will do anything with the signage.  When the existing sign is taken down, 


this will be an ideal opportunity to observe existing conditions behind the current sign and 


possibly discover evidence of the original façade and storefront configuration.  For this reason, 


Commission members would like an opportunity to observe the façade when the existing sign is 


taken down.  Depending on what is discovered of the original façade and storefront design, the 


proposed design of the new signage may need to be refined for scale and placement.  


Commission requests a sketch detail of the proposed spandrel panel boards to be installed below 


the storefronts showing scale and profile (depth) of recessed or projecting areas.   


 


Siding size and texture.  Historically, the finish of wood siding was smooth; therefore, the 


Commission prefers smooth siding in order to retain the historic appearance. 


 


Rear brick wall removal due to safety.  No footing installed for the brick wall.  Applicant 


proposes to install an approx. 4-foot wall at the rear of the building.  The Commission would 


allow siding along the side and rear beyond the original historic building instead of brick. 


 


Any portion of historic brick facades that require repair should be re-pointed with lime mortar to 


match existing in composition, texture, joint type and profile, no harder than Type N; broken or 


missing brick should be replaced in kind (color and hardness). 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


8/17/15 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\9-22-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 8-17-15.doc  


 


The roof replacement needs to be added to the COA request.  The Commission would like a 


detail of the roof at the front of the building where it can be seen from across the street. 


 


The existing windows may be repaired.  Stephen will schedule at time to look at the windows to 


determine if they are repairable.  Removal of awning is proposed to happen when the windows 


are repaired or replaced.  The Commission will need more details of the proposed signage and 


siding.  Window work was not included on the current COA application. 


 


Motion by Stephen to approved the certificate of appropriateness providing the requested 


information is submitted and reviewed by the Commission, including the discussed conditions, 


and a set of elevation drawings and details of the front roof edge that can be seen from the street, 


2
nd


 by Michael E.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


4. Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) request by Eric Francksen for exterior repairs and 


window replacement at 327 E. Washington Street (Iverson-Johnson House, constructed 


1898). 


Eric and Crystal Francksen explained the COA request. 


 


Discussion: 


 


Wood is being replaced in kind. 


 


Sealing in the application means caulking around vents etc…. 


 


Douglas Fir is used to replace the front porch floor.  Paint vs Varnish. 


 


Repair of the dragon heads to match original.  Applicants will try to repair existing heads first 


and replace with new wood only if necessary. 


 


Storm windows will be replaced and Sashes will be repaired and painted. 


 


Motion by Stephen to approve the certificate of appropriateness as presented excluding the 


language related to sealing clapboards, 2
nd


 by Josh.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


5. Status Updates:  


A. Power Plant – Stephen stated some business opportunities have fallen through.  


 


B.  1892 High School – While a structural evaluation was not conducted during the site 
visit, the building appears to be sound.  The commission discussed an email from 
Alderperson Tom Majewski related to potential uses for the building.  It was also noted 
that the spacious rooms, high ceilings, wide corridors and general configuration lends 
itself well for reuse for academic purposes including technical education programs or a 
Charter School.  It is important to discuss the building’s future and possibilities for reuse 
with the School District to understand what their preferences and plans are for reuse of 
the building. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


8/17/15 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\9-22-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 8-17-15.doc  


 


6. Local History and Preservation Conference – Early Bird reservation reminder. 


 The annual preservation conference is October 9
th


 and 10
th


 in Middleton, WI. 
 


7. Discuss Historic Preservation Award. 


Michael E. stated the original nominees are interested in acceptance of the award. 
 


8. Discuss Budget for next year. 


Commission to discuss at next meeting.   
 


9. Commission Reports/Calendar.  None discussed. 
 


10. Future agenda items.  None discussed. 
 
11. Adjournment. Motion by Stephen to adjourn at 9:10 pm, 2


nd
 by Greg.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael Stacey 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\9-22-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 8-10-15.doc 


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, August 10, 2015 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna; 


Todd Krcma; and Scott Truehl  


Absent: Pat O’Connor 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael 


Stacey; Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director 


Press: None 


Guests: Laura Viney; Mikaela Huot and Stephen Krcma  


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of July 13, 2015 and 


July 27, 2015.   


 Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Christianson.  Motion 


 carried 5 – 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


 Christianson stated there were first readings for O-14-15 and O-15-15 including  approvals 


 for R-113-15, R-114-15 and R-115-15. 


 


4. Status of Developments.  


 Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Laura Viney requests a conditional use permit to expand the group daycare at 1740 E. 


Main Street, Unit D. 


 Scheel explained the request. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


 No one registered to speak at the public hearing. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use  permit 


 contingent on the staff review letter dated July 15, 2015, 2
nd


 by Krcma. Motion carried 5 - 0 


 


6. Creation Resolution for Tax Incremental District (TID) 6 for expansion of the Business 


Park North. 


 Sullivan explained the proposed TID is for a proposed new business.  Mikaela Huot of 


 Springsted gave a powerpoint presentation to explain tax incremental financing. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


8/10/15 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\9-22-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 8-10-15.doc  


 Scheel explained the proposed new business is for an expansion of North American Fur.  


 They plan to keep their existing building. 


 


 There was a brief discussion about TIF. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak at the public hearing. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Truehl to approve the resolution and recommend the Common Council approve 


the project plan for tax incremental district No. 6, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 2
nd


 by 


Hanna.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


7. Discuss creating a Planned Redevelopment Overlay Zoning District for property 


known as Stoughton Redevelopment Area #1. 


 Scheel explained the intent of the overlay district.   


 


 Truehl stated the RDA will be meeting on Wednesday to discuss this further and believes  an 


 overlay district is a better way to go than rezoning single parcels. 


 


8. O-7-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 6-2 for the keeping of animals.  


(Referred back from Council on June 9, 2015 and Table for further review by 


Planning Commission on July 13, 2015) 


 Scheel explained the ordinance amendment. 


 


 Hanna questioned whether Koi fish kept outdoors would meet code.  Krcma stated the new 


 language addresses his previous concerns. 


 


 Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment 


 as presented, 2
nd


 by Christianson.   Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


9. Future agenda items 


 The public hearing for the overlay district. 


 


10. Adjournment.   


Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 6:32 pm, 2
nd


 by Christianson.  Motion carried 5 - 0 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


Michael P. Stacey 







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday, August 18, 2015 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma and 
Mayor Olson 


Absent & Excused:  


Staff: Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Kathleen Johnson, Charles Vervoot, Stephen Lawrence and Kevan Bard 
  
Call to Order:  Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm 


1) Communications:     Manthe stated that city staff is working with the school on a detour map 
of the construction area for buses and parents to know what to do when school starts. 


 


2) Activity Reports:    Manthe reported that the seasonal help will be leaving in the next couple 
of weeks and: 


 Street crews continue to grind out tree stumps and fill with dirt, grass seed and straw 
matting. Replacement trees in some of these locations will be completed this fall or next 
spring.   


 Street crews have been out spray patching streets throughout the city. Crews first focused 
on West Main Street (Van Buren St to Hoel Ave) and now have moved onto other streets 
throughout the city. 


 Yard waste site has been very busy this year with plenty of rain and sunshine to help grass 
grow. For the year, 862 (85 new permits for July) permits have been sold to city residents 
and 135 (12 new permits for July) permits issued to Dunkirk Township resident. 


 Like I had mentioned last month, still seeing residents placing brush out for collection.  The 
city provides no curbside brush collection again until October.  If you see any neighbors or 
friends, please let them know.  Brush can be taken to the yard waste site at 1051 Collins 
Road. 


 Street Department has new maintenance plan for retention, detention ponds and 
greenways in the city.  With the new plan, you will see buffers of grass left around the 
ponds to help filter sediment and nutrients from entering ponds and water ways. Some 
areas will also see reduced mowing schedule. Crews will still monitor ponds and greenways 
after large rain events for debris or washouts. 


 Street crews started street painting the last week of July.  Crews will paint crosswalks, 
centerlines, parking stalls, curbs, and the other pavement markings that assist with turning.  
Painting normally takes about 2 weeks if the weather cooperates. 


 Contractors have started painting the traffic signal poles, trombone arms, and control 
cabinets.  The poles had faded to the point that some poles were white in color.  Poles are 
being painted federal highway green. 


 Street crews completed the monthly city wide street sweeping. Crews also continue to 
sweep downtown corridor and arterial streets every Friday mornings during summer 
months. 


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs, 
processing invoices, tracking yardwaste permits, sales, and usage, computerizing 
employee timesheets, and addressing customer inquiries.   


 Supervisors have been working on 2016 budget items, construction projects and 
inspections, and 5 year street construction and preventive maintenance schedule for CIP. 


 







 


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available 
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager has also been working on EMS, Police, and Fire Fleet 
performing preventive maintenance. 


 The Parks Department is in full swing and has been performing these daily tasks;  park 
cleanup, diamond prep and improvements, shelter cleaning, mowing and trimming parks 
and city properties, playground inspections and repairs, placed manufactured wood chips in 
playground areas, trail maintenance, and Troll Beach maintenance.   


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown 
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, check flags downtown, 
monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, 
eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection). 


 


 


Old Business: 


 


3) Update – Request from Stoughton Trailers to Install Street Light – Franklin St Parking 
Lot:  Manthe received emails from a couple of residents with comments for and against the 
lighting being placed in the lot.  


Majewski stated that this is a residential area and doesn’t want to see it flooded with lighting -
but just enough to be efficient. Manthe stated the light height would be around 20 ft and shine 
85 ft from the property line. Questions asked: 1) who was paying for the cost of installation, 2) 
do any the residents in the neighborhood utilize the parking lot and are there safety concerns. 


 A resident, Kathleen Johnson, stated the lighting is quite bright at night in the area especially 
in the winter when the trees are bare. Ms Johnson stated that Nelson St was actually darker 
and was more concerned with that path of travel.  If the light is installed in parking lot, could 
the light be projected down and be a softer light. 


 Lawrence stated that new commercial building now needs to submit a light plan for their 
project and perhaps a light plan could be developed in this situation.  Mayor Olson stated that 
this is called photometric’s and the Planning Director Rodney Scheel should be contacted to 
assist in developing a plan. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Boersma to recommend Planning Department staff 
develop a photometric lighting plan for the Franklin St Parking Lot.  Motion carried 5-0 
with the Mayor voting yes. 


 


4) Stormwater Maintenance Plan for Eastwood Development Retention Pond:  Manthe 
stated that Mayor and himself met with the Eastwood Condo Association and developed a 
plan for the Eastwood Retention Pond. 


 Manthe also stated that the following maintenance was addressed – 1) cattails were removed 
by a private company which the City paid for its services, 2) the Cutrine chemical were not 
applied, 3) a mowing maintenance plan was put in place with additional mowing only upon 
request, 4) other routine maintenance will be followed per the Maintenance Plan for Retention 
Ponds & Greenways. 


 The Condo Assc. is reviewing muck removal contractors and will make the plans to hire a 
contractor to vacuum the sediment.  The companies would like to be able to dump the 
sediment close to the site and there is limited space that the city owns otherwise the costs 
increase significantly to haul the muck away.  There will be a discussion with a private land 
owner near the pond to get permission to dump or see if there is property in the near area to 
haul away and find out what the hauling costs would be.  This will be brought back to the 
committee. 


 







 
 


New Business: 


  


5) Approve July 21, 2015 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Lawrence seconded by Boersma to 
approve minutes.  Motion carried 5-0. (Mayor voting yes) 


 


6) Request from Stoughton Community Farmers Market to Relocate to an Alternate 
Location:  Kevan Bard discussed the site conflict and why the Market was requesting an 
alternative space if necessary. A site proposed was Water St (north of main) – of course all 
businesses would have to be contacted and agree. The current conflict is a onetime issue with 
road construction near the location.  Having several locations will help if there are 
unforeseeable conflicts - of course the closer to downtown on Main Street will be the most 
desirable location. Bard also discussed the request from the SCFM board members to seek a 
multi-year agreement.  A longer agreement is a good selling point to get more people to 
participate in the market.   


 The committee feels that the market has not been in place long enough to make a decision on 
a longer term commitment and would like the SCFM to come with a specific proposal to review 
then revisit this issue after the market closes this year to evaluate what worked and what didn’t 
work for them. 


 


7) Recommendation and Approval to Increase Street Opening Permit Fees:  Manthe stated 
that costs and materials involved with the street work have increased and is requesting a slight 
increase of $25.00 if work is done is the road.  Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Selsor to 
recommend to the Common Council to approve the $25.00 increase of the Street 
Opening Permit Fees.  Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting yes. 


 


8) Recommendation and Approval to Start Charging Fees for E-Waste:  Manthe stated that 
John’s Disposal, effective immediately, is charging a fee to dispose of the electronics. Manthe 
reviewed the amount of electronics the street department had received and dumped.  Manthe 
calculated that a $10.00 fee per TV or Computer would cover the fees the city is being 
charged.  Other communities and businesses already have had fees in place for years and 
these dumpster remaining in the city resolves residents having to drive a great  distant to 
dispose of and John’s charges the same amount to pick up at a residence if called. 


 Majewski stated that he was concerned that people will start dumping everywhere and stated 
that people leave a lot of junk out on the public property near Petesville.  Manthe stated that 
residents sometimes use bulk pick up incorrectly and those people are notified. 


  


  Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Selsor to recommended to Common Council to 
approve charging a fee of $10.00 to dispose of TV’s & Computers at the Street 
Department.  Motion carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting yes. 


 


9) Review Stream Bank Maintenance Policy and Update of Current Maintenance Status:   


   There is no management plan for river bank vegetation. 
 


10) Discussion on Land Programming of Public Land near the Yahara River:                  
Majewski has concerns with the Street Department storing spoil piles on land along and near 
the Yahara River and that the programming of said land should be considered for recreational 
 or conservation purposes specifically…. 
 







 
Majewski would like to consider having the cemetery property used to support outdoor 
recreation activities such as parking for the fishing pier and dam area, picnic area or open 
space. There is also the concern of vehicle traffic on parkland. 


 


Lawrence left the meeting at 7:15 pm 


  


11) Discussion on Use of Native Vegetation on Public (Greenways, Right-of-Ways, 
Detention/Retention Ponds, Drainage Ways, etc.)   Majewski believes the City should 
consider turning city open spaces along waterways, greenspace not used as parkland and 
along trails be converted to conservation type management by the use of native plantings to 
be guided by appropriate consultants. Majewski suggested that the City contact Naturally 
Stoughton to gauge interest in participating thru adoption of an area…. 


 


  


12) Future Agenda Items:  Ordinance for Retention/Detention Ponds, Franklin St Parking Lot 


 


 Moved by Selsor seconded by Boersma to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm.  Motion 
carried 5-0.   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst 8/19/15 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\9-22-2015\Committee Minutes\Special Planning Minutes 8-25-15.doc 


SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Monday, August 25, 2015 – 5:45 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Todd Krcma; 


and Pat O’Connor  


Absent: Scott Truehl and Matt Hanna 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel 


Press: None 


Guests: Pete Manley and Peggy Veregin 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 5:45 pm. 


 


2. Pete Manley requests design approval for exterior improvements at 168 W. Main 


Street. 


 Mayor Olson invited Peggy Veregin to speak.  Peggy, speaking a citizen not as a 


 Landmark’s Commissioner requested the applicant not replace the prism glass (which is 


 quite rare and a historic feature) with glass block.  Peggy is concerned about the size and 


 style of glass block if glass block.  Peggy would like the applicant to consider keeping the 


 prism glass and using  an inside storm window for insulation. 


 


 Motion by Krcma to approve the design as presented, 2
nd


 by Christianson.  Motion carried 


 4 – 0.  The Commission did not require the interior storm or the existing prism glass to 


 remain. 


 


3. Adjournment. 


Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 6:00 pm, 2
nd


 by Krcma. Motion carried 4 – 0. 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, August 17, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Alderperson Greg 


Jenson, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats, and Alderperson 
Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


  
Excused: Citizen Member David Erdman. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


Brian Erickson and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items. Discussion Followed. Motion by Alderperson 
Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the July 7, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities June 2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton 
Utilities June 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities July 
2015 Activities Reports. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.  
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee June 15, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities May 2015 Financial Summaries. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities May 2015 Statistical Worksheet.  







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, August 17, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 


 Agreement for the Disposition of Available Borrow Material at the Stoughton 
Utilities West Electric Substation Property.  
 


 Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility and Sanitary Sewer 
Collection System 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report. 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Updated Position Descriptions For The Utilities 
Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator, 
Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician, 
And Utilities Engineering Technician. 


 
Proposed Addition Of A Utilities Water Operator I To The Stoughton Utilities 
Water System Division:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the proposed addition of a Utilities Water Operator I to the Utilities 
Water System Division. Discussion followed. Motion by Alderperson Michael 
Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats, to approve the 
addition of a Water Operator I to the Stoughton Utilities Water System Division and 
recommended the approval to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and the 
Stoughton Common Council. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.  
 
WPPI Energy Contract Extension: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the WPPI Energy Contract Extension. Discussion 
followed. Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to approve the WPPI Energy Contract 
Extension and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding 
resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on September 8, 2015. The motion 
carried 5 to 0 with Citizen Member Alan Staats voting no. 
 
Proposed Alternate Director To The WPPI Energy Board Of Directors:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 
Alternate Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors. Discussion followed. 
Motion by Citizen Member Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member John Kallas, to commend Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 
Sean Grady for his 13 years of service as the Alternate to the WPPI Energy Board 
of Directors, and approve and recommend the appointment of Stoughton Utilities 
Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings to the Alternate Director 
position to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors to the Stoughton Common Council 
in September 8, 2015. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
WPPI Energy Annual Meeting:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the WPPI Energy Annual Meeting and encouraged the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee to participate. Discussion followed.  







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, August 17, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: None 
 
Tour Of The Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the tour of the 
Wastewater Treatment Facility and encouraged the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
participate. Discussion followed. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:35 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 





		4- Finance Committee Minutes August 25, 2015.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 8-17-15.pdf

		Planning Minutes 8-10-15.pdf

		PW Min August 18, 2015 - 2.pdf

		Special Planning Minutes 8-25-15.pdf

		Utilities- August 17, 2015 Regular Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Certified Survey Map to reconfigure 2000 Meadow Drive (Lot 65 of the Second Addition
to Eastwood Estates), Stoughton, WI. to four single family lots


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 5 – 0 with the Mayor
voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-147-2015 Date Introduced: September 22, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on September 14, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed
certified survey map request by Tom Matson, for property located at 2000 Meadow Drive, lot 65, Second
Addition to Eastwood Estates, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, JMA Enterprises Ltd. Partnership will be responsible for installation of sanitary sewer and
water infrastructure as approved by Stoughton Utilities; and


WHEREAS, JMA Enterprises Ltd. Partnership will be responsible to install all street and stormwater
improvements including sidewalk, curb and gutter and street trees as approved by the Street Superintendent;
and


WHEREAS, JMA Enterprises Ltd. Partnership will be responsible to provide all easements deemed
necessary by Stoughton Utilities prior to recording of the certified survey map; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed
reconfiguration of lots by certified survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the
environment, nor the community as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Tom Matson for property located at 2000 Meadow Drive, lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood
Estates, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on:


 The staff review letter dated August 26, 2015;
 A 15-foot easement along the east side of Lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands being


dedicated to the City and attached to the adjacent City owned lot;
 Approval of the rezoning of the lots.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\2000 Meadow Drive CSM .doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Matson CSM 2000 Meadow Drive Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of September 22, 2015


1. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to certified survey
map (CSM) approval to create a 4-lot CSM at 2000 Meadow Drive.
This request is proposed to split the lot at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65 Second Addition to
Eastwood Estates to create 4 Single Family Residential Lots with the remained of the land to
be zoned Institutional and given to an adjacent property owner. The resolution and
application materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary. Staff
recommends approval contingent on the staff review letter.











 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS


Tax Parcels
September 10, 2015


0 0.1 0.20.05 mi


0 0.15 0.30.075 km


1:4,524


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


August 26, 2015
Tom Matson
1601 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Matson:


I have completed a review of the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) and Rezoning request
for the property located at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates.
A public hearing for the rezoning is scheduled for the Planning Commission meeting of
September 14, 2015 of which you will receive notice. You and/or a representative will need to
attend the meeting to answer questions if necessary. The CSM will run concurrently with the
rezoning request. The Common Council should make their decision on October 13, 2015.


1. The property at 2000 Meadow Drive is currently zoned PD – Planned Development. The
property is proposed to be split into 4 single family lots and rezoned to SR-4 – Single Family
Residential with the remainder of the property to be rezoned to I – Institutional. The intent is
to give the remainder of the property to an adjacent property owner such as the Stoughton
Area School District. We will recommend approval of the CSM and rezoning contingent on
the transfer of the remainder of the property to an adjacent owner since a land-locked
property cannot be created. The rezoning application, fee and related materials have
been provided. The CSM fee of $320 is still necessary.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Single Family
Residential which is consistent with the proposed zoning and use.


3. A park facilities impact fee will be required for each residential unit prior to a building
permit being issued. Currently, the facilities impact fee for a single family unit is $1,061.64.


4. Stoughton Utilities Staff has indicated the proposed easements will be sufficient for their
needs.


5. If the final pavement for Meadow Drive cannot be completed by November 1, 2015, at a
minimum, all defective pavement and curb & gutter on Meadow Drive shall be
repaired/replaced prior to November 15, 2015, weather permitting. Contact Street
Superintendent Karl Manthe to schedule a walk-thru prior to repairing/replacing defective
pavement and curb & gutter. An extension may be granted by Street Superintendent Karl
Manthe.







6. If the final pavement for Meadow Drive is not completed by November 1, 2015, the final
pavement shall be completed by June 15, 2015.


7. Contact Stoughton Utilities for all electric, water and wastewater service requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\2000 meadow drive\rosenbaum review letter 15.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 4 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Mayor Olson questioned if a landscaping plan was provided.


Scheel stated a landscaping plan is required for the permanently protected greenspace area.


Hanna questioned what materials would be used for the southern fence.


David Eugster stated they have not decided yet what type of fence to install there. The
plan is for a Norwegian theme inside and out.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated
September 9, 2015, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Winfred Byrd requests a conditional use permit for an Indoor Commercial
Entertainment use (martial arts instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202.
Winfred Byrd explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests certified
survey map (CSM) approval to create a 4-lot CSM at 2000 Meadow Drive.
Tom Matson explained the request.


Scheel stated the approval should be contingent on the rezoning approval by Council; the
August 26, 2015 staff review; and a 15-foot utility and access easement along the east side


of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands being dedicated to the City and attached
to the adjacent outlot.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM contingent on the
rezoning approval, staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 and a 15-foot utility and
access easement on the east side of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands


being dedicated to the City and attached to the adjacent outlot, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


10. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to rezone the
property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates from



mstacey

Highlight





		12-R-147-2015-2000 Meadow Drive CSM.pdf

		12-R-147-2015-2000 Meadow Drive CSM.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Dane County Parks to install a pier along the Yahara River at
Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B, Stoughton, Wisconsin, owned by Dane County.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 5 – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-148-2015 Date Introduced: September 22, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on September 14, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525
County Highway B, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit application materials have been reviewed by the Zoning
Administrator and found to be in compliance with the city zoning ordinance; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed conditional use
permit request will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community
as a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the conditional use permit to install a
pier along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby
approved contingent on the staff review letter dated August 19, 2015.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Dane County Viking Park Pier CUP 15.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Viking Park CUP Pier Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of September 22, 2015


1. Lindsay Sperber, Dane County Parks requests a conditional use permit to install a pier
along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B.
This request is for a boy scout project to install a pier at Viking Park. Piers are allowed as a
conditional use within permanently protected green space areas. We have been informed the
pier is exempt of WDNR permits. An application for erosion control is being reviewed by
Dane County. The resolution and application materials are provided. A recommendation to
Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval.











































CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


August 19, 2015


Lindsay Sperber
5201 Fen Oak Drive
Madison, WI. 53718


Dear Ms. Sperber:


I have completed a review of the pier proposed to be installed along the Yahara River at Viking
Park, 2525 County Highway B, Stoughton. A public hearing is scheduled at the Planning
Commission meeting of September 14, 2015, which you will receive notice. You and/or a
representative will need to attend the public hearing to answer questions if necessary. The Common
Council will likely take action on this item at their September 22nd meeting. The following items
are identified for your review.


1. The property at 2525 County Highway B is zoned RH– Rural Holding. The future zoning
classification should be I – Institutional (Park). The pier is proposed to be located within a
permanently protected green space area. Per zoning code section 78-206(11)(m), A site plan is
required to be provided for the construction, erection, placement or extension of a pier, with
specific information provided regarding: its location in relation to the shoreline and abutting
riparian property lines, and regarding dimensions and building materials. A plan has been
provided which to meet these requirements.


2. The Planning Commission and Common Council may make a finding that this use is generally
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map
which depicts this property as Public Open Space and Environmental Corridor. The
Institutional zoning classification would be consistent with public open spaces and
environmental corridors.


3. The Shoreland-Wetland Zoning ordinance section 31-33(2)e Permitted uses, states in part,
“Uses which do not require issuance of a zoning permit and which may involve wetland
alteration only to the extent listed below: The construction and maintenance of piers, docks,
walkways, observation decks and trail bridges built on pilings, including limited excavating and
filling necessary for such construction and maintenance.” The proposed pier meets these
requirements.


4. The Floodplain Zoning ordinance section 30-32(6) Permitted uses, states in part, “The following
open space uses are allowed in the floodway district and the floodway areas of the general
floodplain district, if:


 They are not prohibited by any other ordinance;
 They meet the standards on sections 30-33 and 30-34; and







 The meet the standards or certificates have been issued according to section 30-71:
“Functionally dependent uses, such as docks, piers or wharves are allowed in the Floodway
district and the floodway area if they meet the standards in section 30-33 and 30-34. All permits
shall be issued in accordance with section 30-71.” The pier is not designed for human
habitation; does not have high flood potential; will be anchored to resist floatation,
collapse, and lateral movement; will not obstruct flow of flood waters or cause any
increase in flood levels during the occurrence of a regional flood.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commission Members


S:\Planning\MPS\Property Log Folder\2525 County Highway B\Viking Park Pier Review Letter 15.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
September 14, 2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in
the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application
by Lindsay Sperber, Dane County Parks for the installation of a pier on the Yahara River at
2525 County Highway B (Viking Park).


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published August 27, 2015 Hub
Published September 3, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Viking Park Pier CUP Notice 2015.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 2 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Motion by Truehl to approve a resolution designating proposed boundaries and approving
a project plan for tax incremental district No. 6, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 2nd by


O’Connor. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. Lindsay Sperber, Dane County Parks requests a conditional use permit to install a
pier along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B.
Lindsay Sperber explained the request. Scheel explained the proposed pier location using
the overhead projector.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River at Viking Park contingent on
the staff review letter dated August 19, 2015, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike request a conditional use permit to install a pier
and wharf and for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment Use including building
additions at 324 Water Street.


Conditional Use
Scheel gave an overview of the request. David Eugster explained the intent of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Karl Bonde spoke with concern about the potential for noise, removal of trees along the
shoreline and hours of operation.


David Eugster stated the trees will be staying and they plan to be considerate of the noise
concerns.


Steve Donelan spoke in opposition due to noise concerns.


Paul Jozefowicz registered only.


Katharin Giansante registered in opposition and provided a letter.


Mary Condon spoke in opposition due to noise concerns.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Truehl questioned the hours of operation, lighting and noise levels.



mstacey

Highlight





		13-R-148-2015-Dane County Viking Park Pier CUP 15.pdf

		13-R-148-2015-Viking Park CUP Pier.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED
AT 2000 MEADOW DRIVE, STOUGHTON, WI. FROM PD – PLANNED DEVELOPMENT TO


SR-4 – SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND I - INSTITUTIONAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Residential Tax Base and Park Impact Fees


File Number: O -16 - 2015 Date Introduced:


Re-Introduced:


September 22, 2015


October 13, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The JMA Enterprises Ltd. Partnership (Applicant/Owner) has requested the zoning
classification of the property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI. be amended from PD – Planned
Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential for the proposed 4 lot CSM and I – Institutional for
the remainder of the property, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The Single Family Residential – 4 District is intended to permit development which has a
moderate density community character. Density and intensity standards for this district are designed to
ensure that the Single-family Residential-4 (SR-4) District shall serve as a designation which preserves
and protects the residential community character of its area. Residential development with a maximum
gross density (MGD) of four dwelling units per gross acre is available within this district.


3. The Institutional District is intended to permit high-quality institutional land uses at an
intensity compatible with the overall community character of the city.


4. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan; and


5. On September 14, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the property at 2000 Meadow
Drive, Stoughton to SR-4 Single Family Residential and I - Institutional, which was preceded by the
publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. The Planning Commission
considered the application, and recommend the Common Council approve the proposed rezoning
request with or without conditions; and


6. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the zoning
classification of the property to SR-4 Single Family Residential and I - Institutional is consistent with
the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code; has the potential for producing significant community
benefits in terms of aesthetics, community character and allows appropriate use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:







Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the property is hereby changed to SR-4 Single Family Residential and I - Institutional pursuant to
section 78-903 of the City Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Property shall be used in full compliance with the SR-4 Single Family
Residential and I - Institutional zoning requirements.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication with the following conditions:
 Contingent on the staff review letter dated August 26, 2015.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the Property
shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as SR-4 Single Family Residential and I
- Institutional.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\2000 Meadow Drive Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Matson Rezoning 2000 Meadow Drive Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meetings of September 22, 2015 and October 13, 2015


1. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to rezone the
property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates from PD
– Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential (4-lot CSM) with the
remainder of the property to be I – Institutional.
This request is proposed in conjunction with the CSM request to rezone the 4 lots from PD –
Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential with the remained of the land to be
zoned Institutional. The ordinance and application materials are provided. A
recommendation to Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on the staff
review letter.











 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS


Tax Parcels
September 10, 2015


0 0.1 0.20.05 mi


0 0.15 0.30.075 km


1:4,524


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


August 26, 2015
Tom Matson
1601 E. Main Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Matson:


I have completed a review of the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) and Rezoning request
for the property located at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates.
A public hearing for the rezoning is scheduled for the Planning Commission meeting of
September 14, 2015 of which you will receive notice. You and/or a representative will need to
attend the meeting to answer questions if necessary. The CSM will run concurrently with the
rezoning request. The Common Council should make their decision on October 13, 2015.


1. The property at 2000 Meadow Drive is currently zoned PD – Planned Development. The
property is proposed to be split into 4 single family lots and rezoned to SR-4 – Single Family
Residential with the remainder of the property to be rezoned to I – Institutional. The intent is
to give the remainder of the property to an adjacent property owner such as the Stoughton
Area School District. We will recommend approval of the CSM and rezoning contingent on
the transfer of the remainder of the property to an adjacent owner since a land-locked
property cannot be created. The rezoning application, fee and related materials have
been provided. The CSM fee of $320 is still necessary.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Single Family
Residential which is consistent with the proposed zoning and use.


3. A park facilities impact fee will be required for each residential unit prior to a building
permit being issued. Currently, the facilities impact fee for a single family unit is $1,061.64.


4. Stoughton Utilities Staff has indicated the proposed easements will be sufficient for their
needs.


5. If the final pavement for Meadow Drive cannot be completed by November 1, 2015, at a
minimum, all defective pavement and curb & gutter on Meadow Drive shall be
repaired/replaced prior to November 15, 2015, weather permitting. Contact Street
Superintendent Karl Manthe to schedule a walk-thru prior to repairing/replacing defective
pavement and curb & gutter. An extension may be granted by Street Superintendent Karl
Manthe.







6. If the final pavement for Meadow Drive is not completed by November 1, 2015, the final
pavement shall be completed by June 15, 2015.


7. Contact Stoughton Utilities for all electric, water and wastewater service requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\2000 meadow drive\rosenbaum review letter 15.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
September 14, 2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton,
Wisconsin, 53589, to consider the proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land at 2000
Meadow Drive, Stoughton, WI., owned by JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership. A 4 lot
certified survey is proposed to be rezoned from PD – Planned Development to SR-4 Single
Family Residential, with the remainder of the property to be rezoned from PD- Planned
Development to I – Institutional, in the City of Stoughton, Dane County, WI, more fully
described:


2000 Meadow Drive
Parcel number: 281/0511-044-2876-2
Legal Description: EASTWOOD ESTATES - 2ND ADDITION 65 EXC 1ST AMENDMENT
TO EASTWOOD CONDOMINIUMS


For questions related to this notice contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published August 27, 2015 and September 3, 2015 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez. 2000 Meadow Drive Notice.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 4 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Mayor Olson questioned if a landscaping plan was provided.


Scheel stated a landscaping plan is required for the permanently protected greenspace area.


Hanna questioned what materials would be used for the southern fence.


David Eugster stated they have not decided yet what type of fence to install there. The
plan is for a Norwegian theme inside and out.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated
September 9, 2015, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Winfred Byrd requests a conditional use permit for an Indoor Commercial
Entertainment use (martial arts instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202.
Winfred Byrd explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests certified
survey map (CSM) approval to create a 4-lot CSM at 2000 Meadow Drive.
Tom Matson explained the request.


Scheel stated the approval should be contingent on the rezoning approval by Council; the
August 26, 2015 staff review; and a 15-foot utility and access easement along the east side


of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands being dedicated to the City and attached
to the adjacent outlot.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM contingent on the
rezoning approval, staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 and a 15-foot utility and
access easement on the east side of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands


being dedicated to the City and attached to the adjacent outlot, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


10. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to rezone the
property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates from



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 5 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


PD – Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential (4-lot CSM) with the
remainder of the property to be I – Institutional.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


Ted Tobie spoke in favor of the request.


Brad Eneix registered only.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning contingent on
the staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 , 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh
Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request and noted this area is within the City Redevelopment Plan.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented
, 2nd by O’Connor.


Truehl gave an overview of the intent to rezone for a future mixed use while preventing
any industrial type uses.


Hanna questioned why the rezoning does not include all of the area from Fourth Street to
Eighth Street.


Scheel stated the proposed area is the primary focus for redevelopment at this time.


Hanna stated it makes sense to include all of the area to Eighth Street.


The group discussed further the reasoning for the proposed area of rezoning.


Krcma is not in favor of the rezoning if it takes away any residential property rights.


Scheel stated the MR-24 district will be more restrictive, but attempts to prepare the area
for the Redevelopment vision.



mstacey

Highlight





		10-O-16-2015-2000 Meadow Drive Rezone.pdf

		10-O-16-2015-2000 Meadow Drive Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR PARCELS OF LAND


BOUNDED BY FOURTH AND SEVENTH STREETS AND SOUTH STREET AND THE
YAHARA RIVER, STOUGHTON, WI. THE PROPERTIES ARE PROPOSED TO BE REZONED


FROM HI – HEAVY INDUSTRIAL, SR-6 - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL, NB -
NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS AND I - INSTITUTIONAL TO MR-24 – MULTI-FAMILY


RESIDENTIAL


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 4 – 1 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: To be determined


File Number: O -17- 2015 Date Introduced: First Reading: September 22, 2015


Second Reading: October 13, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. The CITY OF STOUGHTON (Applicant) has requested the zoning classification of the
parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI.
be amended to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, subject to certain conditions being satisfied; and


2. The parcels proposed to be rezoned to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential are as follows
(see also attached map):


a) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4319-8, STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT
LOTS 7 & 8 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT
ALG N LN BLOCK 35 TO NE COR LOT 7 & POB TH S 418.00 FT TH N89DEG11'0 0"W 40.60 FT TH
N88DEG24'00"W 25.40 FT TH N 290.50 FT TH W 5 0.68 FT TH N49DEG25'00"E 116.98 FT TH
N00DEG31'13"W 51.46 FT TO PT ON N LN SD BLOCK 35 TH S89DEG58'51"E 28.50 FT ALG SD N
LN TO POB


b) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4328-7, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT OF LOTS
8, 9, 10, AND LOT 11 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR OF LOT 1 BLOCK 35 ORIG PLAT TH
N89DEG58'51"W 726.00 FT ALG N LN OF BLOCK 35 TO NW COR OF LOT 11 TH S 132.00 FT ALG
W LN OF LOT 11 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 99.00 FT TH N44DEG02'47"E 29.49 FT TH S 10.50 FT
TH N44DEG37'13"E 64.77 FT TH S 15.42 FT TH S41DEG52'36"E 49.46 FT TO PT ON E LN OF LOT 9
TH E 66.00 FT TO E LN OF LOT 8 TH S 290.50 FT ALG SD E LN TH N88DEG24'00"W 1.60 FT TH
S89DEG55'54"W 100.00 FT TH S13DEG18'09"W 96.00 FT TH N62DEG40'52"W 157.93 FT TO W LN
OF LOT 11 TH N 307.00 FT ALG SD W LN TO POB


c) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6562-9, PRT PARCEL C CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-
3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6
& PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT
ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 297.00 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 354.78 FT TH
S01DEG19'36"W 85.89 FT TH N88DEG34'16"W 352.90 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 77.19 FT
ALG SD E LN TO POB ALG WITH ACCESS ESMTS







d) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6664-6, PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645
CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT
SW1/4NE1/4 COM AT NE COR SD LOT 1 BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W ALG N LN SD BLOCK 35
& N LN PRCL C CSM 1645 396.00 FT TH S ALG E LN LOT 7 BLOCK 35 & W LN PRCL C CSM 1645
374.19 FT TH S88DEG34'16"E ALG N LN PRCL B CSM 1645 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W ALG E
LN PRCL B CSM 1645 123.32 FT TO SE COR THF & POB TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SLY
EXT SD E LN 147.90 FT TO MEANDER COR NO 1 TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SD LN 10.00 FT
M/L TO YAHARA RIVER TH WLY ALG NLY EDGE OF YAHARA RIVER 66 FT M/L TH
N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645 1.00 FT M/L TO MEANDER COR NO 2 TH CONT
N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645 169.50 FT TO NE COR THF TH S88DEG29'00"E ALG
S LN PRCL B CSM 1645 67.66 FT TO SE COR THF & POB CONT 0.25 ACRES


e) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6713-6, R211/240 PCL A CSM 1454 CS6/141 DESCR
AS ORIGINAL PLAT PRT L OTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 COM 418 FT S OF NW COR L 6 TH S 2 2.38 FT
TH S68DEGE 93.12 FT ALG 500 FT RAD CRV TO R TH S66DE GE 64.41 FT S 88 DEG 29MIN E 137
FT S ODEG 26MIN W 169.7 FT TO RIV NWLY 514.2 FT N 13DEG 17 MIN E 97.2 FT E 100 FT S 88D
EG 24MIN E 27 FT N 89DEG 11MIN E 40.6 FT N TO POB TOG WITH R /W OVER PRTS OF LOTS 7
& 8 BLK 35 BEG AT NE COR LOT 7, S 418 FT, S 89DEG 11MIN W 40.6 FT, N88DEG 24MIN W 25.4
FT TO W LN LOT 7, N 290.5 FT, W 66 FT, N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT, N38FT TO N LN LOT 7, E
28.4 FT TO POB TOG WITH R/W OVER SE 18 FT OF LAND DESC AS PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 BLK BEG
NW COR E1/2 LOT 9, S 90.6 FT S 41DEG 20MIN E 49.7 FT N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT N 38FT TO
N LN LOT 7, W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC PCL R541/740


f) 433 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6767-2, PARCEL B CSM 1645 DCSM 1645
CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH
N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 374.19 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH
S88DEG34'16"E 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 123.32 FT TH N88DEG29'00"W 204.66 FT TH
N66DEG16'00"W 64.40 FT TH N68DEG11'48"W 93.05 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 66.18 FT
ALG SD E LN TO POB SUBJ TO ACCESS ESMT


g) 501 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6522-7, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 2,
3, 4, 5 & 6 BEG NW COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK TH S 297 FT ALG W LN SD LOT TH W 330 FT TO E LN
LOT 7 SD BLOCK TH ALG SD E LN N 297 FT TO S LN EAST SOUTH ST TH E 330 FT TO POB


h) 515 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4462-4, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 12, 13,
14 & 15 EXC N 132 FT OF ALL SD LOTS 12 THRU 15


i) 501 S. Fourth Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4444-6, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 N 132 FT
LOT 14 & N 132 FT LOT 15


j) 317 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4433-9, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 13 BLOCK
35


k) 325 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4422-2, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 12 BLOCK
35


l) 341 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4411-5, ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 11 BLOCK
35


m) 409 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4400-8, ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 10 BEG 12 FT
W OF NE COR TH W TO NW CO R TH S 132 FT TH E 33 FT TH N45DEGE TO PT S OF POB TH N
TO POB


n) 415 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4389-4, ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 9 & 10
BLOCK 35 BEG S LN E SOUTH ST 54 FT E OF NW COR LOT 10 TH E 55.5 FT TH S0DEG11'00"W
65.04 FT TH S44DEG48'13"W 79.16 FT TH N0DEG14'00"E 121.21 FT ALG LN PARA & 12 FT W OF
LOT 10 E LN TO POB







o) 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4308-1, ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7,
8 & 9 COM NW COR E1/2 LOT 9 TH S 9 0.6 FT S41DEGE 49.7 FT N49DEGE 137.2 FT N 38 FT TO N
LN LOT 7 W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC R2427/10


p) 425 E. South Street, Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4311-6, STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35
LOTS 7 & 8 EXC R17772/46 & EXC R12019/8-11 & EXC R211/240 & EXC R32032/10


3. The MR-24 district is intended to permit development that has a higher density
community character. The land use standards for this district permit single-family detached, twin
house/duplex, two flats, townhouses, and multiplexes permitted by right and related institutional land
uses. Density and intensity standards for this district are designed to ensure that the Multi-family
Residential-24 District shall serve as a designation that preserves and protects the community character
of its area. A variety of residential development options are available in this district, with a maximum
gross density (MGD) of 24 dwelling units per gross acre.
Rationale: This district is used to provide for the permanent protection of an area for those who want to
live in a higher density residential environment and who retain enough land with their residence, or in
their development, to ensure that the urban community character is maintained as long as the MR-24
District designation is retained, regardless of how much development occurs within that area. As such, it
is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential development; and


4. On September 14, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding the application to amend the zoning classification of the parcels bounded by Fourth
and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River, Stoughton, WI. to MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential, which was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under ch. 985 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. The Planning Commission considered the application, and recommends the Common Council
approve the proposed rezoning request; and


5. The Planning Commission and Common Council find this zoning map amendment is
generally consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan which depicts this
property as Planned Mixed Use; and


6. The Common Council determines that amending the zoning classification of these parcels
to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code;
has the potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of aesthetics, community
character and allows appropriate future use of the property; and


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the parcels bounded by fourth and seventh streets and south street and the Yahara river are hereby
changed to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential pursuant to section 78-903 of the City Code and Wis.
Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).


Section 3. The Properties shall be used in full compliance with the MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential zoning requirements.







Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication.


Section 5. Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the zoning classification of the
Properties shall be designated on the zoning map of the City of Stoughton as MR-24 – Multi-Family
Residential.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\South-Seventh-Fourth-Yahara River Area Rezone.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Fourth-Seventh-South-Yahara River Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Council
meetings of September 22 and October 13, 2015.


1. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh
Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
The City of Stoughton is requesting to rezone 17 tax parcels of land bounded by Fourth and
Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
The City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority is planning for future redevelopment of this
area. The Comprehensive Plan depicts this area as mixed use. Property owners were notified
of this proposed zoning amendment. A public hearing and recommendation to Council are
necessary. The ordinance and related materials are provided. The Redevelopment Authority
recommends approval.



















CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Dear Property Owner,


The City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has submitted an application to amend the City’s


Official Zoning Map in order to rezone the area between South Street and the Yahara River and Fourth


and Seventh Streets to a Multi-Family 24 (MR-24) zoning district. As industrial uses are no longer desired


or advised for this area, rezoning the area for more compatible uses is recommended. This amendment


is part of a larger effort to redevelop the historically industrial areas of the City’s adopted


Redevelopment District No. 1 into a mixed use area with residential, retail, office, and park uses. While


all or portions of this area may be rezoned again in the future to allow for a specific mix of uses, this


particular amendment will prevent the area in question from being redeveloped or reused for


incompatible manufacturing or industrial purposes.


The City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide to develop and redevelop lands within the


City. The Comprehensive Plan’s Planned Land Use Map identifies this area as Planned Mixed Use. The


shift away from an industrial use in the area is in harmony with the recommendations of the


Comprehensive Plan. Additionally, the RDA has created a redevelopment master plan for this area that


promotes a mix of parks, residential, retail, and office uses. The MR-24 district is used to provide for the


permanent protection of an area for a higher density residential environment while retaining enough


land with each residence or in a development to ensure that the urban community character is


maintained. As such, it is intended to provide the principal location for mixed residential development.


The intent of MR-24 zoning is to allow for a variety of residential development options with a maximum


density of 24 dwelling units per gross acre. Amending the Official Zoning Map to zone these parcels MR-


24 helps maintain the consistency of land uses, intensities, and impacts, as related to the environs of the


subject property. Replacing the existing heavy industrial uses with multi-family residential will actually


lessen the intensity of development on the site as well as lessen the impacts and externalities borne by


the neighboring residential uses. Truck traffic, noise, odor, and emissions are all expected to decline.


The proposed multi-family residential and mixed uses are more similar to the surrounding uses than the


current heavy industrial and institutional uses.


If the zoning map amendment is adopted, you will be able to continue using your property as you


currently are. The land use standards for the MR-24 district permit single-family detached, twin


house/duplex, two flats, townhouses, and multiplexes, as well as related institutional land uses. Density







and intensity standards preserve and protect the community character of its area. As manufacturing and


industrial uses are not permitted in MR-24 districts, the gradual removal of industrial uses from the area


will improve nearby environmental conditions and increase property values within the rezoned area and


in nearby residential, retail, and office areas. Rezoning and redevelopment will open up the Yahara


riverfront for the enjoyment of neighboring residents, as well as enabling the adequate provision of


parks and other public facilities. Further, as Redevelopment Area 1 is redeveloped in the future, you will


have the opportunity to work with developers to sell or include your property in any future


redevelopments if you wish.


If you have questions about the proposed amendment to the zoning map, the MR-24 zoning district, the


City of Stoughton’s Comprehensive Plan, or Redevelopment District No. 1, please contact Laurie Sullivan,


Economic Development Director at (608) 873-6677, or Rodney Scheel, Planning and Development


Director at (608) 873-6619.


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Laurie Sullivan


Economic Development Director


Rodney Scheel


Director of Planning & Development


t:\packets\planning comm\2015\09-14-15\planning materials\rda property owner rezoning letter.docx







 


Parcel map for proposed amendment to City of Stoughton Official Zoning Map 


 


 







Zoning Map 







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, September 14, 2015 at 6:00
o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S.
Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed rezoning request of the following
parcels of land bounded by Fourth and Seventh Streets and South Street and the Yahara River in Stoughton, WI. The
properties are proposed to be rezoned from HI – Heavy Industrial, SR-6 – Single Family Residential, NB –
Neighborhood Business and I – Institutional to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, in the City of Stoughton, Dane
County, WI. The properties are described in Dane County records as follows:


1. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4319-8,
STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7 & 8 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK 35
TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLOCK 35 TO NE COR LOT 7 & POB TH S 418.00 FT TH
N89DEG11'0 0"W 40.60 FT TH N88DEG24'00"W 25.40 FT TH N 290.50 FT TH W 5 0.68 FT TH
N49DEG25'00"E 116.98 FT TH N00DEG31'13"W 51.46 FT TO PT ON N LN SD BLOCK 35 TH S89DEG58'51"E
28.50 FT ALG SD N LN TO POB


2. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4328-7
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT OF LOTS 8, 9, 10, AND LOT 11 DESCR AS COM AT NE COR OF LOT 1
BLOCK 35 ORIG PLAT TH N89DEG58'51"W 726.00 FT ALG N LN OF BLOCK 35 TO NW COR OF LOT 11 TH
S 132.00 FT ALG W LN OF LOT 11 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E 99.00 FT TH N44DEG02'47"E 29.49 FT TH S
10.50 FT TH N44DEG37'13"E 64.77 FT TH S 15.42 FT TH S41DEG52'36"E 49.46 FT TO PT ON E LN OF LOT
9 TH E 66.00 FT TO E LN OF LOT 8 TH S 290.50 FT ALG SD E LN TH N88DEG24'00"W 1.60 FT TH
S89DEG55'54"W 100.00 FT TH S13DEG18'09"W 96.00 FT TH N62DEG40'52"W 157.93 FT TO W LN OF LOT
11 TH N 307.00 FT ALG SD W LN TO POB


3. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6562-9
PRT PARCEL C CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A ORIGINAL
PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1 BLK 35 TH
N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 297.00 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH S89DEG58'51"E
354.78 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 85.89 FT TH N88DEG34'16"W 352.90 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 77.19
FT ALG SD E LN TO POB ALG WITH ACCESS ESMTS


4. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6664-6
PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 COM AT NE COR SD LOT 1 BLOCK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W ALG N LN SD
BLOCK 35 & N LN PRCL C CSM 1645 396.00 FT TH S ALG E LN LOT 7 BLOCK 35 & W LN PRCL C CSM
1645 374.19 FT TH S88DEG34'16"E ALG N LN PRCL B CSM 1645 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W ALG E LN
PRCL B CSM 1645 123.32 FT TO SE COR THF & POB TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SLY EXT SD E LN
147.90 FT TO MEANDER COR NO 1 TH CONT S01DEG19'36"W ALG SD LN 10.00 FT M/L TO YAHARA
RIVER TH WLY ALG NLY EDGE OF YAHARA RIVER 66 FT M/L TH N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A


CSM 1645 1.00 FT M/L TO MEANDER COR NO 2 TH CONT N0DEG23'35"E ALG E LN PRCL A CSM 1645
169.50 FT TO NE COR THF TH S88DEG29'00"E ALG S LN PRCL B CSM 1645 67.66 FT TO SE COR THF &
POB CONT 0.25 ACRES


5. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6713-6
R211/240 PCL A CSM 1454 CS6/141 DESCR AS ORIGINAL PLAT PRT L OTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 COM 418 FT
S OF NW COR L 6 TH S 2 2.38 FT TH S68DEGE 93.12 FT ALG 500 FT RAD CRV TO R TH S66DE GE 64.41
FT S 88 DEG 29MIN E 137 FT S ODEG 26MIN W 169.7 FT TO RIV NWLY 514.2 FT N 13DEG 17 MIN E 97.2
FT E 100 FT S 88D EG 24MIN E 27 FT N 89DEG 11MIN E 40.6 FT N TO POB TOG WITH R /W OVER PRTS
OF LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 35 BEG AT NE COR LOT 7, S 418 FT, S 89DEG 11MIN W 40.6 FT, N88DEG 24MIN W
25.4 FT TO W LN LOT 7, N 290.5 FT, W 66 FT, N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT, N38FT TO N LN LOT 7, E 28.4
FT TO POB TOG WITH R/W OVER SE 18 FT OF LAND DESC AS PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 BLK BEG NW COR
E1/2 LOT 9, S 90.6 FT S 41DEG 20MIN E 49.7 FT N 49DEG 15MIN E 137.2 FT N 38FT TO N LN LOT 7, W
136.6 FT TO POB EXC PCL R541/740


6. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6767-2
PARCEL B CSM 1645 DCSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS COM NE COR LOT 1
BLK 35 TH N89DEG58'51"W 396.00 FT ALG N LN BLK 35 TH S 374.19 FT ALG E LN LOT 7 TO POB TH







S88DEG34'16"E 352.90 FT TH S01DEG19'36"W 123.32 FT TH N88DEG29'00"W 204.66 FT TH
N66DEG16'00"W 64.40 FT TH N68DEG11'48"W 93.05 FT TO A PT ON E LN LOT 7 TH N 66.18 FT ALG SD E
LN TO POB SUBJ TO ACCESS ESMT


7. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6522-7
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 BEG NW COR LOT 1 SD BLOCK TH S 297 FT ALG W
LN SD LOT TH W 330 FT TO E LN LOT 7 SD BLOCK TH ALG SD E LN N 297 FT TO S LN EAST SOUTH ST
TH E 330 FT TO POB


8. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-6513-8
PRT PRCL C CSM 1645 CSM 1645 CS6/414&416-3/26/75 F/K/ACSM 1454 CS6/141&143-6/13/74 F/K/A
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & PRT OF LOTS 1, 7, 8, 9 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT
SE1/4NE1/4 & PRT SW1/4NE1/4 DESCR AS LOT 1 EXC N 297 FT THF N 403 FT LOT 2, N 403 FT LOT 3, N
403 FT LOT 4, N 403 FT LOT 5 & N 403 FT LOT 6 ALSO SEC 8-5-11 PRT SE1/4NE1/4 LYG BETW E LN
BLOCK 35 & W LN PETERSON ADDN & R/WS OVER LOTS 7 & 8 & ALG LOT 1 & LANDS DESCR IN
M171/376 EXC R7590/73 & EXC R12019/6 EXC PARCEL B CSM 1645 & EXC DOC #2844926


9. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4462-4
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 12, 13, 14 & 15 EXC N 132 FT OF ALL SD LOTS 12 THRU 15


10. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4444-6
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 N 132 FT LOT 14 & N 132 FT LOT 15


11. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4433-9
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 13 BLOCK 35


12. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4422-2
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 12 BLOCK 35


13. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4411-5
ORIGINAL PLAT N 132 FT LOT 11 BLOCK 35


14. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4400-8
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 10 BEG 12 FT W OF NE COR TH W TO NW CO R TH S 132 FT TH E 33 FT TH
N45DEGE TO PT S OF POB TH N TO POB


15. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4389-4
ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOTS 9 & 10 BLOCK 35 BEG S LN E SOUTH ST 54 FT E OF NW COR LOT 10 TH E
55.5 FT TH S0DEG11'00"W 65.04 FT TH S44DEG48'13"W 79.16 FT TH N0DEG14'00"E 121.21 FT ALG LN
PARA & 12 FT W OF LOT 10 E LN TO POB


16. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4308-1
ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 35 PRT LOTS 7, 8 & 9 COM NW COR E1/2 LOT 9 TH S 9 0.6 FT S41DEGE 49.7 FT
N49DEGE 137.2 FT N 38 FT TO N LN LOT 7 W 136.6 FT TO POB EXC R2427/10


17. Parcel Number: 281/0511-081-4311-6
STOUGHTON ORIG PLAT BLOCK 35 LOTS 7 & 8 EXC R17772/46 & EXC R12019/8-11 & EXC R211/240 &
EXC R32032/10


*These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


For Publication August 27 and September 3, 2015 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez 433 E South Street Notice 0815.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 5 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


PD – Planned Development to SR-4 – Single Family Residential (4-lot CSM) with the
remainder of the property to be I – Institutional.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


Ted Tobie spoke in favor of the request.


Brad Eneix registered only.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning contingent on
the staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 , 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. The City of Stoughton requests to rezone the parcels bounded by Fourth and Seventh
Streets and South Street and the Yahara River to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
Scheel explained the request and noted this area is within the City Redevelopment Plan.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning as presented
, 2nd by O’Connor.


Truehl gave an overview of the intent to rezone for a future mixed use while preventing
any industrial type uses.


Hanna questioned why the rezoning does not include all of the area from Fourth Street to
Eighth Street.


Scheel stated the proposed area is the primary focus for redevelopment at this time.


Hanna stated it makes sense to include all of the area to Eighth Street.


The group discussed further the reasoning for the proposed area of rezoning.


Krcma is not in favor of the rezoning if it takes away any residential property rights.


Scheel stated the MR-24 district will be more restrictive, but attempts to prepare the area
for the Redevelopment vision.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 6 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Peter Sveum, Redevelopment Authority Chair stated the RDA has met with the property
owners and they have for the most part bought in to the redevelopment plan.


Scheel stated notices were sent out to all affected property owners.


Hanna would like to the area to include all of the properties to Eighth Street.


Motion carried 4 – 1. (Krcma vote no)


12. Request by adjacent property owners to vacate the alley between Johnson Street and
Harrison Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the alley vacation as
presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0.


13. Todd Nelson requests to discuss a concept plan to create a Planned Development
District at 400 S. Van Buren Street and construct a 14-unit apartment building.
Todd Nelson explained the concept plan.


Scheel explained this is the first step in the Planned Development process. The applicant is
gauging support before proceeding with a rezoning and site plan approval.


Hanna believes it is a good idea and it fits well in the neighborhood.


O’Connor and Truehl would like to see more information.


Scheel questioned the target market and open space consideration since parkland is not
near the site.


Todd Nelson stated it would be market rate and plans to consider green energy alternatives.


Mayor Olson asked if senior housing was considered.


Todd Nelson stated they did consider senior housing.


14. Dane County Housing Authority (DCHA) requests approval of a resolution for a
Housing Project at 1601 Vernon Street.
Tom Landgraf explained the request.


Scheel stated the resolution reflects future alterations of the site will need to be approved
before moving forward with site plan or building expansion plans.



mstacey

Highlight





		11-O-17-2015-South-Seventh-Fourth-Yahara River Area Rezone.pdf

		11-O-17-2015-Fourth-Seventh-South-Yahara River Rezoning.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Winfred Byrd to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment (Martial Arts Instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-150-2015 Date Introduced: September 22, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on September 14, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Winfred Byrd, for property located at 135 W. Main
Street, Unit 202, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment for martial arts instruction; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for
Winfred Byrd to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202,
Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved contingent on the staff review letter dated August 24, 2015.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Hwa Rang Do CUP 135 W. Main Unit 202.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Winfred Byrd CUP 135 W. Main Street.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of September 22, 2015


1. Winfred Byrd requests a conditional use permit for an Indoor Commercial
Entertainment use (martial arts instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202.
This request is to allow martial arts instruction at the above named address. (Kegonsa Plaza).
Indoor commercial entertainment uses are allowed as a conditional use within the Central
Business district. The resolution and application materials are provided. A recommendation
to Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval as presented.























A written description of the proposed conditional use describing the type of activities, buildings,
and structures proposed for the subject property and their general locations.


Request is for indoor institutional conditional use, particularly martial arts instruction. The nature of
this is is substantially the same as any indoor fitness facility including vigorous physical activity by
numerous individuals. The largest difference is these tend to be own body workout activities (e.g.
pushups, stretching, meditative movement) as opposed to equipment based activities (e.g. treadmills,
trainer machines, free weights).


A site plan (conforming to the requirements of Section 78-908(3)(a)) of the subject property as
proposed for development


1) Central Business
2) Central Business
3) I would request this be waived as we are inhabiting an existing structure with no modification.
There will be no change to environmental impact.
4) Multi-business structure includes Restaurant, Retail, and Mental Health facilities.
5) institutional indoor
6) 2 employees 20 daily customers
7) No dwelling unites. Less that 1000 square feet floor area.
8) Hours of operation are encompassed in the 4-8 pm time block. Water usage on the order of 10
gallons per week (bathroom and drinking fountain use). Upper bound on traffic is 20 vehicles per day.
9) The proposed development shall comply with all requirements of Article VIII.
10) None
11) None







mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


August 24, 2015
Winfred Byrd
135 W. Main Street, Unit 202
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Byrd:


I have completed a review of the proposed Martial Arts Instruction facility at 135 W. Main Street, Unit
202, Stoughton, WI. A public hearing is scheduled for the Planning Commission meeting of
September 14, 2015 of which you will receive notice. The Common Council should make their
decision on September 22, 2015.


1. The property at 135W. Main Street is zoned CB – Central Business. Indoor Commercial
Entertainment uses such as health and fitness centers are permitted as a conditional use within the
Central Business district. The conditional use process includes a public hearing/recommendation
at a Planning Commission meeting and Common Council approval/denial with or without
conditions such as hours of operation, lighting, landscaping, etc… The application and related
materials have been provided.


2. Regulations pertaining to indoor commercial entertainment uses are as follows:


a. If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no customer


entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of a residentially


zoned property. N/A


b. Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the property


abutting residentially zoned property (see section 78-610). N/A


3. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Central Mixed Use
which is consistent with the zoning and proposed use.


4. There are no parking requirements within the Central Business District.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\135 w main street\hwa rang do review letter 15.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, September 14,
2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers,
Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application by Winfred Byrd, for an Indoor Commercial
Entertainment use (martial arts instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


The property at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202 is owned by KEGONSA PLAZA DEVELOPMENT,
and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-082-1819-2,


KEGONSA PLAZA CONDOMINIUM UNIT 7


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published August 27, 2015 Hub
Published September 3, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Brooks - 1060 W. Main Street Unit 8 CUP Notice.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 4 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Mayor Olson questioned if a landscaping plan was provided.


Scheel stated a landscaping plan is required for the permanently protected greenspace area.


Hanna questioned what materials would be used for the southern fence.


David Eugster stated they have not decided yet what type of fence to install there. The
plan is for a Norwegian theme inside and out.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated
September 9, 2015, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Winfred Byrd requests a conditional use permit for an Indoor Commercial
Entertainment use (martial arts instruction) at 135 W. Main Street, Unit 202.
Winfred Byrd explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
conditional use permit as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


9. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests certified
survey map (CSM) approval to create a 4-lot CSM at 2000 Meadow Drive.
Tom Matson explained the request.


Scheel stated the approval should be contingent on the rezoning approval by Council; the
August 26, 2015 staff review; and a 15-foot utility and access easement along the east side


of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands being dedicated to the City and attached
to the adjacent outlot.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM contingent on the
rezoning approval, staff review letter dated August 26, 2015 and a 15-foot utility and
access easement on the east side of lot 4 to support the addition of the remaining lands


being dedicated to the City and attached to the adjacent outlot, 2nd by Krcma. Motion
carried 5 – 0.


10. Tom Matson, representing JMA Enterprises Ltd Partnership requests to rezone the
property at 2000 Meadow Drive, Lot 65, Second Addition to Eastwood Estates from



mstacey

Highlight





		15-R-150-2015-Hwa Rang Do CUP 135 W. Main Unit 202.pdf

		15-R-150-2015-Winfred Byrd CUP 135 W. Main Street.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Pag
e:


09/16/2015 10:32 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


1,675,211.02 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(496,302.70)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(968,765.86)Less: Cash Disbursements
632,812.56 Add: Cash Receipts


2,328,046.52 Beginning GL Balance:


261,078.92 08/20/2015 Deposit ID: 500
11,275.92 08/21/2015 Deposit ID: 501


143,108.96 08/25/2015 Deposit ID: 503
4,471.66 08/26/2015 Deposit ID: 505
5,622.42 08/27/2015 Deposit ID: 507
3,151.20 08/28/2015 Deposit ID: 509


861.00 09/01/2015 Deposit ID: 510
67,729.21 08/31/2015 Deposit ID: 511


169.50 09/02/2015 Deposit ID: 512
16,560.75 09/01/2015 Deposit ID: 513


302.00 09/03/2015 Deposit ID: 514


514,331.54 


3,171,001.54 Ending GL Balance:


2,762,832.13 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


57.12 RICHARDS, SUSAN47689   03/26/2014
14.00 KRIS SCHWARTZ49874   11/20/2014
14.15 JILL HAUK50317   12/31/2014
8.14 KRISTINE HOLZHUTER50427   01/08/2015
9.00 JEFF CALKINS50594   01/22/2015


56.00 ANNE JONES50942   02/26/2015
5.97 CHERYL LEARN51019   03/05/2015


77.48 LEE DICKERT51350   04/16/2015
152.38 FORREST ANDERSON51355   04/16/2015


5.00 DIANE GJERMO51585   05/07/2015
20.00 JESSE SCHWARTZ51797   06/04/2015


430.00 WISCONSIN ARTS BOARD52068   07/09/2015
80.00 KELLY LUNDGREN52144   07/23/2015
88.80 CRAIG M NELSON52214   07/30/2015


500.00 FOUR GUYZ IN DINNER JACKETS, LLC52255   08/06/2015
23.68 WANDA PUGH52272   08/06/2015


10,500.00 WAILIN' JENNYS INC.52285   08/06/2015
163.00 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC52290   08/06/2015


2,969.75 3 RIVERS BILLING INC52298   08/13/2015
101.88 AIRGAS USA LLC52300   08/13/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Pag
e:


09/16/2015 10:32 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


140.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC52311   08/13/2015
64.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC52332   08/13/2015


5,535.82 ALDI52353   08/20/2015
316.97 CINTAS CORPORATION #44652359   08/20/2015
146.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT52369   08/20/2015
100.00 LILY KILFOY52376   08/20/2015
220.50 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN52389   08/20/2015
18.00 COLE SPANGLER52393   08/20/2015


390.00 TASER TRAINING ACADEMY52397   08/20/2015
30.00 WISC STATE FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC52403   08/20/2015


587.54 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L52411   08/27/2015
23.59 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC52412   08/27/2015


9,682.26 AUXIANT52413   08/27/2015
35.00 B&H LAWNCARE52414   08/27/2015


1,355.00 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC52415   08/27/2015
920.00 CASCADE FALLS52416   08/27/2015
99.80 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC52417   08/27/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #44652418   08/27/2015


210.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA52419   08/27/2015
566.16 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS52420   08/27/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS52421   08/27/2015


3,226.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER52422   08/27/2015
20.10 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC52423   08/27/2015


1,798.27 EARTHLINK BUSINESS52424   08/27/2015
1,000.00 ELLSWORTH WELDING52425   08/27/2015


144.10 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS52426   08/27/2015
175.50 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD52427   08/27/2015
136.80 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER52428   08/27/2015
272.96 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC52429   08/27/2015


1,604.63 HOMETOWN NEWS52430   08/27/2015
500.00 JAGAT PETROLEUM, LLC52431   08/27/2015
228.00 TERRY KAHL52433   08/27/2015
101.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC52434   08/27/2015


1,061.34 MADISON COLLEGE52435   08/27/2015
180.00 CRAIG MASON52436   08/27/2015
618.36 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC52437   08/27/2015
93.40 OFFICE DEPOT52438   08/27/2015


7,990.00 PARADIGM AGENCY52439   08/27/2015
3,750.00 PARADIGM AGENCY52440   08/27/2015
2,108.53 PITNEY BOWES INC52441   08/27/2015
1,500.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS52442   08/27/2015


739.83 ROUNDYS52443   08/27/2015
3,526.04 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE52444   08/27/2015


12,341.15 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES52446   08/27/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Pag
e:


09/16/2015 10:32 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


17,538.23 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC52447   08/27/2015
1,091.65 TICKETFORCE LLC52448   08/27/2015


14.08 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC52449   08/27/2015
205.99 UPS STORE52450   08/27/2015


1,712.15 US CELLULAR52451   08/27/2015
8.00 UWHC52452   08/27/2015


220.00 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC52453   08/27/2015
25.00 JONATHON WALTERS52454   08/27/2015


510.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON52455   08/27/2015
15.15 WISC STATE JOURNAL52456   08/27/2015


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


266.22 SUESS, TRICIADD4273   06/05/2015 VOIDED 06/05/2015
878.75 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOC52407   08/28/2015


4,100.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.52409   08/28/2015
630.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB52410   08/28/2015


106,162.13 Total - 78 Outstanding Checks:
3,171,001.54 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 09/16/2015 10:34 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


Ending
Balance


08/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


08/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


5,362,395.31 679,938.83 2,239,855.16 3,802,478.98 GENERAL FUND100


195,986.35 446,645.00 8.99 642,622.36 TID #3 FUND203


1,209,593.74 335,926.88 246,161.49 1,299,359.13 TID #4 FUND204


4,569.93 4,566.41 4,566.41 4,569.93 TID #5 FUND205


0.00 4,368.78 15,187.41 (10,818.63)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


65,943.03 54,482.11 2,484.82 117,940.32 LIBRARY FUND215


439,247.06 263,788.71 288,313.23 414,722.54 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


11,599.30 367.80 0.31 11,966.79 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


1,769.23 0.00 0.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


250,171.66 186,083.02 189,272.09 246,982.59 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


576,163.64 404,102.11 332,826.03 647,439.72 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,985.40 32,985.36 32,985.40 32,985.36 225


183,887.42 0.00 5.27 183,882.15 EMS TRUCK FUND227


35,349.21 0.00 0.93 35,348.28 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


4,209.34 0.00 0.00 4,209.34 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


587.66 727.23 0.00 1,314.89 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


30,578.27 3,521.00 300.93 33,798.34 SENIORS IN NEED231


428,421.89 0.00 3,352.71 425,069.18 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


14,868.31 0.00 0.31 14,868.00 HOLIDAY FUND233


64,575.81 8,460.52 1,411.24 71,625.09 FOOD PANTRY234


1,657.11 0.00 0.00 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235


3,039.56 0.00 0.00 3,039.56 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


19,675.72 1,958.77 265.00 21,369.49 EMS TRUST FUND241


38,544.16 102.46 500.62 38,146.00 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


692,025.80 0.00 16.12 692,009.68 FIRE PENSION FUND243


(11,161.88)0.00 0.00 (11,161.88)CDBG FUND244


53,064.40 462,197.57 656,707.32 (141,445.35)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


14,449.72 1,175.50 0.31 15,624.91 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


23,890.68 15,867.19 11,699.63 28,058.24 TOURISM FUND247


79,106.97 74,760.90 74,055.83 79,812.04 SICK LEAVE FUND250


(52,675.10)62,921.59 132,755.73 (122,509.24)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


11,088.88 1,101.47 1,018.00 11,172.35 K9 FUND252


20,179.18 13,505.98 13,217.05 20,468.11 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


64,653.05 1,292.08 1.86 65,943.27 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


76,401.06 0.00 986.81 75,414.25 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


122,535.09 23,763.75 660,806.98 (514,508.14)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


2,459,437.77 949,986.52 400,267.35 3,009,156.94 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


0.00 70.23 0.00 70.23 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401


(45,238.16)70,380.99 15,679.00 9,463.83 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


253,378.14 84.07 12,086.82 241,375.39 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 09/16/2015 10:34 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


Ending
Balance


08/31/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


08/01/2015DescriptionFund


662,262.56 0.00 19.53 662,243.03 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


(62,930.02)40,377.78 35,336.29 (57,888.53)EMS603


14,887,664.03 4,145,510.61 5,372,152.98 13,661,021.66 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Pag
e:


09/16/2015 10:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


(15.00)100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
610.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
45.00 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
143.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
700.00 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND POOL SEED MONEY


24,532.75 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
30.00 100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION
100.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
(38.00)100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
30.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS


1,420.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
54.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
94.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
506.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES


1,450.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
250.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING


15,457.32 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
30.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
168.64 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
875.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


6.35 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
520.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES


1,925.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
636.68 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING


1,087.10 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,052.10 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
3,952.91 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


25.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
250.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
422.41 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
621.00 100-00000-43522-30900000 FEDERAL AID: POLICE


6,758.00 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
241.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
228.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


15,950.66 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
8.70 100-00000-21513 MEDICARE PAYABLE


37.20 100-00000-21512 FICA PAYABLE
10.83 100-00000-21510 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES
516.55 100-00000-21500 PAYROLL PAYABLE


5,628.75 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
250.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS


2,025.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
492.25 100-00000-13010 SWIM
150.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
510.00 100-00000-13010 PW-SNO
47.27 100-00000-13010 PENALT
170.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
514.85 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
137.50 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


12,225.36 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
46,082.77 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O


747.82 100-00000-13010 FAIR
206.00 100-00000-13010 DRUG
720.83 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
21.71 100-00000-13010 AFLAC


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


632,812.56 Total of 524 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Pag
e:


09/16/2015 10:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


6,280.00 245-00000-26500-50216025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
5,623.00 245-00000-26500-50216024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


474.00 245-00000-26500-50216023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
4,589.00 245-00000-26500-50216022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,664.00 245-00000-26500-50216021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,513.00 245-00000-26500-50216020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,388.00 245-00000-26500-50216019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,534.00 245-00000-26500-50216018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
8,446.00 245-00000-26500-50216017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,014.00 245-00000-26500-50216016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


680.00 245-00000-26500-50216015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,859.50 245-00000-26500-50216014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


616.00 245-00000-26500-50216013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
794.00 245-00000-26500-50216012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


3,382.00 245-00000-26500-50216011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
152.00 245-00000-26500-50216010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


5,173.00 245-00000-26500-50216009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,652.00 245-00000-26500-50216008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
6,961.00 245-00000-26500-50216007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
3,293.00 245-00000-26500-50216006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
7,133.00 245-00000-26500-50216005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


20,220.00 245-00000-26500-50216004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
8,513.00 245-00000-26500-50216003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
2,811.44 245-00000-26500-50216002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,714.00 245-00000-26500-50216001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


(3,554.49)245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
14,193.75 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.


500.00 242-00000-48526 HOLIDAY LIGHTS DONATIONS
70.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
195.00 241-00000-34102 RESERVED: CPR TRAINING


1,410.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
235.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


3,105.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
300.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED
880.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
129.31 224-00000-13010 SW FEE


36,189.23 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
3,184.92 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS


100.00 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
24,657.42 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS


78.39 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
78.39 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
39.20 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,040.57 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
660.35 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
300.16 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
50.00 215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE


(1,335.62)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
824.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
15.30 100-00000-48505-30500000 DONATIONS - CENTER


2,501.00 100-00000-48504-50400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,501.00 100-00000-48504-30500000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,501.00 100-00000-48504-30300000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS


814.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
98.38 100-00000-48410-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP


2,066.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME
115.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES


1,828.75 100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
170.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


8,363.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Pag
e:


09/16/2015 10:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


319,131.77 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
500.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
265.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND


1,410.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
3,340.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


300.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
37,198.54 224 STORM SEWER FUND
3,184.92 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


24,757.42 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,247.06 215 LIBRARY FUND


171,284.12 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


632,812.56 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


442.82 603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
1,435.00 603-00000-13010 EMS-0
1,125.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,209.96 411-00000-13010 RENT


15,679.00 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C
8.69 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES


289.69 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
686.57 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS


1,018.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
18,338.83 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
7,329.87 251-00000-13010 UTILHE


52.52 251-00000-13010 RETAIN
3,878.15 251-00000-13010 RET HE


11,699.63 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES
1,170.77 245-00000-48500-50210206 DONATIONS


461.00 245-00000-46990-50200000 TAX EXEMPT SALES
4,470.00 245-00000-46930-20110206 ANNUAL PUBLICATION


22,531.00 245-00000-46920-50210206 MEMBERSHIPS
16,548.00 245-00000-46745-50210206 SERVICE/CONV. FEES
2,056.00 245-00000-46742-50215524 TICKET SALES
2,156.80 245-00000-46742-50215523 TICKET SALES


14,434.00 245-00000-46742-50215522 TICKET SALES
1,072.00 245-00000-46742-50215521 TICKET SALES
9,500.00 245-00000-46742-50215520 TICKET SALES


224.00 245-00000-46742-50215519 TICKET SALES
728.00 245-00000-46742-50215518 TICKET SALES
574.00 245-00000-46742-50215517 TICKET SALES


1,876.00 245-00000-46742-50215516 TICKET SALES
1,332.00 245-00000-46742-50215515 TICKET SALES
1,093.00 245-00000-46742-50215514 TICKET SALES
7,914.00 245-00000-46742-50215513 TICKET SALES
4,563.00 245-00000-46742-50215512 TICKET SALES
4,535.00 245-00000-46742-50215511 TICKET SALES


16,872.00 245-00000-46742-50215509 TICKET SALES
4,705.50 245-00000-46742-50215508 TICKET SALES


20,855.00 245-00000-46742-50215507 TICKET SALES
3,492.00 245-00000-46742-50215505 TICKET SALES
4,296.00 245-00000-46742-50215504 TICKET SALES
7,734.00 245-00000-46742-50215503 TICKET SALES


(40.00)245-00000-46742-50215502 TICKET SALES
5,856.00 245-00000-46742-50215501 TICKET SALES


10,294.00 245-00000-26500-50216030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
9,172.00 245-00000-26500-50216029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
5,620.00 245-00000-26500-50216028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE


78.00 245-00000-26500-50216027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
18,840.50 245-00000-26500-50216026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Pag
e:


09/16/2015 10:39 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


632,812.56 TOTAL:                             


290,980.47 (OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
298,501.93 (K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER


5,667.40 (CC) CREDIT CARD
37,662.76 (C) CASH


Tender Code/Desc.*** TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED ***


632,812.56 TOTAL - ALL BANKS:                 


632,812.56 TOTAL:                             


290,980.47 (OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD      
298,501.93 (K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER              


5,667.40 (CC) CREDIT CARD                   
37,662.76 (C) CASH                           3     PRIMARY CHECKING


Tender Code/Desc.*** TOTAL BY BANK ***


632,812.56 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


1,877.82 603 EMS
8,334.96 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND


15,679.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
984.95 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


1,018.00 252 K9 FUND
29,599.37 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
11,699.63 247 TOURISM FUND







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:40 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1503'   CRJE08/04/2015
GL Trx #: 21102


95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
95.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1555'   CRJE08/11/2015
GL Trx #: 21537


114.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
114.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


114.00114.00


Ref Num1: '1557'   CRJE08/14/2015
GL Trx #: 21539


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1556'   CRJE08/18/2015
GL Trx #: 21538


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1558'   CRJE08/19/2015
GL Trx #: 21540


285,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
285,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


285,000.00285,000.00


Ref Num1: '1565'   CRJE08/19/2015
GL Trx #: 21546


12,955.30PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12,955.30WISC INVESTMENT FUND260-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


12,955.3012,955.30


Ref Num1: '1567'   CRJE08/24/2015
GL Trx #: 21831


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:40 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1580'   CRJE08/25/2015
GL Trx #: 21842


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1590'   CRJE08/27/2015
GL Trx #: 22186


2,006,580.09PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,006,580.09TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


2,006,580.092,006,580.09


Ref Num1: '1591'   CRJE08/27/2015
GL Trx #: 22187


142.36PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
142.36TAXES RECEIVABLE100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE


142.36142.36


Ref Num1: '1597'   CRJE08/27/2015
GL Trx #: 22228


260.94PRIMARY CHECKING260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
260.94WISC INVESTMENT FUND260-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


260.94260.94


Ref Num1: '1599'   CRJE08/28/2015
GL Trx #: 22230


400,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
400,000.00WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC


400,000.00400,000.00


Ref Num1: '1601'   CRJE08/28/2015
GL Trx #: 22441


35,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35,000.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


35,000.0035,000.00


Ref Num1: '1587'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22183


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


25.0025.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:40 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1607'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22443


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1626'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22450


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1627'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22451


5,013.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.005,013.00


Ref Num1: '1628'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22452


12.84PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12.84INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


12.8412.84


Ref Num1: '1629'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22453


32,394.05PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
32,394.05AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


32,394.0532,394.05


Ref Num1: '1630'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22454


26.88PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
26.88INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


26.8826.88


Ref Num1: '1631'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22455


6,044.32PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
6,044.32COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


6,044.326,044.32







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:40 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1632'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22456


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1633'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22457


34,955.28PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
34,955.28CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE


34,955.2834,955.28


Ref Num1: '1634'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22458


16,575.33PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
16,575.33REBATE300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE


16,575.3316,575.33


Ref Num1: '1635'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22459


72.14PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
72.14EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


72.1472.14


Ref Num1: '1645'   CRJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22469


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00


320,000.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
320,000.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
25.00217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
39.72100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


34,955.28100-00000-46755-10100000CABLE FRANCHISE FEE
95.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


6,603.72100-00000-22210COURT FINES
72.14100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


2,006,722.45100-00000-13070TAXES RECEIVABLE
2,048,934.71100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
2,836,208.332,836,208.33







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:40 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


2,836,158.332,836,158.33GRAND TOTAL:


32,394.05603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES
32,394.05603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


400,000.00400-00000-11311WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC
400,000.00400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,013.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS
16,575.33300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE


21,588.33300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
13,216.24260-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


13,216.24260-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Page: 09/16/2015 10:41 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


106.11 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155223308/06/2015
44,795.16 AM SOLUTIONS0051855223408/06/2015


672.00 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC0031105223508/06/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055223608/06/2015
75.00 B&H LAWNCARE0050665223708/06/2015
31.10 DONOVAN BROOKE0052185223808/06/2015
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235223908/06/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375224008/06/2015
233.78 CITY OF VERONA0052155224108/06/2015


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165224208/06/2015
180.00 JEFFREY CYR0052205224308/06/2015
106.98 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165224408/06/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825224508/06/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825224608/06/2015


5,457.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845224708/06/2015
4,493.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845224808/06/2015


124.00 DEPT OF REVENUE0047925224908/06/2015
6,238.50 DIAMOND VOGEL0014645225008/06/2015


311,678.78 E & N HUGHES CO INC0048415225108/06/2015
822.38 ESTATE OF MARILYN GRANRUD0052165225208/06/2015
52.22 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465225308/06/2015


14,191.42 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595225408/06/2015
500.00 FOUR GUYZ IN DINNER JACKETS, LLC0052135225508/06/2015
120.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675225608/06/2015
72.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325225708/06/2015
510.45 HARTLAND LUBRICANTS & CHEMICALS0044185225808/06/2015


1,000.00 HELLO BOOKING INC0046775225908/06/2015
4,500.00 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE0050545226008/06/2015


60.00 TERRY KAHL0005045226108/06/2015
294.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995226208/06/2015
60.00 LILY KILFOY0042545226308/06/2015
72.00 THOMAS KINNEY0051585226408/06/2015
72.00 TODD KRCMA0005325226508/06/2015
760.00 SARA LENZ0050965226608/06/2015


2,805.50 LEVEL UP LLC0041925226708/06/2015
140.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795226808/06/2015
350.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085226908/06/2015
54.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835227008/06/2015
35.00 RUTH PHILLIPS0052195227108/06/2015
23.68 WANDA PUGH0051155227208/06/2015
206.89 REINDERS INC.0016425227308/06/2015
145.31 RICOH USA INC0012155227408/06/2015
204.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845227508/06/2015
18.00 ROBERT SCHENK0040845227608/06/2015
285.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615227708/06/2015


30,865.34 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625227808/06/2015
421.36 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695227908/06/2015
41.80 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275228008/06/2015
44.34 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165228108/06/2015


1,219.47 UPS STORE0009425228208/06/2015
135.00 UW- MADISON0052145228308/06/2015
90.00 ADAM VOGT0051455228408/06/2015


10,500.00 WAILIN' JENNYS INC.0027495228508/06/2015
240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC0047545228608/06/2015
425.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295228708/06/2015


29,689.79 AUXIANT0001505228808/06/2015
13,958.09 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845228908/06/2015


163.00 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC0016195229008/06/2015
41.50 DARCY OR PRESELY LALIMO0052225229108/06/2015
75.00 STOTON CYCLE INC0029955229208/06/2015


2,969.75 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415229808/13/2015
296.53 AFLAC0041215229908/13/2015
101.88 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955230008/13/2015
111.45 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155230108/13/2015
136.79 AT&T0001435230208/13/2015


1,875.00 BRICKS 4 KIDZ0052215230308/13/2015
247.59 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375230408/13/2015


1,064.00 COAKLEY BROTHERS0052305230508/13/2015
311.99 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165230608/13/2015
88.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635230708/13/2015


1,433.55 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845230808/13/2015
600.00 EASTWOOD CONDO ASSOCIATION 0052245230908/13/2015
375.00 EMPATHIA INC0050075231008/13/2015
140.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC0033745231108/13/2015
76.04 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815231208/13/2015
214.30 HALQUIST STONE0029645231308/13/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455231408/13/2015
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325231508/13/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Page: 09/16/2015 10:41 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


97.88 INKWORKS INC0004725231608/13/2015
1,520.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875231708/13/2015


740.25 WILLIAM JEPSEN0051865231808/13/2015
391.00 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955231908/13/2015
264.87 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP0005085232008/13/2015
54.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575232108/13/2015
5.75 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795232208/13/2015


1,271.00 M & M OFFICE INTERIORS INC0048955232308/13/2015
299.04 MADISON COLLEGE0034035232408/13/2015
180.00 JAMIE MCCLOSKEY0052285232508/13/2015
197.94 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145232608/13/2015
300.62 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC0013395232708/13/2015


165,618.72 NORTHERN ESCORW, INC0052255232808/13/2015
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865232908/13/2015
343.46 OFFICE DEPOT0006685233008/13/2015
25.15 PARTSMASTER0050485233108/13/2015
64.00 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC0007205233208/13/2015
390.29 RICOH USA INC0012155233308/13/2015
75.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945233408/13/2015


70,170.99 SCOTT CONSTRUCTION INC0008015233508/13/2015
292.52 STONE TRANSPORT0034535233608/13/2015
41.95 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555233708/13/2015
260.92 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605233808/13/2015


25,714.74 STOUGHTON UTILITIES0008665233908/13/2015
1,485.75 STRANG INC0008735234008/13/2015
1,192.00 STRUCK & IRWIN FENCE INC.0008765234108/13/2015


7.62 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165234208/13/2015
345.00 TRICIA SUESS0052315234308/13/2015
150.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355234408/13/2015
91.00 US CELLULAR0022365234508/13/2015
40.00 UWHC0028105234608/13/2015
4.70 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475234708/13/2015


1,170.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595234808/13/2015
1,050.00 VIKING EMBROIDERY0040455234908/13/2015
3,082.97 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955235008/13/2015


38.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245235108/13/2015
224.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245235208/13/2015


4,106.46 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692178(E)08/14/2015
7,594.07 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692179(E)08/14/2015
9,652.06 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692180(E)08/14/2015
5,535.82 ALDI0031725235308/20/2015


72.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545235408/20/2015
433.88 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155235508/20/2015
161.32 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC0031455235608/20/2015


2,500.00 ARTHUR J GALLAGHER & CO0027525235708/20/2015
17,860.88 AUXIANT0001505235808/20/2015


316.97 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375235908/20/2015
408.21 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485236008/20/2015
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335236108/20/2015


1,627.90 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865236208/20/2015
143.48 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN0052125236308/20/2015


6,824.30 DIMENSION IV0025365236408/20/2015
1,700.00 EASTSIDE CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION, LLC0052335236508/20/2015


691.37 FASTENAL COMPANY0003515236608/20/2015
30.00 LINDA GIBBS0052265236708/20/2015
140.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675236808/20/2015
146.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325236908/20/2015
80.50 INKWORKS INC0004725237008/20/2015
332.50 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875237108/20/2015


1,104.20 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885237208/20/2015
1,368.10 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION0052325237308/20/2015
1,591.80 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145237408/20/2015


456.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995237508/20/2015
100.00 LILY KILFOY0042545237608/20/2015
72.00 THOMAS KINNEY0051585237708/20/2015
57.42 VICKIE KITTLESON0030905237808/20/2015
180.00 TODD KRCMA0005325237908/20/2015


7.98 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES0005455238008/20/2015
261.61 MARCO INC0042025238108/20/2015
180.00 NIC MASON0052375238208/20/2015


1,890.00 MELLI LAW S.C.0006105238308/20/2015
6,250.00 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS, LLC0051985238408/20/2015


54.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835238508/20/2015
244.88 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245238608/20/2015
144.00 CHRISTOPHER PROST0047055238708/20/2015
88.82 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC0007495238808/20/2015
220.50 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN0007735238908/20/2015
820.89 ROUNDYS0007765239008/20/2015
324.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845239108/20/2015
632.67 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995239208/20/2015
18.00 COLE SPANGLER0046835239308/20/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Page: 09/16/2015 10:41 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 08/01/2015 - 08/31/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


297.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585239408/20/2015
87.15 STOUGHTON UTILITIES0008665239508/20/2015


2,174.80 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695239608/20/2015
390.00 TASER TRAINING ACADEMY0052365239708/20/2015


1,500.00 THE FRYE AGENCY0052345239808/20/2015
1,273.00 TRAFFIC & PARKING CONTROL INC0009175239908/20/2015


85.00 VIKING EMBROIDERY0040455240008/20/2015
8,164.89 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235240108/20/2015


367.80 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES0048715240208/20/2015
30.00 WISC STATE FIRE INSPECTORS ASSOC0052235240308/20/2015
40.00 WISC SUPREME COURT0010215240408/20/2015
350.00 WISCONSIN PARKOUR0052295240508/20/2015


1,254.85 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295240608/20/2015
3,242.79 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692181(E)08/21/2015
6,869.99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692182(E)08/21/2015


449.00 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692183(E)08/21/2015
587.54 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155241108/27/2015
23.59 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC0031455241208/27/2015


9,682.26 AUXIANT0001505241308/27/2015
35.00 B&H LAWNCARE0050665241408/27/2015


1,355.00 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC0038665241508/27/2015
920.00 CASCADE FALLS0028915241608/27/2015
99.80 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725241708/27/2015
82.71 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375241808/27/2015
210.00 CONSTRUCTION FABRICS & MATERIA0002575241908/27/2015
566.16 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS0030835242008/27/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825242108/27/2015


3,226.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845242208/27/2015
20.10 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985242308/27/2015


1,798.27 EARTHLINK BUSINESS0032275242408/27/2015
1,000.00 ELLSWORTH WELDING0003345242508/27/2015


144.10 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465242608/27/2015
175.50 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815242708/27/2015
136.80 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305242808/27/2015
272.96 HIEBING'S REFRIGERATION INC0014445242908/27/2015


1,604.63 HOMETOWN NEWS0004585243008/27/2015
500.00 JAGAT PETROLEUM, LLC0052415243108/27/2015
848.68 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955243208/27/2015
228.00 TERRY KAHL0005045243308/27/2015
101.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575243408/27/2015


1,061.34 MADISON COLLEGE0034035243508/27/2015
180.00 CRAIG MASON0047015243608/27/2015
618.36 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC0042245243708/27/2015
93.40 OFFICE DEPOT0006685243808/27/2015


7,990.00 PARADIGM AGENCY0018825243908/27/2015
3,750.00 PARADIGM AGENCY0018825244008/27/2015
2,108.53 PITNEY BOWES INC0038685244108/27/2015
1,500.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS0014605244208/27/2015


739.83 ROUNDYS0007765244308/27/2015
3,526.04 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505244408/27/2015
6,880.22 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625244508/27/2015


12,341.15 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES0019375244608/27/2015
17,538.23 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695244708/27/2015
1,091.65 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275244808/27/2015


14.08 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165244908/27/2015
205.99 UPS STORE0009425245008/27/2015


1,712.15 US CELLULAR0022365245108/27/2015
8.00 UWHC0028105245208/27/2015


220.00 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC0052275245308/27/2015
25.00 JONATHON WALTERS0052405245408/27/2015
510.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015245508/27/2015
15.15 WISC STATE JOURNAL0010195245608/27/2015


3 TOTALS:


970,416.12 Total of 221 Disbursements:


0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
970,416.12 Total of 221 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1600'   CDJE08/28/2015
GL Trx #: 22231


263,500.38WISC INVESTMENT FUND217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
263,500.38PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


186,083.02WISC INVESTMENT FUND223-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
186,083.02PRIMARY CHECKING223-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


295,618.61WISC INVESTMENT FUND224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
295,618.61PRIMARY CHECKING224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


74,055.79WISC INVESTMENT FUND250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
74,055.79PRIMARY CHECKING250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


246,131.88WISC INVESTMENT FUND204-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
246,131.88PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4,566.41WISC INVESTMENT FUND205-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
4,566.41PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


32,985.36WISC INVESTMENT FUND225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
32,985.36PRIMARY CHECKING225-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,102,941.451,102,941.45


Ref Num1: '1484'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 20504


18,066.25INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
18,066.25PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


18,066.2518,066.25


Ref Num1: '1606'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22442


26.09OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340-32450000OPERATING EXPENSES
74.46TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212-41100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


348.42TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
448.97PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


448.97448.97


Ref Num1: '1608'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22444


1,797.66SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
1,797.66PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,797.661,797.66







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1609'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22445


10.20TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
10.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-20400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
65.28TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


85.88PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


85.8885.88


Ref Num1: '1636'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22460


13,369.03MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
13,369.03PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


13,369.0313,369.03


Ref Num1: '1637'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22461


5,438.66OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
5,438.66PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,438.665,438.66


Ref Num1: '1638'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22462


95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1639'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22463


199.78OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
199.78PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


199.78199.78


Ref Num1: '1640'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22464


5,697.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
5,697.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,697.505,697.50


Ref Num1: '1641'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22465


250.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES251-51930-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES
250.00PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


250.00250.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1642'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22466


4.49TAX OVERPAYMENTS100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS
4.49PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


4.494.49


Ref Num1: '1643'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22467


5.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
5.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5.005.00


Ref Num1: '1644'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22468


13,572.06US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
13,572.06PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


13,572.0613,572.06


Ref Num1: '1651'   CDJE08/31/2015
GL Trx #: 22511


40.00RECREATION100-00000-46750-32450000RECREATION
40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


40.0040.00


263,500.38217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.20215-55110-50212-53800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
65.28215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
10.40215-55110-50212-20400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


85.88215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,566.41205-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


4,566.41205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
246,131.88204-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


246,131.88204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
26.09100-55300-50340-32450000OPERATING EXPENSES
74.46100-51550-50212-41100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


204.78100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
348.42100-51200-50212-31700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
40.00100-00000-46750-32450000RECREATION


13,369.03100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,797.66100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
4.49100-00000-21102TAX OVERPAYMENTS


15,959.93100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


1,162,011.731,162,011.73







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 08/01/2015 TO 08/31/2015


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,162,011.731,162,011.73GRAND TOTAL:


23,763.75300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
23,763.75300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,438.66251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
250.00251-51930-50215OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES


5,688.66251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
74,055.79250-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


74,055.79250-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
13,572.06245-00000-11102US BANK - CC


13,572.06245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
32,985.36225-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


32,985.36225-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
295,618.61224-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


295,618.61224-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
186,083.02223-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


186,083.02223-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
263,500.38217-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


67.56 36,909.55 113,792.00 76,882.45 12,225.36 Unclassified0
96.93 258,166.11 8,422,456.00 8,164,289.89 1,992,622.00 TAXES41000
49.44 870,479.31 1,721,585.00 851,105.69 1,043.41 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
87.43 16,178.01 128,700.00 112,521.99 8,403.79 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
101.42 (1,564.87)110,000.00 111,564.87 8,828.82 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
88.53 152,234.33 1,327,271.00 1,175,036.67 156,503.06 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
92.68 6,000.00 82,000.00 76,000.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
86.69 28,064.93 210,850.00 182,785.07 13,034.91 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


88.14 1,446,467.37 12,196,654.00 10,750,186.63 2,194,161.35 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
60.73 18,460.40 47,005.00 28,544.60 4,000.40 LEGISLATIVE51100
57.77 29,764.65 70,474.00 40,709.35 4,521.86 JUDICIAL51200
51.08 42,803.94 87,500.00 44,696.06 (815.35)LEGAL51300
65.58 35,372.68 102,758.00 67,385.32 7,683.84 MAYOR51400
63.57 57,399.69 157,579.00 100,179.31 (6,811.63)CLERK51420
62.20 5,367.30 14,200.00 8,832.70 0.00 ELECTION51440
60.49 221,079.83 559,493.00 338,413.17 39,454.33 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
87.05 5,800.00 44,800.00 39,000.00 0.00 ASSESSOR51530
62.73 41,709.83 111,899.00 70,189.17 30,475.22 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
10.22 4,488.99 5,000.00 511.01 309.35 CITY WEBSITE51800
208.21 (27,052.87)25,000.00 52,052.87 2,145.27 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
89.91 22,107.96 219,100.00 196,992.04 (100.00)INSURANCE51930
65.20 942,749.68 2,708,828.00 1,766,078.32 205,808.89 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
44.56 261,959.37 472,471.00 210,511.63 25,970.87 FIRE PROTECTION52200
58.88 42,226.31 102,697.00 60,470.69 7,034.04 INSPECTION52400
45.93 95,087.27 175,865.00 80,777.73 4,856.02 CITY BUILDINGS53200
67.29 322,633.23 986,342.00 663,708.77 91,629.89 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
61.96 30,431.30 80,000.00 49,568.70 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
49.35 11,143.39 22,000.00 10,856.61 7,674.27 SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
53.20 65,520.61 140,000.00 74,479.39 9,568.55 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (263.59)0.00 263.59 23.49 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
56.30 312,468.00 715,000.00 402,532.00 908.00 SANITATION53620
60.80 212,349.96 541,647.00 329,297.04 40,613.91 SENIOR CENTER54600
63.61 13,100.08 36,000.00 22,899.92 2,829.56 CEMETERY54910
9.91 3,603.50 4,000.00 396.50 0.00 CULTURE55100


45.17 109,990.46 200,600.00 90,609.54 15,799.20 PARKS55200
82.87 50,016.58 292,005.00 241,988.42 38,142.88 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
52.93 84,321.30 179,144.00 94,822.70 7,284.00 YOUTH CENTER55400
52.70 64,217.68 135,760.00 71,542.32 8,154.15 MEDIA SERVICES55500
78.35 46,963.15 216,900.00 169,936.85 20,383.31 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200


95.40 102,774.00 2,233,942.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
92.23 57,212.07 736,240.00 679,027.93 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
54.47 311,314.41 683,755.00 372,440.59 15,187.41 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


69.83 3,677,121.16 12,188,004.00 8,510,882.84 582,731.73 TOTAL Expenditures


88.14 1,446,467.37 12,196,654.00 10,750,186.63 2,194,161.35 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


25,887.91 (2,230,653.79)8,650.00 2,239,303.79 1,611,429.62 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


69.83 3,677,121.16 12,188,004.00 8,510,882.84 582,731.73 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.89 (2,039.41)230,248.00 232,287.41 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
69.29 7,985.39 26,000.00 18,014.61 2,233.06 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
54.93 255,996.65 567,955.00 311,958.35 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


68.22 261,942.63 824,203.00 562,260.37 2,233.06 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
63.06 304,448.79 824,203.00 519,754.21 62,464.02 55110


63.06 304,448.79 824,203.00 519,754.21 62,464.02 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 (42,506.16)0.00 42,506.16 (60,230.96)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


63.06 304,448.79 824,203.00 519,754.21 62,464.02 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
68.22 261,942.63 824,203.00 562,260.37 2,233.06 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


72.49 176,746.53 642,450.00 465,703.47 159,838.30 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
136.73 (1,836.57)5,000.00 6,836.57 1,170.77 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
52.65 62,076.07 131,104.00 69,027.93 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


69.56 236,986.03 778,554.00 541,567.97 161,009.07 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
61.73 291,853.23 762,542.00 470,688.77 50,720.46 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


61.73 291,853.23 762,542.00 470,688.77 50,720.46 TOTAL Expenditures


442.66 (54,867.20)16,012.00 70,879.20 110,288.61 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


61.73 291,853.23 762,542.00 470,688.77 50,720.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
69.56 236,986.03 778,554.00 541,567.97 161,009.07 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
78.91 20,016.76 94,915.00 74,898.24 21,592.98 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
96.30 106,862.10 2,887,428.00 2,780,565.90 639,214.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


97.08 88,595.86 3,031,126.00 2,942,530.14 660,806.98 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
61.40 207,569.99 537,803.00 330,233.01 23,763.75 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (20,751.00)0.00 20,751.00 0.00 58290


93.12 208,419.52 3,031,126.00 2,822,706.48 23,763.75 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 (119,823.66)0.00 119,823.66 637,043.23 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


93.12 208,419.52 3,031,126.00 2,822,706.48 23,763.75 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
97.08 88,595.86 3,031,126.00 2,942,530.14 660,806.98 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (900.03)0.00 900.03 267.35 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
86.21 310,559.32 2,251,675.00 1,941,115.68 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


88.16 275,054.29 2,324,000.00 2,048,945.71 267.35 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,905.83)0.00 1,905.83 0.00 ENGINEERING57100
104.11 (41,213.26)1,003,000.00 1,044,213.26 457,981.08 STREETS57330
15.84 783,569.86 931,000.00 147,430.14 23,670.23 BUILDINGS57331
24.32 280,004.79 370,000.00 89,995.21 76,083.09 STORM WATER57345
100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


56.27 1,007,562.56 2,304,000.00 1,296,437.44 557,734.40 TOTAL Expenditures


3,762.54 (732,508.27)20,000.00 752,508.27 (557,467.05)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


56.27 1,007,562.56 2,304,000.00 1,296,437.44 557,734.40 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
88.16 275,054.29 2,324,000.00 2,048,945.71 267.35 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


09/16/2015 10:43 AM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
08/31/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (53,671.50)0.00 53,671.50 26,835.50 Unclassified0
32.68 535,640.00 795,640.00 260,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


39.42 481,968.50 795,640.00 313,671.50 26,835.50 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


77.47 8,949.86 39,721.00 30,771.14 0.00 57190
73.37 34,426.68 129,300.00 94,873.32 0.00 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 0.00 57220
89.74 27,701.44 270,000.00 242,298.56 0.00 BUILDINGS57331
85.28 20,813.12 141,400.00 120,586.88 70,170.99 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
100.00 (764.73)0.00 764.73 210.00 PARKS57620


64.87 278,059.22 791,511.00 513,451.78 70,380.99 TOTAL Expenditures


4,838.47 203,909.28 4,129.00 (199,780.28)(43,545.49)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


64.87 278,059.22 791,511.00 513,451.78 70,380.99 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
39.42 481,968.50 795,640.00 313,671.50 26,835.50 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


6,200.41 (2,976,449.80)48,791.00 3,025,240.80 1,697,517.96 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


71.02 5,767,464.48 19,901,386.00 14,133,921.52 1,347,795.35 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
86.01 2,791,014.68 19,950,177.00 17,159,162.32 3,045,313.31 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Rev and Exp.pdf






 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 14, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Greg 


Jenson, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson and Citizen Member Alan Staats.  


  
Excused: Alderperson Michael Engelberger. 
 
Absent: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 
None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda items. Discussion Followed. Motion by Citizen Member 
David Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen member John Kallas, to approve 
the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments 
Due List, Draft Minutes of the August 17, 2015 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities July 2015 Financial Summary, Stoughton 
Utilities July 2015 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities August 
2015 Activities Reports. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.  
 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/2/2015


Wednesday, September 02, 2015


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 306532/VO for check batch: 


306532


EP001081 516 WELLS FARGO BANK8/12/2015  25,214.96


EBC-Aug Ach/EBC-Aug Ach/EBC-Aug 


Ach/EBC-Aug Ach/EBC-Aug Ach/EBC-Aug 


Ach/EBC-Aug Ach/EBC-Aug Ach


HC001082 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach8/30/2015  548.28


TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug Ach/TDS Metrocom - Aug 


Ach


HC001083 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach8/30/2015  459.57


AT&T-Aug Ach/AT&T-Aug Ach/AT&T-Aug 


Ach/AT&T-Aug Ach/AT&T-Aug Ach/AT&T-Aug Ach


HC001084 952 AT&T8/30/2015  375.51


Gordon Flesch-Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug Ach/Gordon Flesch-Aug 


Ach


HC001085 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.8/30/2015  122.28


Charter-Aug Ach/Charter-Aug Ach/Charter-Aug 


Ach/Charter-Aug Ach/Charter-Aug Ach/Charter-Aug 


Ach/Charter-Aug Ach/Charter-Aug Ach


HC001086 547 Charter Communications-Ach8/30/2015  414.89


Delta Dental - Aug Ach/Delta Dental - Aug Ach/Delta 


Dental - Aug Ach/Delta Dental - Aug Ach/Delta 


Dental - Aug Ach/Delta Dental - Aug Ach


HC001087 001 Delta Dental - Ach8/31/2015  1,327.32


Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug Ach/Alliant Energy - Aug 


Ach+


HC001088 003 Alliant Energy - Ach8/30/2015  245.01


Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us 


Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular 


- Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug 


Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/Us 


Cellular - Aug Ach/Us Cellular - Aug Ach/More...


HC001089 004 Us Cellular - Ach8/30/2015  476.88







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/2/2015


Wednesday, September 02, 2015


Description


Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug Ach/Federal Taxes-Aug Ach


HC001090 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach8/30/2015  31,855.23


State Taxes-Aug Ach/State Taxes-Aug Ach/State 


Taxes-Aug Ach/State Taxes-Aug Ach


HC001091 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach8/30/2015  5,865.01


Dept of Rev-Aug Ach/Dept of Rev-Aug Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Aug Ach/Dept of Rev-Aug Ach


HC001092 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach8/30/2015  53,576.84


Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach/Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach/Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach/Client Analysis-Aug Ach/Client Analysis-Aug 


Ach


HC001093 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach8/30/2015  10,840.31


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Renewable 


Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/More...


HC001094 009 WPPI8/30/2015  1,065,084.22


Dane Cnty-Right of Way permit/Dane Cnty-Right of 


Way permit


CK023810 910 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY AND8/4/2015  55.00


Four Point-Customer Refund/Four Point-Customer 


Refund


CK023811 208 FOUR POINTS HOLDINGS, LLC8/5/2015  107.95


R Williamson/R Williamson/R Williamson/R 


Williamson/R Williamson/R Williamson


CK023812 273 RYAN WILLIAMSON8/5/2015  204.47


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK023813 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/5/2015  3,700.00


Strand-Lateral observations/Strand-Sanitary sewer 


study/Strand-Sanitary sewer 


study/Strand-Uniroyal/Strand-Uniroyal/Strand-Wwtp 


Phosp/Strand-Wwtp Phosp/Strand-Long Range 


Planning/Strand-Long Range 


Planning/Strand-Church & Ridge sts/More...


CK023814 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/5/2015  32,988.10


Kool View-Construction Refund/Kool 


View-Construction Refund


CK023815 486 KOOL VIEW8/5/2015  457.93


PSC-Assessments/PSC-AssessmentsCK023816 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.8/5/2015  709.96







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/2/2015


Wednesday, September 02, 2015


Description


R May-Customer Refund/R May-Customer RefundCK023817 509 RICHARD & JO HOFFMAN MAY8/5/2015  213.05


Dept of admin-Low income/Dept of admin-Low 


income


CK023818 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION8/5/2015  15,317.47


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK023819 590 AUXIANT8/5/2015  5,474.92


A Rall-Customer Refund/A Rall-Customer Refund/A 


Rall-Customer Refund/A Rall-Customer Refund/A 


Rall-Customer Refund/A Rall-Customer Refund


CK023820 739 AMANDA RALL8/5/2015  205.77


Dunkirk-July Dunkirk Dam/Dunkirk-July Dunkirk 


Dam


CK023821 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC8/5/2015  1,640.58


R Quast-Customer Refund/R Quast-Customer 


Refund


CK023822 828 ROSE QUAST8/5/2015  67.43


Boardman-twr agreement/Boardman-twr agreementCK023823 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP8/5/2015  1,260.00


Obrion Agency-Paper Supply/Obrion Agency-Paper 


Supply/Obrion Agency-Paper Supply/Obrion 


Agency-Paper Supply/Obrion Agency-Paper 


Supply/Obrion Agency-Paper Supply/Obrion 


Agency-Paper Supply/Obrion Agency-Paper Supply


CK023824 885 THE O'BRION AGENCY, LLC8/5/2015  288.00


J Helgeson-Customer Refund/J Helgeson-Customer 


Refund


CK023825 928 JILL HELGESON8/5/2015  214.00


D Davis-Customer Refund/D Davis-Customer 


Refund


CK023826 328 DIANE DAVIS8/12/2015  286.33


Strand-Forton St/Strand-Forton St/Strand-Forton 


St/Strand-Forton St


CK023827 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.8/12/2015  894.09


E Jeppson-Customer Refund/E Jeppson-Customer 


Refund


CK023828 583 ERIC JEPPSON8/12/2015  16.28


A Frederickson-Customer Refund/A 


Frederickson-Customer Refund/A 


Frederickson-Customer Refund/A 


Frederickson-Customer Refund/A 


Frederickson-Customer Refund/A 


Frederickson-Customer Refund


CK023829 626 AARON FREDERICKSON8/12/2015  242.32







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/2/2015


Wednesday, September 02, 2015


Description


City Stoton-Sw July/City Stoton-Sw JulyCK023830 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/20/2015  36,189.23


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-TrenchingCK023831 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC8/20/2015  268.80


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK023832 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY8/20/2015  1,219.55


Woodward-Ads/Woodward-Ads/Woodward-Ads/Wo


odward-Ads/Woodward-Ads/Woodward-Ads


CK023833 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA8/20/2015  417.15


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK023834 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.8/20/2015  51.00


SEERA-Focus on Energy/SEERA-Focus on EnergyCK023835 603 SEERA8/20/2015  5,225.92


Lab of Hygiene-Fldfluor tests/Lab of 


Hygiene-Fldfluor tests


CK023836 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE8/20/2015  20.00


GLS - July locates/GLS - July locates/GLS - July 


locates/GLS - July locates/GLS - July locates/GLS - 


July locates


CK023837 727 GLS UTILITY LLC8/20/2015  6,070.00


Id Access-Id card/Id Access-Id cardCK023838 756 ID-ACCESS8/20/2015  10.00


Stoton Hosp-Drug Tests/Stoton Hosp-Drug 


Tests/Stoton Hosp-Drug Tests/Stoton Hosp-Drug 


Tests


CK023839 872 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL8/20/2015  84.00


Stoton Hub-subscription/Stoton 


Hub-subscription/Stoton Hub-subscription/Stoton 


Hub-subscription/Stoton Hub-subscription/Stoton 


Hub-subscription


CK023840 961 STOUGHTON COURIER HUB8/20/2015  37.00


Hydro corp-Inspection/Hydro corp-InspectionCK023841 967 HYDRO CORP8/20/2015  280.00


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fu


el/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel


CK023842 451 FRONTIER-SERVCO FS8/24/2015  3,051.69


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK023843 123 US CELLULAR8/27/2015  128.99







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/2/2015


Wednesday, September 02, 2015


Description


City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Serve 


You/City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Serve 


You/City Stoton-Serve You/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims/City Stoton- Auxiant Claims/City Stoton- 


Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims+


CK023844 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/27/2015  15,334.91


United Way-Aug Contrib/United Way-Aug ContribCK023845 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY8/27/2015  50.00


W Jess-Customer Refund/W Jess-Customer 


Refund


CK023846 356 WILLIAM & BERNADINE JESS8/27/2015  58.43


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK023847 400 RESCO8/27/2015  86.25


Rosenbaum-Wash Stone/Rosenbaum-Wash StoneCK023848 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.8/27/2015  256.15


D Bradley-Customer Refund/D Bradley-Customer 


Refund


CK023849 680 DIANNA BRADLEY8/27/2015  201.23


Mad Truck-Trk body/Mad Truck-Trk bodyCK023850 767 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC8/27/2015  10,934.00


City Stoton-Aug Retirement/City Stoton-Aug 


Retirement/City Stoton-Aug Retirement/City 


Stoton-Aug Retirement/City Stoton-Aug 


Retirement/City Stoton-Aug Retirement


CK023851 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON8/27/2015  15,950.66


Forster-Kettle park west/Forster-Kettle park westCK101087 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.8/5/2015  3,120.55


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint-bees/Hanson Pest-Pest 


Maint-bees


CK101088 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT8/5/2015  60.00


Dean-Placement exam/Dean-Placement examCK101089 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS8/5/2015  87.00


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning


CK101090 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4468/5/2015  134.08


K Thompson-CDL Reimb/K Thompson-CDL ReimbCK101091 912 KENT THOMPSON8/5/2015  77.29


Forster-Pole Analysis/Forster-Pole 


Analysis/Forster-Pole Analysis/Forster-Pole 


Analysis/Forster-Ct Warranty Subs/Forster-Ct 


Warranty Subs


CK101092 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.8/13/2015  3,952.50


Hanson Pest-Maint/Hanson Pest-MaintCK101093 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT8/13/2015  102.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


09:24AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 9/2/2015


Wednesday, September 02, 2015


Description


Great West-Aug A Def Comp/Great West-Aug A Def 


Comp


CK101094 463 GREAT-WEST8/13/2015  2,750.00


N Shore Bank-Aug A Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Aug 


A Def Comp


CK101095 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB8/13/2015  50.00


Cintas-clothes cleaning/Cintas-clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-clothes cleaning/Cintas-clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-clothes cleaning/Cintas-clothes 


cleaning


CK101096 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4468/13/2015  186.73


Infosend-Billing and mailing/Infosend-Billing and 


mailing/Infosend-Billing and mailing/Infosend-Billing 


and mailing/Infosend-Billing and 


mailing/Infosend-Billing and mailing/Infosend-Billing 


and mailing/Infosend-Billing and mailing


CK101097 852 INFOSEND, INC8/13/2015  3,971.99


MEUW-Safety training/MEUW-Safety trainingCK101098 995 MEUW8/13/2015  640.00


Forster-Kettle park services/Forster-Kettle park 


services


CK101099 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.8/26/2015  415.00


Sun Dance-August Cleaning/Sun Dance-August 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-August Cleaning/Sun 


Dance-August Cleaning/Sun Dance-August 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-August Cleaning


CK101100 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC8/26/2015  250.00


Great West-Aug B Def Comp/Great West-Aug B 


Def Comp


CK101101 463 GREAT-WEST8/26/2015  2,750.00


N Shore Bank-Aug B Def Comp/N Shore Bank-Aug 


B Def Comp


CK101102 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB8/26/2015  200.00


H & H-strike on RTU/H & H-strike on RTUCK101103 087 H & H INDUSTRIES, INC.8/27/2015  480.00


Company Total  1,375,902.06







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, August 12, 2015


11:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000047'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000047


 25.85833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 07/01/2015Lab water 83007460


 193.07833 000000  - MAGID GLOVE AND SAF817 07/01/2015Disposable gloves 82007460


 20.95827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/01/20154.5 inch grinding wheels 87007460


 951.13933 000000  - EAST SIDE AUTOMOTIVE996 07/01/2015Fuel pump replacement 41007430


 313.40582 000000  - IN  4 CONTROL INC541 07/02/2015Weed control 40007430


 28.84833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/02/2015Parts for DAF flights 87007460


 12.75833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/02/2015Light bulbs, nuts and bolts 82007460


 4.82833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/02/2015Bolts and screws 82007460


 27.67827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 07/03/2015Jack 82007460


 13.58675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2015824 Berry St. curb box repair parts 74007450


 6.58933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2015Storm sewer pipe repair located along W L.L. at Admin building 74007430


 2.39933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2015Storm sewer pipe repair located along W L.L. at Admin building 74007450


 3.01933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2015STORM SEWER PIPE REPAIR LOCATED ALONG W L.L. AT ADMIN BUILDING 74007430


 394.14833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 07/03/2015Lab supplies 83007460


 68.75920 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 07/03/2015Safety shoes 10007430


 25.00920 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 07/03/2015Safety shoes 10007450


 31.25850 000000  - THE SHOE BOX, LTD578 07/03/2015Safety shoes 10007460


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Desktop CC, recurring 52507430


 48.57903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 17.48903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507450


 23.31840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507460


 7.79233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 07/03/2015Credit card processing - Online E-Pay 52507430


 8.37626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/03/2015Replacement parts for pressure gauge on hose monster 52757450


 3.29932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/06/2015Storm sewer repair parts located on west L.L. at Admin Building 74007430


 1.19932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/06/2015Storm sewer repair parts located on west L.L. at Admin Building 74007450


 1.51932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/06/2015STORM SEWER REPAIR PARTS LOCATED ON WEST L.L. AT ADMIN BUILDING 74007430


 12.98827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/06/2015Hose fittings 87007460


 14.42827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/06/2015Generator parts 87007460


 6.38827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/08/2015Generator and hose fitting for hydrant 87007460


 3.58675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/08/2015521 Sherman St. curb box repair parts 74007450


 9.28631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/08/2015Well 5 intake louver disconnect parts. 64007450


 3.58631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/08/2015Well 5 disconnect parts for intake louvers. 64007450


 4.53143 000000  - MCDONALD'S F6020894 07/08/2015John paid back SU for this expense. 52857430


 17.00932 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 07/08/2015Batteries for exit lights 41007430


 3.78920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/09/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507430


 1.37920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/09/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507450


 1.74850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 07/09/2015Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36507460


 6.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/09/2015Generator parts 87007460


 15.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/09/2015Generator parts 87007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, August 12, 2015


11:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000047'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 12.78828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 07/10/2015Jet vac light 87007460


 813.62586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 07/10/2015MVRS and Collector - Hardware and software maintenance contract 52507430


 813.62586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 07/10/2015MVRS AND COLLECTOR - HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 52507430


 430.16633 000000  - XJA SYSTEMS858 07/10/2015WELL 4 INTAKE LOUVER MOTOR REPLACEMENT 41007450


 1,630.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 07/10/2015New electric meters 41007430


 1,266.15641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 07/10/2015Chemicals 40007450


 250.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 07/13/2015New electric meters 41007430


 86.40626 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 07/13/2015thermometers for wells, chemical, and generator rooms 41007450


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E040014O9O836 07/13/2015HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507430


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E040014O9O836 07/13/2015HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507450


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E040014O9O836 07/13/2015HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507460


 118.00827 000000  - UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE380 07/13/2015Proficiency testing for Phosphorus 83007460


-10.07833 000000  - MAGID GLOVE AND SAF817 07/13/2015Return portion of gloves 82007460


 7.15675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/13/2015Bumper to Bumper curb stop repair parts 74007450


 31.21932 000000  - PAYPAL  METROBATTER969 07/14/2015BATTERIES FOR EXIT LIGHTS 41007430


 692.06933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 07/14/2015Repair air leak on Trk 5 and engine adjustments on Trk 2. 40007430


 473.08933 000000  - DUECO INC172 07/15/2015Trk 5 rotation gear box leak repaired 40007430


 727.65932 000000  - LA FORCE INC576 07/15/2015ADMIN BLDG. LOADING DOCK JAM AND DOOR REPLACEMENT 40007430


 264.60932 000000  - LA FORCE INC576 07/15/2015ADMIN BLDG. LOADING DOCK JAM AND DOOR REPLACEMENT 40007450


 330.75834 000000  - LA FORCE INC576 07/15/2015ADMIN BLDG. LOADING DOCK JAM AND DOOR REPLACEMENT 40007460


 203.25934 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 07/15/2015BAT TOOL PRESS REPAIR 40007430


 16.33107 000000 151090XX - 1CULVER'S OF COLUMB894 07/15/2015MUTUAL AID 52857430


 6.52107 000000 151090XX - 1CENEX LANDMARK07054133317 07/15/2015MUTUAL AID WORK. 52857430


 54.58642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 07/15/2015Reagent solution for fluoride 84007450


 24.15920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 07/15/2015Shipping of water samples 36507450


 2,819.00833 000000  - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGY862 07/15/2015FINAL CLARIFIER PARTS 82007460


 6.58833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/15/2015Pins for #2 final clarifier 82007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 07/15/2015Lab water 83007460


 346.30834 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 07/16/2015WOLF PAVING CO., INC. 87007460


 122.75933 000000  - WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK C842 07/16/2015Fork truck maint 40007430


 386.95633 000000  - PAYPAL  SUPPLYHOUSE969 07/16/2015Well 7 chemical louver motor replacement 41007450


 540.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 07/16/2015#4 bare cu 41007430


 1,260.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 07/16/20152 inch pvc 41007430


 472.80831 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 07/16/2015Wastewater Marker Balls. 41007460


 14.99584 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/17/2015torx screwdriver set 64007430


 23.06631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/17/2015Well No. 4 intake louver disconnect parts. 64007450


 196.19833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 07/17/2015Lab supplies 83007460


-4.50631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/17/2015Return Well 4 disconnect louver parts. 64007450


 502.78921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/17/2015Software licensing - Exchange Server - x2 52507430


 182.83921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/17/2015Software licensing - Exchange Server - x2 52507450


 228.55851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/17/2015Software licensing - Exchange Server - x2 52507460


-59.38586 000000  - AMERICINN894 07/20/2015Meter School 52757430


 129.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 07/20/2015Training Expense - Lodging - Wisconsin Water Association Annual Conference - RKardasz 10007450


 129.00920 000000  - KALAHARI RESORTS894 07/20/2015Training Expense - Lodging - Wisconsin Water Association Annual Conference - SOGrady 10007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, August 12, 2015


11:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000047'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 100.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN RURAL WTR548 07/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - BHOOPS 10007450


 100.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN RURAL WTR548 07/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION - EGOLDADE 10007450


 3.95920 000000  - OPAY WISCONSIN RURAL W548 07/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION FEE 10007450


 3.95920 000000  - OPAY WISCONSIN RURAL W548 07/20/2015TRAINING EXPENSE - REGISTRATION FEE 10007450


 5.93631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/20/2015Well 7 louver disconnect parts. 64007450


 14.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/20/2015Hardware for final clarifier 87007460


 98.30583 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 07/20/2015Safety vests, type II 41007430


 437.00586 000000  - AMERICINN894 07/20/2015Meter School 52757430


 95.00633 000000  - MULTI PRODUCTS CO052 07/21/2015DAMPER MOTOR REPLACEMENT. 41007450


 332.86833 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 07/22/2015NPW pressure switch 82007460


 24.15920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 07/23/2015Shipping of water samples 36507450


 235.27921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/23/2015Software maintenance contract - Veeam Backup 52507430


 85.55921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/23/2015Software maintenance contract - Veeam Backup 52507450


 106.96851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/23/2015Software maintenance contract - Veeam Backup 52507460


 5.99933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/23/2015receiver clip for trk 1. 84007450


 12.27583 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/23/2015Service mast repair parts 52857430


 22.00920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 07/24/2015Meeting expense - interviews 10007430


 8.00920 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 07/24/2015Meeting expense - interviews 10007450


 10.00850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 07/24/2015Meeting expense - interviews 10007460


-20.57833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/24/2015Final clarifier hardware returns 87007460


 214.88833 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 07/24/2015Air hoses and pry bar 82007460


 3.09673 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/24/2015bolts for valve turner 74007450


 31.44673 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 07/24/2015Cut off wheels for 1.5 grinder 74007450


 45.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/27/20153/4 ball valve - returned on July 27 82007460


 26.39921 000000  - STAPLES352 07/27/2015General office supplies 52507430


 9.59921 000000  - STAPLES352 07/27/2015General office supplies 52507450


 12.01851 000000  - STAPLES352 07/27/2015General office supplies 52507460


 17.00933 000000  - EXXONMOBIL    97656524754 07/27/2015FUEL FOR TRK 16.  RETURN FROM DUECO 52857430


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 07/28/2015Propane for forklift 52757430


 1,494.33851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/28/2015Outdoor security camera and mounting bracket 52507460


 135.59851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 07/28/2015Camera mounting hardware 52507460


 320.00143 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 07/28/2015return NPW pressure switch see credit in August 82007430


 5.00920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 07/29/2015Shipping of water samples 36507450


 19.15920 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 07/29/2015Shipping of water samples 36507450


 7.49677 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/29/2015Allen wrench for hydrant oil ports 74007450


 197.50921 000000  - WIN 911 SOFTWARE068 07/29/2015WT/WW SCADA alarm dialer software maintenance contract 52507450


 197.50851 000000  - WIN 911 SOFTWARE068 07/29/2015WT/WW SCADA alarm dialer software maintenance contract 52507460


-12.84833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 07/29/20153/4 ball valve return -$45.98 and 1/2 ball valve purchase $33.14 82007460


 1,454.32933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 07/29/2015Trk 15 motor was over heating 40007430


 180.00920 000000  - WISCONSINWA563 07/30/2015Training expense - Registration - WWA Management Seminar - RKardasz, AJGillingham 10007450


 180.00850 000000  - WWOA548 07/30/2015WWOA Conference - Hotel Reservation for Brian 82007460


 180.00850 000000  - WWOA548 07/30/2015WWOA Conference - Hotel Reservation for Sean 82007460


 770.00652 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 07/31/2015Well 7 chemical room louver motor replacement 41007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, August 12, 2015


11:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000047'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 25,214.96Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through July 2015.


The addition of water and sewer service to customers on Hults Road is in progress.


The cost of the project is $850,000 and this amount was included in the City's most


recent General Obligation Bond Issue.  The costs will be assessed to four customers


over a period of ten years.


Staff is expecting a prepayment of $528,000 for electric infrastructure work


in the Kettle Park West development.  Work will commence as soon as payment


is received.


Staff is preparing a water rate application for an estimated 10.87%


increase to be effective in early 2016.


Staff are working with Springsted, Inc. to prepare for a current refunding of


2006 outstanding bonds along with new debt issuance for electric and water.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


July 2015-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


July 2015-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,819,726$         1,008,307$       1,158,560$          10,986,593$      


Other 113,322              3,816                27,721                 144,859             


Total Operating Revenue: 8,933,048$         1,012,123$       1,186,282$          11,131,452$      


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 6,955,370$         -$                  -$                    6,955,370$        


Expenses 910,105              550,556            608,004               2,068,665          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 268,429              218,750            -                      487,179             


Depreciation 560,000              239,169            446,250               1,245,419          


Total Operating Expense: 8,693,905$         1,008,475$       1,054,254$          10,756,634$      


Operating Income 239,143$            3,648$              132,028$             374,819$           


Non-Operating Income 276,138              17,243              11,197                 304,578             


Non-Operating Expense (109,585)             (46,698)             (84,581)               (240,864)            


Net Income 405,696$            (25,807)$           58,644$               438,532$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


July 2015-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 239,143$            3,648$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 23,696,430         12,128,837       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,541,833)        (4,028,752)        


Average Materials and Supplies 150,948              34,863              


Average Regulatory Liability (210,524)             (359,398)           


Average Customer Advances (12,226)               


Average Net Rate Base 12,082,795$       7,775,550$       


Actual Rate of Return 1.98% 0.05%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Jul-15


Unrestricted (3.1 months O&M) 4,062,558      


Bond Reserve 704,728         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 212,425         


Designated 1,941,261      


Total 6,920,972      


Water Jul-15


Unrestricted (3.3 months O&M) 458,984         


Bond Reserve 274,005         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 67,539           


Designated -                 


Total 800,528         


Wastewater Jul-15


Unrestricted (9.7 months O&M) 1,392,427      


DNR Replacement 1,283,407      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 175,463         


Designated 237,414         


Total 3,088,711      


4,062,558 , 59%


704,728 , 10%


212,425 , 3%


1,941,261 , 28%


Electric Cash - July 2015


Unrestricted (3.1 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


458,984 , 57%
274,005 , 34%


67,539 , 9% - , 0%


Water Cash - July 2015


Unrestricted (3.3 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


1,392,427 , 45%


1,283,407 , 41%


175,463 , 6%
237,414 , 8%


Wastewater Cash - July 2015


Unrestricted (9.7 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


July 2015-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,920,972$         800,528$          3,088,711$         10,810,211$     


Customer A/R 223,156              20,381              27,093                270,630            


Other A/R 123,185              5,922                14,426                143,533            


Other Current Assets 641,995              54,894              13,597                710,486            


Plant in Service 24,524,618         12,792,786       26,630,521         63,947,925       


Accumulated Depreciation (12,363,039)        (4,519,385)        (9,172,735)          (26,055,159)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,814,125           6,141,956         -                      8,956,081         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (968,131)             (1,775,418)        -                      (2,743,550)        


Construction Work in Progress 134,440              540,184            321,157              995,781            


Total Assets 22,051,320$       14,061,848$     20,922,770$       57,035,939$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 59,309$              7,110$              118,864$            185,283$          


Taxes Accrued 224,581              218,750            -                      443,330            


Interest Accrued 46,338                17,548              33,550                97,436              


Other Current Liabilities 300,961              127,066            111,638              539,665            


Long-Term Debt 4,621,329           2,380,433         5,908,753           12,910,515       


Net Assets 16,798,802         11,310,942       14,749,965         42,859,710       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 22,051,320$       14,061,848$     20,922,770$       57,035,939$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2014 KwH Purchased 2014 2015 KwH Purchased 2015 Peak 2014 Peak 2015


January 13,572,114 13,885,322 12,594,914 13,197,588 25,674 25,272


February 11,612,838 12,255,028 11,912,881 12,163,003 23,798 24,035


March 11,816,165 12,205,206 11,384,590 11,661,431 22,799 22,103


April 10,325,053 10,665,133 9,887,620 10,154,400 19,877 18,465


May 10,948,918 11,262,169 10,297,762 10,568,931 24,791 20,689


June 12,401,518 12,808,677 11,558,844 11,808,858 27,449 26,106


July 12,394,690 12,749,666 13,140,994 13,526,962 31,834 29,891


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 83,071,296 85,831,201 80,777,605 83,081,173


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2014 Gallons Pumped 2014 2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2014 2015


January 39,159,000 41,904,000 38,998,000 43,515,000 1,621,000 1,699,000


February 36,656,000 41,813,000 36,093,000 38,638,000 2,034,000 1,650,000


March 38,631,000 43,738,000 39,487,000 42,609,000 1,597,000 1,573,000


April 36,532,000 40,683,000 37,589,000 40,597,000 1,663,000 1,614,000


May 39,974,000 42,183,000 40,954,000 44,010,000 1,604,000 1,664,000


June 40,593,000 43,926,000 40,546,000 45,437,000 1,778,000 1,907,000


July 41,572,000 44,292,000 39,884,000 48,536,000 1,769,000 2,521,000


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 273,117,000 298,539,000 273,551,000 303,342,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2014 Gallons Gallons 2014 2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2014 2015


January 28,250,000 34,801,000 25,781,000 33,133,000 1.17 0.72


February 25,179,000 30,873,000 24,242,000 28,758,000 1.36 0.70


March 27,776,000 36,882,000 26,064,000 34,089,000 1.17 0.47


April 26,343,000 38,765,000 24,758,000 34,145,000 4.89 3.00


May 28,550,000 39,966,000 27,077,000 36,688,000 3.39 4.61


June 27,429,000 39,786,000 27,122,000 36,798,000 6.47 4.09


July 28,561,000 40,170,000 27,276,000 30,094,000 4.04 3.61


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 192,088,000 261,243,000 182,320,000 233,705,000 22.49 17.20


2015 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, September 8, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:02 p.m. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all 11 alderpersons were present. 


 


Mayor Olson thanked the City Planning Department for working collaboratively to fulfill the job duties 


of the Facility Maintenance Director after the retirement of Norm Brekken.   


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Planning Director Scheel noted that construction for phase one will be starting tomorrow. 


Attorney Dregne noted that the project closed during the week of August 24, 2015 and that all of 


the documentation has been given to the City.  


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:  


 


Minutes:  Commission on Aging (8/4/2015), Public Safety Committee (7/22/2015), Redevelopment 


Authority (7/8/2015), Tree Commission (7/8/2015), Utilities Committee (7/7/2015), Hall of Fame 


Committee (8/26/2015), and Finance Committee (8/11/2015) 


 


Reports: July Treasurer’s Report and Utilities Financial Statements 


 


 


Public Comment Period: 


 


No persons registered to speak. 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 Council Minutes: August 25, 2015 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0. 


 


  


 







 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-7-2015- An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-2 of the Stoughton Municipal Code- Relating to the 


Keeping of Animals  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve O-7-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel explained 


that this ordinance specifically addresses the keeping hoofed animals within the City limits. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


           


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-134-2015- Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax  


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-134-2015, second by Jenson. Library Director MacDonald 


noted that this is an annual request and is based off the standards by Dane County. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-135-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to 


Martin Cue  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-135-2015, second by Lawrence. Council discussion 


revolved around the applicants prior charges involving alcohol and drugs. The general consensus 


of Council was to deny this request. Motion failed 0-11. 


 


R-136-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the St. Ann’s Parish for the St. 


Ann’s Fall Festival  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-136-2015, second by Lawrence. Engelberger noted that 


this is an annual event with no changes from previous years. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-137-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to allow the Town of Deerfield 


to join the Stoughton Municipal Court System  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-137-2015, second by Lawrence. Council discussion 


pertained to the budgetary and time restraints towards the Court Clerk. Judge Roethe explained 


to the Council that his main concern was the workload on the Court Clerk and the fact that the 


new municipality did not vote to have him as their municipal judge. Motion failed 0-11. 


 


 







 


 


 


R-138-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Erik Hebble as the 


agent for Kwik Trip Store#738 located at 1231 E Main St  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-138-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-139-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint David Bernt as the 


agent for Pick N Save Store # 6390 located at 1750 US Hwy 51  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-139-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


  


R-140-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the appointment of 


Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings as the Alternate Director 


to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors  


 


Motion by Swangstu, to approve R-140-2015, second by Christianson. Utilities Director Kardasz 


explained that this would allow Kim Jennings to be the alternate Director to the WPPI Energy 


Board of Directors. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-141-2015- Recommending that the Stoughton Common Council approve amendment no. 2 to 


long term power supply contract for participating members  


 


Motion by Swangstu, to approve R-141-2015, second by Engelberger. Utilities Director Kardasz 


stated that this would extend the current contract with WPPI until 2055. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-142-2015- Providing Wisconsin Department of Transportation comments on the current 


alternatives being considered as part of the USH 51 Corridor Study Environmental Assessment.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-142-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that the Public Safety committee has handed out a resolution that will outline what the 


Council is looking for with the US HWY 51 corridor study and explained the various points of 


consideration.  


Motion to amend by Boersma, to research as a possible alternative truck route on HWY B and 


HWY N, second by Christianson. 


 


Motion to amend failed on a vote of 2-9, with O’Connor, Majewski, Swangstu, Jenson, 


Engelberger, Christianson, Selsor, Swadley, and Hirsch voting noe. 


 


The original motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 







 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Christianson. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. Mayor Olson adjourned the meeting of the Common Council 


at 7:53 p.m. 








City of Stoughton Aldermanic Appointment Questionnaire 


District 4 - Vacant Seat 


Name: Scott Truehl Occupation: Commercial Construction 


Street Address: 916 Devonshire Court E-Mail Address: sgtruehl@friede.com 


Home Phone: 873-8817 Cell Phone: 963-7060 


1) Tell us about your occupation, training and education. Describe the characteristics, qualification 


and experiences you have that will enable you to do a good job as an Aiderperson. 


In my dally life I'm primarily responsible for client relations for the construction company that I'm a 


partner in. This involves listening to our client needs and developing a plan of action to meet those 


needs. My job requires good communication skills and the ability to work together to develop plans and 


budgets to enable the projects to move forward. 


Additionally, I was previously a Alderman in the city of Madison for two terms prior to moving to 


Stoughton to start our family in 1991. Over the last 20+ years In Stoughton, I've been active and Involved 


in numerous boards, committees and commissions and currentiy serve as Vice Chairman of the 


Redeveiopment Authority and a member of the Plan Commission. 


2) In your opinion, what issues are facing Stoughton today? Please pick one of the issues and tell us 


how you would lead a committee to probably solutions. 


Some of the issues facing our community include dealing with city budget constraints, deteriorating 


infrastructure, the aging of our overall city population, and managed growth on the periphery. 


One ongoing issue that I'm interested in is the strength of our main street and the redevelopment of the 


city center. I believe that we must always pay special attention to the needs of our downtown, to keep it 


vibrant and maintain a diversity of businesses. One of the keys to this effort has to be encouraging the 


development of additional housing within both the redevelopment district and along main street. As the 


former chairman of the RDA, I have and wili continue to reach out to potential developers to have them 


consider investing in Stoughton. I've been very active in the discussions regarding the Miilfab property 


and wili work to see how we can redevelop the riverfront between 4th and 8th street. 


3) If there was an issue on the table that you agreed with but a majority of your constituents 


disagreed with, how would you vote and why? 


Part of be a representative is listening to your constituents and iearning from them, and part is sharing 


information with them to help them to become more aware of all aspects of a particular issue. 







Ultimately you won't be able to please all your constituents with any choice you make. But it's 


important to be wiiling to participate in a healthy discussion of any issue before forming a final opinion, 


and then be wiiling to explain logicaliy how you came to your position. 


About 25 years ago, I proposed that the City of Madison begin charging an Ambuiance Fee. It wasn't 


something that my then constituents wanted, but in my estimation, it offered the City of Madison the 


best option to deal with rising tax burden and the need to increase spending in the police and fire 


budgets. At the time I proposed it, Madison was one of the few iarger cities in the area that didn't have 


an ambulance fee. Ultimately by passing it, we were able to afford more police and firemen on the 


street, and stili hold the line on tax increases. I believed then and still do, that city representatives need 


to act in the best interest of the city, not just of the neighborhood they live in. 


4)Council meeting are the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month. In addition, there are at least two 


standing committees you will be assigned to, as well as other meetings, correspondence and 


information needing your attention. Do you anticipate a problem in attending evening meetings or 


fulfiiling other time commitments typical to the Alderperson's role? 


/ do not anticipate any chailenges with the schedule. While I've been asked before to consider appiying 


when past openings have presented themseives, I was still active and involved In my son's sporting and 


educationai events, and as such didn't feel the time was right for me to consider getting involved again. 


One has graduated from coilege and the second is attending college out east, so I have the time to serve. 


I also currently serve on both the RDA and Plan Commission. 







Resume 


Scott Gordon Truehl 
916 Devonshire Court 
Stoughton, Wl 53589-1294 
(608) 873-8817 


PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT SUMMARY 


FRIEDE & ASSOCIATES CONSTRUCTION, REEDSBURG, Wl 


Executive Vice President & Partner (9/01/01 - Present) 
Director of Development (4/01/98 - 9/01/01) 


Responsibilities include: The development and implementation of a marketing and sales plan for 
a growing mid-sized general contractor. Specifically, this includes all client development 
programs; general and targeted marketing programs; business finance issues, including 
arranging lease-back and turn-key proposal; site selection and acquisition assistance; community 
and state incentive negotiations; project administration assistance; regulatory relations and other 
client service as needed. 


In addition, developing business contacts, proposais and other materiais necessary for daily sales 
operation of the firm. 


GILBERT CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION, MADISON, Wl 


V7ce President of Corporate Development (1/30/95 - 3/30/98) 


Responsibilities Included: The development and implementation of a marketing and sales plan for 
a small to mid-sized general contractor. This included the development of virtually all sales 
contacts for firm and the development of a new corporate office building owned by the principals. 


WISCONSIN POWER & LIGHT, MADISON, Wl 


Manager, State and Local Governmental Relations (11/01/94 - 1/27/95) 


Responsibilities Included: Representing WP&L in all state public affairs matters of interest to the 
company before the State Legislature and local governmental bodies, inciuding lobbying for or 
against bills of interest to the utility. 







Economic Development Consultant/ED Manager (8/15/92 - 10/31/94) 


Responsibilities included: The development and implementation of comprehensive programs that 
effectively promote the attraction, expansion and retention of business and industry and prepare 
communities to achieve and sustain economic growth. 


Manager of Sales III, Dane County District (6/01/92 - 8/15/92) 


Responsibilities included: Supervising and directing the sales/customer service forces within 
Dane County (12 direct reports). Responsible for providing marketing and management support 
to service and maintenance departments to ensure program success and meet corporate sales 
goals. Jointly responsible with local manager for overall direction and management of assigned 
branch location. 


Local Manager I, Eastern Dane County (3/16/91 - 5/31/92) 


Responsibilities included: Managing the affairs of a local office; including installation and 
maintenance of electric and gas distribution facilities, operation of substations, supervising meter 
reading, collections, credit approvals, answering inquiries, investigation and adjusting complaints 
and representing and promoting the company's interests in local area (13 direct reports). 


Community Development Specialist (12/01/86 - 3/15/91) 


Responsibilities included: Serving as primary professional resource to territory personnel on 
matter involving community and economic development issues. This included assisting in 
developing customer contact that led to the promotion and retention of business within the WP&L 
service territory, as well as local community economic and industrial attraction efforts. 


CITY OF MADISON 


City Council Representative (April 1987 - April 1991) 


Committee Assignments included: City Planning Commission, Dane County Regional Planning 
Commission, Transportation Commission, Public Safety Review Board, Economic Development 
Committee, Legislative Audit Committee, Frank Lloyd Wright Convention Center Committee, 
Alcohol License Review Committee, and Swimming Pool Committee, 


GREATER MADISON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, MADISON, Wl 


Governmental Affairs Director (12/01/80 - 11/30/86) 


Responsibilities included: Managing day-top-day legislative activities of a 1000+ member 
association on the city and county level, with special emphasis on zoning and land-use issues, 
ordinance creation and deletion and inter-governmental policy development; serving as writer and 
editor of monthly governmental newsletter and liaison between elected officials and business 
leaders; performing membership development work and providing small business assistance. 
Established a model public affairs program for businesses and served as an information referral 
source for small businessmen and women in the development of their businesses. 


CHEROKEE PARK INCORPORATED, MADISON Wl 


Real Estate Broker (4/01/84 - 6/30/86) 


Responsibilities included: a variety of sales related activities for growing condominium project 
including private showings, open houses and drafting offers to purchase. 







WISCONSIN STATE SENATE, MADISON, Wl 


Legislative Consultant on Reapportionment (9/01/80 - 3/31/81) 


Responsibilities included: The collection of statistical data necessary for the reapportionment 
process and the creation of preliminary legislative districts for the Senate Democratic Caucus. 


COMMUNITY S E R V I C E 


Current: Stoughton Redeveiopment Authority, current vice chair, former chairman (2009-
present); Stoughton Plan Commission, citizen member (2011-present); Associated Builders & 
Contractors of Wisconsin, Marketing Committee member (2007- 2009, 2013-present) 


Past: Associated Builders and Contractors of Wisconsin, Board of Directors Member (2010-
2013), Camp Gray Youth Ministries Board of Directors (2005 - 2012); St. Ann's Catholic Church 
"Journey of the Heart" Leader and program participant (2006-2008); Mandt Community Center 
Board of Directors and former President (2005 - 2012) 


Youth sports: Madison Capitols U18 Hockey Team, Manager (2010 - 2011); Stoughton High 
School Hockey Center Ice Club President (2008-2010); Madison Capitols U16 Hockey Team, 
Manager (2008 - 2010); Wisconsin 1993 State Wars Roller Hockey Team, Manager (2006 -
2008); Stoughton Youth Hockey Association, Board of Directors (2001-2007); Stoughton Youth 
Football Coach (2004 - 2007); 


MidAmerica Bank of Stoughton, Board of Directors (1991-98); Stoughton Syttende Mai 
Ceiebration Committee (1995-98); Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, Board of Directors (1991-
92); Capital Chapter of the March of Dimes, Board of Directors and Past Chairman (1989-92). 


Co-founder of Madison Area Crimestoppers and board member (1981-86) 


EDUCATION 


1979 - 81 MADISON AREA TECHNICAL C O L L E G E (General Studies) 
1981- 1983 UNIVERSITY OF WISONSIN - MADISON (BS, Political Science) 


1984 - 92 Licensed Real Estate Broker 


PERSONAL 


Married (Catherine) 
Two Children (Daniel, 23 & Chris, 21) 


Enjoy hunting, fishing, golf, travel & photography 


R E F E R E N C E S AVAILABLE UPON R E Q U E S T 


06/2015 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution authorizing the issuance of $4,815,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes and the 


issuance and sale of $4,815,000 Note Anticipation Notes in anticipation thereof 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee meets September 22, 2015 


  
 
File Number: 


 
R-145-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   September 22, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") is presently in 


need of the sum of $4,815,000 for the public purpose of providing financial assistance to 


community development projects under Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes by paying the 


cost of public improvements included in the Project Plan for the City’s Tax Increment District 


No. 7 (the "Project"); 


 


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within the 


City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in 


Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes; 


 


WHEREAS, cities are authorized by the provisions of Chapter 67, Wisconsin Statutes, to 


borrow money and issue general obligation promissory notes for such public purpose; 


 


WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Common Council that it is necessary, desirable and in 


the best interest of the City to authorize the issuance of and covenant to issue general obligation 


promissory notes (the "Securities") to provide permanent financing for the Project; 


 


WHEREAS, the Securities have not yet been issued or sold; 


 


WHEREAS, cities are authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(1)(b), Wisconsin 


Statutes, to issue note anticipation notes in anticipation of receiving the proceeds from the 


issuance and sale of the Securities; 


 


WHEREAS, it is the finding of the Common Council that it is necessary, desirable and in 


the best interest of the City to authorize the issuance and sale of note anticipation notes pursuant 


to Section 67.12(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes (the "Notes"), in anticipation of receiving the 


proceeds from the issuance and sale of the Securities, to provide interim financing to pay the cost 


of the Project; 


 


WHEREAS, the City heretofore adopted a resolution on February 24, 2015 (the "Set Sale 


Resolution") directing Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted") to take the steps necessary to sell 


the Notes;  







 


WHEREAS, Springsted, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared Official 


Terms of Offering (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by 


this reference) setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Notes and indicating 


that the Notes would be offered for public sale on September 22, 2015; 


 


WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Springsted) caused notice of the sale of the 


Notes to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Terms of Offering to be 


distributed to potential bidders offering the Notes for public sale; 


 


WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Notes as described on the Bid 


Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid 


Tabulation"); and 


 


WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by the 


financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid requirements set 


forth in the Official Terms of Offering and is deemed to be the most advantageous to the City.  


Springsted has recommended that the City accept the Proposal.  A copy of said Proposal 


submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as Exhibit C and incorporated 


herein by this reference. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that: 


Section 1.  Authorization of Securities.  The City hereby authorizes the issuance and declares 


its intention and covenants to issue the Securities pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 67, 


Wisconsin Statutes, in an amount sufficient to retire any outstanding note anticipation notes 


issued for the purpose of paying the cost of the Project.  There is hereby levied on all the taxable 


property in the City a direct, annual, irrepealable tax sufficient to pay the interest on said 


Securities as it becomes due, and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof. 


Section 1(A).  Ratification of the Official Terms of Offering and Offering Materials.  The 


Common Council of the City hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Notes set forth in 


Exhibit A attached hereto as and for the details of the Notes.  The Official Terms of Offering and 


any other offering materials prepared and circulated by Springsted are hereby ratified and 


approved in all respects.  All actions taken by officers of the City and Springsted in connection 


with the preparation and distribution of the Official Terms of Offering and any other offering 


materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 


Section 2.  Award of the Notes.  The Proposal of the Purchaser offering to purchase the 


Notes for the sum set forth on the Proposal (as modified on the Bid Tabulation and reflected in 


the Pricing Summary referenced below and incorporated herein), plus accrued interest to the date 


of delivery, is hereby accepted.  The Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of the 


City are authorized and directed to execute an acceptance of the Proposal on behalf of the City.  


The good faith deposit of the Purchaser shall be retained by the City Treasurer and applied in 


accordance with the Official Terms of Offering, and any good faith deposits submitted by 


unsuccessful bidders shall be promptly returned.  The Notes shall bear interest at the rate set 


forth on the Proposal. 


Section 3.  Terms of the Notes.  The Notes shall be designated "Note Anticipation Notes, 







Series 2015B"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $4,815,000; shall be dated 


their date of issuance; shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof; 


shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rate and mature on October 1, 


2018 as set forth on the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by this 


reference (the "Schedule").  Interest is payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each 


year commencing on October 1, 2016.  Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day 


year of twelve 30-day months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal 


Securities Rulemaking Board. 


Section 4.  Redemption Provisions.  The Notes shall be subject to redemption prior to 


maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 2017 or on any date thereafter.  Said Notes shall 


be redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, by lot, at the principal amount thereof, plus 


accrued interest to the date of redemption. 


 


Section 5.  Form of the Notes.  The Notes shall be issued in registered form and shall be 


executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated 


herein by this reference. 


Section 6.  Security.  The Notes shall in no event be a general obligation of the City and do 


not constitute an indebtedness of the City nor a charge against its general credit or taxing power.  


No lien is created upon the Project or any other property of the City as a result of the issuance of 


the Notes.  The Notes shall be payable only from (a) any proceeds of the Notes set aside for 


payment of interest on the Notes as it becomes due and (b) proceeds to be derived from the 


issuance and sale of the Securities, which proceeds are hereby declared to constitute a special 


trust fund, hereby created and established, to be held by the City Clerk and expended solely for 


the payment of the principal of and interest on the Notes until paid.  The City hereby agrees that, 


in the event such monies are not sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Notes when 


due, if necessary, the City will pay such deficiency out of its annual general tax levy or other 


available funds of the City; provided, however, that such payment shall be subject to annual 


budgetary appropriations therefor and any applicable levy limits; and provided further, that 


neither this Resolution nor any such payment shall be construed as constituting an obligation of 


the City to make any such appropriation or any further payments. 


Section 7.  Segregated Debt Service Fund Account. 


(A) Creation and Deposits.  There be and there hereby is established in the 


treasury of the City a separate and distinct fund account designated as the "Debt Service Fund 


Account for $4,815,000 Note Anticipation Notes, Series 2015B" (the "Debt Service Fund 


Account"), and such account shall be maintained until the indebtedness evidenced by the Notes 


is fully paid or otherwise extinguished.  The City Treasurer shall deposit in the Debt Service 


Fund Account (i) all accrued interest received by the City at the time of delivery of and payment 


for the Notes; (ii) any premium which may be received by the City above the par value of the 


Notes and accrued interest thereon; (iii) any proceeds of the Notes representing capitalized 


interest on the Notes or other funds appropriated by the City for payment of interest on the 


Notes, as needed to pay the interest on the Notes when due; (iv) proceeds of the Securities (or 


other obligations of the City issued to pay principal of or interest on the Notes); (v) such other 


sums, including tax monies, as may be necessary at any time to pay principal of and interest on 







the Notes when due and which are appropriated by the Common Council for that purpose; and 


(vi) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money Fund as specified in Section 9 hereof. 


(B) Use and Investment.  No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service 


Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and 


interest on the Notes until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Notes 


canceled; provided that such monies may be invested in permitted municipal investments under 


the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted Investments"), which investments 


shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.  Said account shall be used for the 


sole purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Notes and shall be maintained for such 


purpose until the Notes are fully paid or otherwise extinguished, and shall at all times be invested 


in a manner that conforms with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended 


(the "Code"), and any applicable Treasury Regulations (the "Regulations"). 


(C) Remaining Monies.  When all of the Notes have been paid in full and 


canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service 


Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the 


Common Council directs otherwise. 


Section 8.  Covenants of the City.  The City hereby covenants with the owners of the Notes 


as follows: 


(A) It shall issue and sell the Securities or other obligations of the City as soon 


as practicable, as necessary to provide for payment of the Notes;  


(B) It shall segregate the proceeds derived from the sale of the Securities into 


the special trust fund herein created and established and shall permit such special trust fund to be 


used for no purpose other than the payment of principal of and interest on the Notes until paid.  


After the payment of principal of and interest on the Notes in full, said special trust fund may be 


used for such other purposes as the Common Council may direct in accordance with law; and, 


(C) It shall maintain a debt limit capacity such that its combined outstanding 


principal amount of general obligation bonds or notes or certificates of indebtedness and the 


$4,815,000 authorized for the issuance of the Securities shall at no time exceed its constitutional 


debt limit. 


Section 9.  Proceeds of the Notes; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund.  All monies received 


by the City upon the delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser thereof (other than any premium and 


accrued interest which must be paid at the time of the delivery of the Notes into the Debt Service 


Fund Account created above) shall be deposited by the City Clerk into a special fund (the 


"Borrowed Money Fund") which shall be maintained separate and distinct from all other funds of 


the City and shall be used for no purpose other than the purpose for which the Notes are issued.  


Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested in Permitted Investments.  


Any monies, including any income from Permitted Investments, remaining in the Borrowed 


Money Fund after the purpose for which the Notes have been issued has been accomplished, and, 


at any time, any monies as are not needed and which obviously thereafter cannot be needed for 


such purpose, shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund Account created herein. 


Section 10.  No Arbitrage.  All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be 


Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause 







the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the 


Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall 


certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date 


of delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Notes are not 


"arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations. 


Section 11.  Compliance with Federal Tax Laws.  (a)  The City represents and covenants that 


the projects financed by the Notes and the ownership, management and use of the projects will not 


cause the Notes to be "private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code.  The 


City further covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the extent necessary to 


maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Notes including, if applicable, the rebate 


requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code.  The City further covenants that it will not take any 


action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control 


(including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Notes) if taking, 


permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of the Notes to be an arbitrage bond or a 


private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise cause interest on the Notes 


to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax purposes.  The 


City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility of issuing the Notes shall 


provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying that the City can and covenanting that it will 


comply with the provisions of the Code and Regulations. 


(b)  The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and restrictions of 


any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the Notes provided 


that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent consistent with the 


proceedings authorizing the Notes and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and to the extent that 


there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply. 


Section 12.  Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Notes are hereby 


designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code, relating 


to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax purposes, 


interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations. 


Section 13.  Execution of the Notes; Closing; Professional Services.  The Notes shall be issued 


in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of the Mayor 


and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed with its 


official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof and delivered to the Purchaser upon payment 


to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery (the 


"Closing").  The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Notes may be imprinted 


on the Notes in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City has contracted with a 


fiscal agent to authenticate the Notes, at least one of the signatures appearing on each Note shall be 


a manual signature.  In the event that either of the officers whose signatures appear on the Notes 


shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such signatures shall, nevertheless, be valid and 


sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they had remained in office until the Closing.  


The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and directed to do all acts and execute and deliver the 


Notes and all such documents, certificates and acknowledgements as may be necessary and 


convenient to effectuate the Closing.  The City hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City 


to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and contracts in conjunction with the Notes, including but 


not limited to agreements and contracts for legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing 







disclosure, and rebate calculation services.  Any such contract heretofore entered into in 


conjunction with the issuance of the Notes is hereby ratified and approved in all respects. 


Section 14.  Payment of the Notes; Fiscal Agent.  The principal of and interest on the Notes shall 


be paid by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin which is hereby 


appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.10(2), 


Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent").  The Fiscal Agency Agreement between the City and the 


Fiscal Agent shall be substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit F and incorporated herein by 


this reference. 


Section 15.  Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Notes.  The City shall cause books for the 


registration and for the transfer of the Notes to be kept by the Fiscal Agent.  The person in whose 


name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all 


purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made only to the registered 


owner thereof.  All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability 


upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 


Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Note at the 


office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment duly 


executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing.  Upon such transfer, the 


Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees a new 


Note or Notes of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and the Fiscal Agent shall 


record the name of each transferee in the registration book.  No registration shall be made to bearer.  


The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Note surrendered for transfer. 


The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to 


execute any new Note or Notes necessary to effect any such transfer. 


Section 16.  Record Date.  The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each interest 


payment date shall be the record date for the Notes (the "Record Date").  Payment of interest on the 


Notes on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the Notes as they 


appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record Date. 


Section 17.  Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System.  In 


order to make the Notes eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company, New 


York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the Blanket Issuer 


Letter of Representations previously executed on behalf of the City and on file in the City Clerk's 


office. 


Section 18.  Official Statement.  The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary Official 


Statement with respect to the Notes and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as "final" as of its 


date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission 


pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule").  All actions taken by officers of 


the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda 


to it or Final Official Statement are hereby ratified and approved.  In connection with the Closing, 


the appropriate City official shall certify the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or 


Final Official Statement.  The City Clerk shall cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement 


and any addenda or Final Official Statement to be distributed to the Purchaser. 


Section 19.  Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure.  The City hereby covenants and 







agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Notes, to enter into a written undertaking (the 


"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial 


information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in accordance 


with the Rule.  The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Notes or by the Purchaser 


on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the Purchaser to enforce the 


Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of the obligations thereunder 


and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the Undertaking shall not be an event of 


default with respect to the Notes). 


To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the City 


charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure 


Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the 


City's Undertaking. 


Section 20.  Record Book.  The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of 


proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct 


statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the 


Notes in the Record Book. 


Section 21.  Bond Insurance.  If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond insurance 


with respect to the Notes, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions necessary to 


obtain such municipal bond insurance.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to agree to 


such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are acceptable 


to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment of Note 


proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights of the 


bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Notes by the bond insurer and notices to 


be given to the bond insurer.  In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to the 


municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Note provided herein. 


Section 22.  Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date.  All prior resolutions, 


rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions 


hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict.  In the 


event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid, 


such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof.  The foregoing shall take 


effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 







 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







EXHIBIT A 


 


Official Terms of Offering 


 


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 


 


(See Attached) 


 







EXHIBIT B 


 


Bid Tabulation 


 


 


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 


 


(See Attached) 


 







EXHIBIT C 


 


Winning Bid 


 


 


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 


 


(See Attached) 


 







EXHIBIT D 


 


Debt Service Schedule 


 


 


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution. 


 


(See Attached) 


 







 


QB\36564898.1  


EXHIBIT E 


(Form of Note) 


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 


REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS 


 DANE COUNTY 


NO. R-_ CITY OF STOUGHTON $4,815,000 


NOTE ANTICIPATION NOTE, SERIES 2015B 


MATURITY DATE:  ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE:    CUSIP: 


 October 1, 2018 ______________, 2015                         ____%            _______ 


DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME:  CEDE & CO. 


PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: FOUR MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTEEN THOUSAND 


DOLLARS 


($4,815,000) 


 


 


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City"), 


hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name 


(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date identified above, 


the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of interest per annum 


identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding redemption prior to 


maturity.  Interest shall be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year 


commencing on October 1, 2016 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full.  Both the 


principal of and interest on this Note are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the 


United States.  Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the 


Depository in whose name this Note is registered on the Bond Register maintained by Associated 


Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent") or any 


successor thereto at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the 


semi-annual interest payment date (the "Record Date").  This Note is payable as to principal upon 


presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent. 


This Note is one of an issue of Notes aggregating the principal amount of $4,815,000, all of 


which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of 


Section 67.12(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes, in anticipation of the sale of general obligation promissory 


notes (the "Securities"), to provide interim financing to pay the cost of providing financial assistance 


to community development projects under Section 66.1105 of the Wisconsin Statutes by paying the 


cost of public improvements included in the Project Plan for the City’s Tax Increment District No. 7 


(the "Project"), all as authorized by resolutions of the Common Council duly adopted by said 


governing body at meetings held on February 24, 2015 and September 22, 2015 (the "Authorizing 


Resolution").  Said resolutions are recorded in the official minutes of the Common Council for said 


dates. 


This Note shall be payable only from (a) any proceeds of the Notes set aside for payment of 


interest on the Notes as it becomes due and (b) proceeds to be derived from the issuance and sale 







 


-2- 
QB\36564898.1  


of the Securities, which proceeds have been declared to constitute a special trust fund, to be held 


by the City Clerk and expended solely for the payment of the principal of and interest on the 


Notes until paid.  The City has authorized and covenanted to issue the Securities pursuant to the 


Authorizing Resolution.  THE NOTES ARE NOT A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE 


CITY AND DO NOT CONSTITUTE AN INDEBTEDNESS OF THE CITY WITHIN THE 


MEANING OF ANY CONSTITUTIONAL OR STATUTORY LIMITATION OR 


PROVISION NOR A CHARGE AGAINST ITS GENERAL CREDIT OR TAXING 


POWER.  NO LIEN IS CREATED UPON THE PROJECT OR ANY OTHER 


PROPERTY OF THE CITY AS A RESULT OF THE ISSUANCE OF THE NOTES. 
The Notes are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on October 1, 


2017 or on any date thereafter.  Said Notes are redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, by 


lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the 


date of redemption. 


In the event the Notes are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Notes are in 


book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by 


registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic 


transmission, or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than 


thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date.  If less than all of the 


Notes of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Notes of such maturity to be redeemed 


will be selected by lot.  Such notice will include but not be limited to the following:  the 


designation, date and maturities of the Notes called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the 


date of redemption.  Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to 


have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice.  The Notes shall 


cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately 


available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at 


that time.  Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Notes shall no longer be deemed to be 


outstanding. 


It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to exist or 


to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have existed 


and have been performed in due form and time.  The City has covenanted to issue and sell the 


Securities, the sale of which this Note anticipates, as soon as practicable and to set aside the 


proceeds of the Securities into a special trust fund for the payment of the principal of and interest 


on this Note. 


This Note has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt 


obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 


1986, as amended. 


This Note is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the office of 


the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as depository for 


the Notes, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Note to the Fiscal 


Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together with a written 


instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent duly 


executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney.  Thereupon a new fully 


registered Note in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new depository in 


exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the City for any tax, 


fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such registration.  The 


Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Notes (i) after the Record Date, 







 


-3- 
QB\36564898.1  


(ii) during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of notice of any 


proposed redemption of the Notes, or (iii) with respect to any particular Note, after such Note has 


been called for redemption.  The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the Depository in 


whose name this Note is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving 


payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due hereon 


and for all other purposes whatsoever.  The Notes are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-


registered Notes without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. 


 This Note shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of 


Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent. 


 No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall 


impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any 


default hereunder. 


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, by its 


governing body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or 


facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official 


or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above. 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 


DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


By: ______________________________ 


Donna L. Olson 


Mayor 


(SEAL) 


By: ______________________________ 


Lana Kropf 


City Clerk 


  







 


-4- 
QB\36564898.1  


 


Date of Authentication:  _______________, ______ 


 


CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 


 


 This Note is one of the Notes of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned resolutions 


of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


 


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY, 


  NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, 


GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 


 


 


 


By____________________________ 


        Authorized Signatory 







 


-5- 
QB\36564898.1  


ASSIGNMENT 


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 


__________________________________________________________________________ 


    (Name and Address of Assignee) 


__________________________________________________________________________ 


 (Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee) 


the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 


______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on 


the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises. 


Dated:  _____________________ 


Signature Guaranteed: 


_____________________________   ________________________________ 


(e.g. Bank, Trust Company    (Depository or Nominee Name) 


or Securities Firm) 


NOTICE:  This signature must correspond with the 


name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it 


appears upon the face of the within Note in every 


particular, without alteration or enlargement or any 


change whatever. 


____________________________ 


(Authorized Officer)







 


QB\36564898.1  


EXHIBIT F 


 


Fiscal Agency Agreement 


 


(See Attached) 


 







 


QB\36564898.1  


FISCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT 


THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 21st day of October, 2015 between the City of 


Stoughton, Wisconsin (the "Municipality"), and Associated Trust Company, National 


Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent"). 


WITNESSETH: 


WHEREAS, the Municipality has duly authorized the issuance of its $4,815,000 Note 


Anticipation Notes, Series 2015B, dated October 21, 2015 (the "Obligations") pursuant to the 


applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes and the resolutions adopted by the Municipality 


on February 24, 2015 and September 22, 2015 (collectively, the "Resolution"); and  


WHEREAS, the Municipality is issuing the Obligations in registered form pursuant to 


Section 149 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and applicable 


Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder; and 


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution and Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes the 


Municipality has authorized the appointment of the Fiscal Agent as agent for the Municipality 


for any or all of the following responsibilities:  payment of principal and interest on, registering, 


transferring and authenticating the Obligations as well as other applicable responsibilities 


permitted by Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes. 


NOW, THEREFORE, the Municipality and the Fiscal Agent hereby agree as follows: 


I.  APPOINTMENT 


The Fiscal Agent is hereby appointed agent for the Municipality with respect to the 


Obligations for the purpose of performing such of the responsibilities stated in Section 67.10(2), 


Wisconsin Statutes, as are delegated herein or as may be otherwise specifically delegated in 


writing to the Fiscal Agent by the Municipality. 


II.  INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY 


The Fiscal Agent shall not be under any obligation to invest funds held for the payment 


of interest or principal on the Obligations. 


III.  PAYMENTS 


At least one business day before each interest payment date (commencing with the 


interest payment date of October 1, 2016 and continuing thereafter until the principal of and 


interest on the Obligations should have been fully paid or prepaid in accordance with their terms) 


the Municipality shall pay to the Fiscal Agent, in good funds immediately available to the Fiscal 


Agent on the interest payment date, a sum equal to the amount payable as principal of, premium, 


if any, and interest on the Obligations on such interest payment date.  Said interest and/or 


principal payment dates and amounts are outlined on Schedule A which is attached hereto and 


incorporated herein by this reference. 







 


 -2-  
QB\36564898.1  


IV.  CANCELLATION 


In every case of the surrender of any Obligation for the purpose of payment, the Fiscal 


Agent shall cancel and destroy the same and deliver to the Municipality a certificate regarding 


such cancellation.  The Fiscal Agent shall be permitted to microfilm or otherwise photocopy and 


record said Obligations. 


V.  REGISTRATION BOOK 


The Fiscal Agent shall maintain in the name of the Municipality a Registration Book 


containing the names and addresses of all owners of the Obligations and the following 


information as to each Obligation:  its number, date, purpose, amount, rate of interest and when 


payable.  The Fiscal Agent shall keep confidential said information in accordance with 


applicable banking and governmental regulations. 


VI.  INTEREST PAYMENT 


Payment of each installment of interest on each Obligation shall be made to the registered 


owner of such Obligation whose name shall appear on the Registration Book at the close of 


business on the 15
th


 day of the calendar month next preceding the interest payment date and shall 


be paid by check or draft of the Fiscal Agent mailed to such registered owner at his address as it 


appears in such Registration Book or at such other address as may be furnished in writing by 


such registered owner to the Fiscal Agent. 


VII.  PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND NOTICE OF REDEMPTION 


(a) Principal Payments.  Principal shall be paid to the registered owner of an 


Obligation upon surrender of the Obligation on or after its maturity or redemption date. 


(b) Official Notice of Redemption.  In the event the Municipality exercises its option 


to redeem any of the Obligations, the Municipality shall, at least 35 days prior to the redemption 


date, direct the Fiscal Agent to give official notice of such redemption by sending an official 


notice thereof by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery, 


electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company at 


least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered 


owner of each Obligation to be redeemed in whole or in part at the address shown in the 


Registration Book.  Such official notice of redemption shall be dated and shall state (i) the 


redemption date and price; (ii) an identification of the Obligations to be redeemed, including the 


date of original issue of the Obligations; (iii) that on the redemption date the redemption price 


will become due and payable upon each such Obligation or portion thereof called for 


redemption, and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date; and (iv) the 


place where such Obligations are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price, which 


place of payment shall be the principal office of the Fiscal Agent. 


(c) Additional Notice of Redemption.  In addition to the official notice of redemption 


provided in (b) above, further notice of any redemption shall be given by the Fiscal Agent on 


behalf of the Municipality to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and The Depository 


Trust Company of New York, New York but neither a defect in this additional notice nor any 


failure to give all or any portion of such additional notice shall in any manner defeat the 


effectiveness of a call for redemption. 







 


 -3-  
QB\36564898.1  


Each further notice of redemption given hereunder shall be sent at least 30 days before 


the redemption date by registered or certified mail, overnight delivery service, facsimile 


transmission or email transmission and shall contain the information required above for an 


official notice of redemption. 


(d) Redemption of Obligations.  The Obligations to be redeemed shall be selected by 


the Municipality and, within any maturity, shall be selected by lot by the Depository described in 


Section VIII hereof.  The Obligations or portions of Obligations to be redeemed shall, on the 


redemption dates, become due and payable at the redemption price therein specified, and from 


and after such date such Obligations or portions of Obligations shall cease to bear interest.  Upon 


surrender of such Obligations for redemption in accordance with the official notice of 


redemption, such Obligations shall be paid by the Fiscal Agent at the redemption price.  


Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date shall be payable as herein provided 


for payment of interest.  Upon surrender for any partial redemption of any Obligation, there shall 


be prepared for the registered owner a new Obligation or Obligations of the same maturity in the 


amount of the unpaid principal.  Each check or other transfer of funds issued in payment of the 


redemption price of Obligations being redeemed shall bear the CUSIP number identifying, by 


issue and maturity, the Obligations being redeemed with the proceeds of such check or other 


transfer. 


VIII.  UTILIZATION OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY 


The Depository Trust Company's Book-Entry-Only System is to be utilized for the 


Obligations.  The Fiscal Agent, as agent for the Municipality, agrees to comply with the 


provisions of The Depository Trust Company's Operational Arrangements, as they may be 


amended from time to time referenced in the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations executed 


by the Municipality.  The provisions of the Operational Arrangements and this Section VIII 


supersede and control any and all representations in this Agreement. 


IX.  OBLIGATION TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE 


The Fiscal Agent shall transfer Obligations upon presentation of a written assignment 


duly executed by the registered owner or by such owner's duly authorized representative.  Upon 


such a transfer, new registered Obligation(s) of the same maturity, in authorized denomination or 


denominations in the same aggregate principal amount for each maturity shall be issued to the 


transferee in exchange therefor, and the name of such transferee shall be entered as the new 


registered owner in the Registration Book.  No Obligation may be registered to bearer.  The 


Fiscal Agent may exchange Obligations of the issue for a like aggregate principal amount of 


Obligations of the same maturity sin authorized whole multiples of $5,000. 


The Obligations shall be numbered R-1 and upward.  Upon any transfer or exchange, the 


Obligation or Obligations issued shall bear the next highest consecutive unused number or 


numbers. 


The Municipality shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the appropriate officers of the 


Municipality are authorized to execute any new Obligation or Obligations necessary to effect any 


such transfer. 







 


 -4-  
QB\36564898.1  


X.  AUTHENTICATION, IF REQUIRED 


The Fiscal Agent shall sign and date the Certificate of Authentication, if any, on each 


Obligation on the date of delivery, transfer or exchange of such Obligation.  The Fiscal Agent 


shall distribute and/or retain for safekeeping the Obligations in accordance with the direction of 


the registered owners thereof. 


XI.  STATEMENTS 


The Fiscal Agent shall furnish the Municipality with an accounting of interest and funds 


upon reasonable request. 


XI.  FEES 


The Municipality agrees to pay the Fiscal Agent fees for its services hereunder in the 


amounts set forth on Schedule B hereto. 


XIII.  MISCELLANEOUS 


(a) Nonpresentment of Checks.  In the event the check or draft mailed by the Fiscal 


Agent to the registered owner is not presented for payment within five years of its date, then the 


monies representing such nonpayment shall be returned to the Municipality or to such board, 


officer or body as may then be entitled by law to receive the same together with the name of the 


registered owner of the Obligation and the last mailing address of record and the Fiscal Agent 


shall no longer be responsible for the same. 


(b) Resignation and Removal; Successor Fiscal Agent.  (i) Fiscal Agent may at any 


time resign by giving not less than 60 days written notice to Municipality.  Upon receiving such 


notice of resignation, Municipality shall promptly appoint a successor fiscal agent by an 


instrument in writing executed by order of its governing body.  If no successor fiscal agent shall 


have been so appointed and have accepted appointment within 60 days after such notice of 


resignation, the resigning fiscal agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the 


appointment of a successor fiscal agent.  Such court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as 


it may deem proper and prescribes, appoint a successor fiscal agent.  The resignation of the fiscal 


agent shall take effect only upon appointment of a successor fiscal agent and such successor 


fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment. 


(ii)  The Fiscal Agent may also be removed by the Municipality at any time upon 


not less than 60 days' written notice.  Such removal shall take effect upon the appointment of a 


successor fiscal agent and such successor fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment. 


(iii)  Any successor fiscal agent shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to 


Municipality and to its predecessor fiscal agent an instrument accepting such appointment 


hereunder, and thereupon the resignation or removal of the predecessor fiscal agent shall become 


effective and such successor fiscal agent, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall 


become vested with all the rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of its predecessor, with 


like effect as if originally named as fiscal agent herein; but nevertheless, on written request of 


Municipality, or on the request of the successor, the fiscal agent ceasing to act shall execute and 


deliver an instrument transferring to such successor fiscal agent, all the rights, powers, and trusts 







 


 -5-  
QB\36564898.1  


of the fiscal agent so ceasing to act.  Upon the request of any such successor fiscal agent, 


Municipality shall execute any and all instruments in writing for more fully and certainly vesting 


in and confirming to such successor fiscal agent all such rights, powers and duties.  Any 


predecessor fiscal agent shall pay over to its successor fiscal agent any funds of the Municipality. 


(iv)  Any corporation, association or agency into which the Fiscal Agent may be 


converted or merged, or with which it may be consolidated, or to which it may sell or transfer its 


corporate trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any corporation or 


association resulting from any such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or transfer to which it 


is a party, ipso facto, shall be and become successor fiscal agent under this Agreement and 


vested with all the trusts, powers, discretions, immunities and privileges and all other matters as 


was its predecessor, without the execution or filing of any instrument or any further act, deed or 


conveyance on the part of any of the parties hereto, anything herein to the contrary 


notwithstanding. 


(v)  Any successor fiscal agent shall be qualified pursuant to Sec. 67.10(2), 


Wisconsin Statutes, as amended. 


(c) Termination.  This Agreement shall terminate on the earlier of (i) the payment in 


full of all of the principal and interest on the Obligations to the registered owners of the 


Obligations or (ii) five years after (aa) the last principal payment on the Obligations is due 


(whether by maturity or earlier redemption) or (bb) the Municipality's responsibilities for 


payment of the Obligations are fully discharged, whichever is later.  The parties realize that any 


funds hereunder as shall remain upon termination shall, except as may otherwise by law, be 


turned over to the Municipality after deduction of any unpaid fees and disbursements of Fiscal 


Agent or, if required by law, to such officer, board or body as may then be entitled by law to 


receive the same.  Termination of this Agreement shall not, of itself, have any effect on 


Municipality's obligation to pay the outstanding Obligations in full in accordance with the terms 


thereof. 







 


 -6-  
QB\36564898.1  


(d)  Execution in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in 


several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one 


and the same instrument. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, being duly 


authorized so to do, each in the manner most appropriate to it, on the date first above written. 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 


DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


By _________________________ 


Donna L. Olson 


Mayor 


(SEAL) 


_________________________ 


Lana Kropf 


City Clerk 


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY, 


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, 


GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 


  Fiscal Agent 


(SEAL) By__________________________ 


Title______________________ 


Attest________________________ 


Title___________________ 


 







 


QB\36564898.1  


SCHEDULE A 


Debt Service Schedule 


$4,815,000 Note Anticipation Notes, Series 2015B 


of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


dated October 21, 2015 


(SEE ATTACHED) 







 


 -8-  
QB\36564898.1  


SCHEDULE B 


 


 


 


(SEE ATTACHED) 


 


 


 


 
 








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


A Resolution Declaring Need for the Housing Authority of Dane County, Wisconsin,


to Exercise its Powers Within the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Committee Action: Housing Authority meets September 21, 2015


Fiscal Impact:


File Number: R-143-2015 Date Introduced: September 22, 2015


WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Dane County, Wisconsin (the “Authority”) has adopted a
preliminary resolution relating to the proposed acquisition and rehabilitation of a rental housing project
at 1601 Vernon Street in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “City”) known as the Park Verona
Apartments (the “Project”) and has invited prospective developers to submit proposals with respect to
the Project; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 59.53(22)(c ) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Authority may not undertake
the Project unless the Common Council (the “Governing Body”) of the City has declared there is a need
for the Authority to exercise its powers within the City; and


WHEREAS, it is the finding and determination of the Governing Body that it is appropriate and desirable
for the Authority to undertake the Project;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this body declares there is need for the Authority to exercise
its powers within the City for the purpose of providing the Project.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

















		6-R-143-2015-Housing Authority.pdf

		6-PC Resolution.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into an agreement with Accurate
Appraisal for Municipal Assessment services.


Committee Action: Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $44,000 per year (Contract period 2016-2020)


File Number: Date Introduced: September 22, 2015


WHEREAS, request for proposal letters were sent to six Wisconsin assessment firms on August 7,
2015, and


WHEREAS, your Finance Committee met on September 8, 2015 to consider the terms of the contract
services from the two firms that returned an assessment proposal, and


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Stoughton to enter into a contractual agreement for
assessment services with Accurate Appraisals for the years 2016 through 2020, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Accurate Appraisal for Municipal
Assessment services.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote



lkropf

Text Box

R-144-2015























































 1 of 7 


August 7, 2015 


 


Re: Proposal Request for Full Value City Property Assessment Services 


 


The City of Stoughton is soliciting proposals from qualified firms to provide property assessment 


services for the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (hereafter, referred to as “City”).  The following 


information is provided to assist qualified firms with their proposals in response to this RFP: 


 


Background Information 


 


The City is located in Dane County with a 2010 Census population of 12,611.  The 2014 


Equalized Value (excluding manufacturing) for the City is $877,946,000.  A current breakdown 


of property values and parcels is included below.  The City has maintained full value 


assessments of property for approximately 10 years. 


 


 Residential Commercial Agricultural Other Total 


2014 Equalized 


Value 


$694,785,500 $164,773,700 $149,700 $57,100 $859,766,000 


 


Number of 


properties: 


Parcels/Improved 


 


 


 


4,120/3,863 


 


 


455/397 


 


 


204/0 


 


 


8/0 


 


 


4,787/4,260 


 


In addition to the above real property, in 2014 there were a total of 343 personal property owners 


in the City with a total personal property value of $18,180,000. 


 


 


Specific Services Required 


 


1. Assessor will perform all of the work required to properly and professionally assess the real 


and personal property of the City in accordance with applicable Wisconsin State Statutes. 


 


2. Assessor shall maintain “full-value” assessments for all non-manufacturing parcels in the 


City. These parcels must be physically inspected (interior and exterior) in a five-year 


inspection cycle. To assure the attainment of this objective, the City has instituted the 


following annual inspection process to be completed: (a) new construction, annexed 


properties, exempt status changes, and zoning changes shall be inspected; (b) properties 


affected by legal description changes, building removal, fire, significant remodeling, or other 


major condition changes shall be inspected; (c) all properties sold shall be inspected; (d) 


requests for review by property owners made to the Board of Review shall be inspected 


during the next assessment cycle; (e) inclusive of the properties listed above, the Assessor 


shall physically inspect (interior and exterior) approximately one-fifth (20%) of total non-


manufacturing parcel count as shown on the prior year’s final City Clerk’s Statement of 


Assessment.  At the Assessors expense, a certified letter will be sent to the property owner 







 2 of 7 


for interior inspections requesting entry.  All interior inspection appointments would be 


handled by the assessor through a 1-800 number. 


 


3. Assessor will review and assess all properties that were under partial construction as of 


January 1
st
 of the previous year. 


 


4. Assessor will review and assess new construction as of January 1
st
 of the current year. 


 


5. Assessor will mail out state approved blotters to all holders of personal property in the City, 


audit the returned forms and place the new values in the assessment roll. 


 


6. Assessor will account for all buildings destroyed or demolished. 


 


7. Assessor will implement use value assessments of agricultural lands per specifications set 


forth by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. 


 


8. Assessor will process parcel subdivisions, lot line adjustments, new plats and any other land 


divisions. 


 


9. Assessor will correct legal descriptions as appropriate. 


 


10. Assessor will take digital photographs of new construction on or about January 1
st
 annually, 


also on the review process if needed.   


 


11. The City will provide limited clerical services to aide the assessor.  This limited support will 


include answering routine telephone and walk-in requests for assessment data, providing the 


Assessor’s toll free number to residents as necessary, and provide copies of all building 


permits and commercial building plans as requested. The Assessor will be responsible for all 


other clerical duties, including: preparing appointment mailers, stuffing envelopes and 


mailing all notices; all filing of assessment cards and records; all assessment data entry, and 


scheduling/rescheduling all assessment related appointments.  


 


The City shall not be responsible for any Assessor office supplies with the exception of 


providing for assessment file folders and other items that are kept in the permanent custody 


of the City. Sufficient office space, desks, chairs, telephone and data connections will be 


provided for the Assessor’s use at the Stoughton City Hall. 


 


12. Assessor will maintain property owner lists, with current name and address changes.   


 


13. All data will be displayed on the assessor’s website at no expense to the municipality.  Data 


will be given to the Clerk no later than 14 days after Board of Review.  The data is owned by 


the municipality. 


 


14. Assessor will post assessments to real estate transfer returns and record sale information to 


property record cards.   


 







 3 of 7 


15. Assessor will be responsible for maintaining recent plat and subdivision maps on file and 


updated accordingly.   


 


16. Assessor will annually update all property owner record cards with new legal description 


labels. 


 


17. Assessor will mail Notices of Increased Assessment to property owners and others as 


required.   


 


18. Assessor will conduct Open Book sessions in accordance with Wisconsin State Statutes, 


however, at a minimum the Assessor shall provide at least two (2) full days or twenty-four 


hours of time each year for Open Book sessions.  Assessor shall prepare a written statement 


regarding Open Book dates, times, and instructions on how to set up an appointment for an 


Open Book session, at least one month prior to the first Open Book session.  The intent is to 


broadcast this statement on the Public Access Channel (Channel 12) and to issue the 


statement to the local press for publication prior to Open Book.  All open book appointments 


would be handled by the Assessor through a 1-800 number. 


 


19. Assessor will be responsible for insuring that all procedures are properly completed for the 


Board of Review proceedings to be held prior to the middle of May each year.   Assessor will 


also attend the Board of Review meeting, defending the Assessor’s valuation and work 


products. 


 


20. Assessor will be responsible for providing the Wisconsin Department of Revenue with final 


reports of assessed valuations after the Board of review meeting. 


 


21. The City currently has four (4) Tax Increment Districts.  The Assessor shall be required to 


complete all State of Wisconsin Department of Revenue TID reports regarding valuations on 


time. 


 


22. Assessor will conduct office hours at the Stoughton City Hall 381 E Main Street as 


necessary.  The City, in consultation with the Assessor, will determine these office hours. 


 


23. Assessor will also provide a local or toll-free phone number for City officials and residents to 


contact assessor during regular business hours, Monday through Friday, and shall return calls 


within forty-eight (48) hours. 


 


24. Assessor will supply to the City a complete set of computer property assessment records 


(including digital photographs of each property) that are compatible with the City’s computer 


equipment and software.   Assessor will provide digital photographs with comparable 


properties in preparation for Board of Review meeting(s) so that the Board and the petitioner 


have evidence of comparability.  Additionally, the Assessor shall update the City’s 


assessment computer records within fourteen (14) days of the final adjournment of the Board 


of Review. 


 







 4 of 7 


25. The choice of assessment software is up to the assessor, subject to acceptance by the City.  


However, any software selected should have the following attributes/abilities: 


 


A. Have a statistical package that includes descriptive statistics and regression analysis. 


B. Comparative sales report that can be used to support individual assessments with 


adjustments shown. 


C. Flexible cost and depreciation tables that can be adjusted to capture specific markets. 


D. The ability to electronically export the completed assessment roll to the Dane County 


Tax Listing Office in the format required. This eliminates any manual data entry of 


the completed roll. 


E. The ability to import “start-up data” from the Dane County Information Technology 


offices. This would also be used to set up the City’s computerized system, to avoid 


time/cost consuming initial data entry. Typical imported data would include owners 


name(s), mailing address, parcel address, legal description, parcel number, etc. 


F. Building Permit record keeping. 


G. Sales data can be kept, stored and accessed. 


H. Has the ability to create a wide range of reports, including assessment roll, Assessor’s 


final report, etc, 


I. Has the ability to run queries to locate specific data. 


J. Must use standard database format, such as Microsoft Access, that can be read or 


easily converted to be read by other software packages.  


K. Assessor will annually provide municipality with a copy of the database used, 


together with file maps and descriptions, and all associated digital photos. This 


database will become the property of the municipality. Proprietary database formats 


exclusive to a particular software package are unacceptable. 


L. Hard copy printouts for all parcels shall be provided and placed in existing property 


record cards. The printout’s format and data provided shall be approved by the 


Department of Revenue and should contain the same data fields as shown on the PA-


500 property record card as a minimum. All printouts containing major improvements 


should have digital photos attached. 


M. Homogenous neighborhoods should be delineated and noted on assessment software. 


 


26. Assessor will work with City to place the computer property assessment records (including 


digital photographs of each property) on the City’s website. 


 


27. The assessor shall communicate openly and in a timely fashion with the proper City 


personnel and the public in the handling of all appeals to ensure the Board of Review has all 


available information to render its decisions.  The assessor is expected to present a positive 


professional image in both dress and conduct while interfacing with City staff and the 


public, especially during the appeals process.  All assessor personnel shall carry proper 


photo identification to assure the public of their identity and purpose of gaining access to 


private property.  


 


28. Digital photos are to be provided for all non-residential improvements (digital photos for all 


improvements are recommended over time).  


 







 5 of 7 


29. The assessor is encouraged to interface with the business and residential community and 


media to provide greater clarity of the assessor's role in the property taxation process and 


communicate assessment scheduling. 


 


30. The assessor shall update market values on City owned land and public buildings.  Said 


information obtained shall be used for insurance purposes, depreciation and to establish 


lease values.  


 


  31. Assessor will also perform all other duties incidental to the normal duties of Assessor. 


 


 


General Quotation Requirements 


 


 


 


1. All quotations must identify the firm name, address and specific assessment services 


experience in Wisconsin. The proposals shall also include: the names, educational 


background and municipal assessment experience of the person or persons to be assigned as 


the City’s point of contact for the work to be performed; experience with conducting a 


regular full value assessment  process; identify experience with assessment evaluation of 


potential tax-exempt properties and any specific assessment experience with a large number 


of multi-family properties; demonstrate accuracy of assessment work; and provide examples 


of going above and beyond the “call of duty”, with respect to serving the community and its 


property owners. 


 


2. The proposal shall include the total annual compensation rate to provide the assessment 


services described in the above Specific Services Required and in accordance with the laws 


of the State of Wisconsin for assessment years 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020 beginning 


no later than October 2015 (preparation work for 2016 assessment year). The City will pay 


the annual compensation rate in equal monthly installments.  


 


3. Bidders shall express their fee for each year of this proposed contract (2016 through 2020) in 


a not-to-exceed sum to include all of the Assessor’s costs including but not limited to: labor, 


materials, transportation costs, meals, lodging, and Board of Review expenses.  All expense 


reimbursements will be charged against the total all-inclusive maximum price submitted by 


the firm.  The City will retain 10% of the total fee subject to timely delivery of the certified 


tax roll. 


 


4. All work shall be accomplished in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of 


Wisconsin and in full compliance with the rules and regulations promulgated by the 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue. 


 


5. The proposals shall identify five references from municipal clients for which the bidder and 


the person or persons to be assigned as the City’s point of contact for the work to be 


performed has provided assessment and/or revaluation services within the past two (2) years. 







 6 of 7 


References must include the name, title, address and business phone number of the contact 


person. 


 


6. Bidders shall provide a detailed resume of the person or persons to be assigned as the City’s 


point of contact for the work to be performed. 


 


7. The proposals shall also identify any and all contractual requirements that the bidder 


currently has. 


 


8. Identify the date when the firm would be available to begin providing assessment services to 


the City. 


 


9. All personnel providing assessing services shall be currently certified in compliance with 


Wisconsin State Statutes and Administration rules of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue, 


and shall maintain certification throughout the duration of this assignment. 


 


10. Bidders are advised to carefully inspect the community, the entire records and facilities of the 


City of Stoughton and examine the above referenced specifications for the proposed work 


and judge for themselves the circumstances affecting the cost of the work or the time 


requirements for its completion. Failure to do so will not relieve the successful bidder of the 


obligation to furnish and perform the work, to carry out the provisions of the contract, and to 


complete the contemplated work for consideration set forth in this bid. 


 


11. The successful bidder is not permitted to assign, subcontract or transfer the work of 


providing assessment services, without the prior written approval of the City. 


 


12. The successful bidder will have a minimum three to five years experience in municipal 


government assessing, including maintaining full value assessments, and will have advanced 


knowledge and experience in the utilization of computer applications for assessments. 


 


13. The proposals will be reviewed and awarded to the assessor whose quote is the most 


responsive to the solicitation and is the most advantageous to the City of Stoughton, 


considering experience, price and other factors. The City reserves the right to accept or reject 


any and all proposals received. 


 


14. If a proposal is accepted, the Assessor shall provide a certificate naming the City as 


additionally insured for the purposes of general and professional liability protection. Said 


certificate shall be in a form and amounts acceptable to the City Attorney. 


 


15. This proposal may not be withdrawn for a period of sixty- (60) days after the date and time      


set for the opening of bids.  Any company may withdraw its proposal at any time prior to the 


submittal deadline. 


 


 


 


 







 7 of 7 


Information 


 


Six (6) copies of the proposal must be received at the Stoughton Finance Director’s Office no 


later than 12:00pm (Noon) on Friday, September 4
th


, 2015.  Proposals shall be sealed and clearly 


marked “Stoughton Property Assessment Services”. Proposals should be addressed to: Laurie 


Sullivan, Finance Director, City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589.  


 


The Assessor will be selected by a special city assessor selection committee which will 


recommend a firm to be hired to the City Council. This Request for Proposal will serve as the 


basis of the initial services contract with the firm that is selected. 


 


Questions regarding this Request for Proposal can be directed to Laurie Sullivan (608-873-6677 


or e-mail lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


                Evaluation Criteria   


 


The following evaluation criteria will be used to review the Assessment Services Proposals that 


are received and which meet the general quotation requirements: 


 


1. Demonstration of successful experience in providing general assessment services to a 


municipality of similar size, particularly with experience in annual full value assessment 


practices. 


2. Demonstration of a high level of accuracy in assessment work for municipal clients. 


3. Assessment services costs. 


4. Evidence of positive customer interaction/service from past municipal clients. 


 


Thank you for your interest in this project! 


 


 


 


 


 


CALENDER OF EVENTS 


 


 August 6
th


 – Proposals mailed out. 


 September 4
th


 12:00pm (noon) – Proposals due to City Hall. 


 September 8
th


 – Finance Committee review of submissions. 


 September 15
th


 – Interviews 


 September 22
nd


 – Council approval and award of contract. 


 


 


 


 



mailto:lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us



		7aa-R-144-2015-Revised Assessor Resolution.pdf

		7a- Accurate Agreement For Full Value Maintenance -BID.pdf

		7b- Assessor RFP.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike to install a pier, wharf and
to operate an indoor commercial entertainment establishment (water front dining and entertainment) at
324 Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Common Council approval 5 – 0 with the
Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-149-2015 Date Introduced: September 22, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on September 14, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike, for property
located at 324 Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to install a pier, wharf and to operate an indoor
commercial entertainment establishment (water front dining and entertainment); and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by







David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike to install a pier, wharf and to operate an indoor commercial entertainment
establishment (water front dining and entertainment) at 324 Water Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby
approved contingent on the staff review letter dated September 9, 2015


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Eugster-Vike CUP 324 Water.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\09-14-15\Planning Materials\Eugster-Vike CUP 324 Water Street.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 24, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 14, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and
Common Council meeting of September 22, 2015


1. David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike request a conditional use permit to install a pier and
wharf and for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment Use at 324 Water Street.
This request is to create a family destination space for indoor and outdoor dining on the
Yahara River. We have been informed the pier and wharf will be exempt from WDNR
permits. Piers, Wharves and Indoor Commercial Entertainment uses are allowed as
conditional uses within permanently protected green space areas. The applicant’s are planning
3 phases of development to the property. The first phase being the shore restoration, wharf
and pier installation. The second phase would be for a new interior and outdoor kitchen
addition. The third phase is planned to include a new banquet area, storage and patio. The
resolution and application materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary.
Staff recommends approval.



























Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp. , GEBCO, USGS,
FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri
Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, MapmyIndia, ©


Tax Parcels


September 10, 2015
0 0.055 0.110.0275 mi


0 0.085 0.170.0425 km


1:3,259



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line































Hi Michael,
A proposed pier, dock or wharf is eligible for an exemption from DNR permit requirements if it will meet
our pier exemption checklist.
http://dnr.wi.gov/topic/waterways/checklists/checklist_pier_wharf_082012.pdf
otherwise it would require a pier permit.


DNR authorization is not required for structures that are completely above the OHWM.
Sincerely,
Wendy Peich


We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.


WENDY PEICH
Water Management Specialist, Waterway and Wetland Protection
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
South Central Regional Offices
3911 Fish Hatchery Road
Fitchburg, WI 53711
Phone: (608) 275-3481
Fax: 608-275-3338
wendy.peich@wisconsin.gov


General Waterways Information Line (920) 662-5452



























CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


September 9, 2015


David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike
1760 Dunwood Way
Oregon, WI. 53575


Dear Property Owner:


I have completed a review of the proposed pier, wharf, indoor commercial entertainment use and
building additions at 324 Water Street, Stoughton. A public hearing has been set for September 14,
2015 of which you will receive notice. You and/or a representative will need to attend the meeting
to answer questions. The following items are identified for your review.


1. The property at 324 Water Street is zoned CB – Central Business. The pier and wharf are
conditional uses within a permanently protected green space area. Also, an indoor commercial
entertainment use is conditional within the Central Business district. The application and fee
have been received.


2. A dimensioned plan has been provided that shows the additions, pier and wharf including
showing where the ordinary high water mark will be located after the bank restoration.


3. Indoor Commercial Entertainment is defined as follows: Indoor commercial entertainment land
uses include all land uses which provide entertainment services primarily within an enclosed
building. Outdoor seating or patio areas associated with a proposed indoor commercial
entertainment land use shall be allowed subject to city approval of a site plan showing any such
proposed outdoor seating or patio area. Such activities often have operating hours which extend
significantly later than most other commercial land uses. Examples of such land uses include
restaurants, taverns, theaters, health or fitness centers, all forms of training studios (dance, art,
martial arts, etc.), bowling alleys, arcades, roller rinks, and pool halls. The proposed uses meet
this description.


4. The regulations pertaining to an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use is as follows:
 If located on the same side of the building as abutting residentially zoned property, no


customer entrance of any kind shall be permitted within 150 feet, or as far as possible, of
a residentially zoned property. N/A


 Facility shall provide bufferyard with minimum opacity of .60 along all borders of the
property abutting residentially zoned property. N/A


5. Per zoning code section 78-206(11)(m), A site plan is required to be provided for the
construction, erection, placement or extension of a pier or wharf, with specific information
provided regarding: its location in relation to the shoreline and abutting riparian property lines,







and regarding dimensions and building materials. A plan has been provided which meets
these requirements.


6. The Planning Commission and Common Council may make a finding that this use is generally
consistent with the recommendations of the City Comprehensive Plan Planned Land Use Map
which depicts this property as Central Mixed Use. Central Mixed Use is consistent with the
zoning and proposed use.


7. There are no parking requirements within the Central Business district. None proposed.


8. The Floodplain Zoning ordinance section 30-32(6) Permitted uses, states in part, “The following
open space uses are allowed in the floodway district and the floodway areas of the general
floodplain district, if:


 They are not prohibited by any other ordinance;
 They meet the standards on sections 30-33 and 30-34; and
 The meet the standards or certificates have been issued according to section 30-71:


“Functionally dependent uses, such as docks, piers or wharves are allowed in the Floodway
district and the floodway area if they meet the standards in section 30-33 and 30-34. All permits
shall be issued in accordance with section 30-71.” The pier is not designed for human
habitation; does not have high flood potential; will be anchored to resist floatation,
collapse, and lateral movement; will not obstruct flow of flood waters or cause any
increase in flood levels during the occurrence of a regional flood.


9. We will need all information provided to the WDNR related to the river bank restoration, pier
and wharf installation, including a copy of any WDNR permits.


10. The landscape surface ratio for nonresidential uses is zero percent. N/A.


11. The building setbacks for nonresidential buildings are zero feet from the side and rear lot line.
The front setback is the average of directly adjacent building or buildings along the same street
frontage as determined by the Dept. of Planning & Development. The structure on this
property is not like most typical historic structures in the Central Business district. Many
structures in the downtown Central Business district have common walls or zero setbacks.
This structure was moved to this location several years ago and does not meet the zero
setback requirements and it is not practical to meet the zero setback requirements in this
case. See also #12 below.


12. The minimum building separation requirement is zero feet except where permitted by the
Planning Commission as an essential component of site design. Planning Commission will
need to approve the site design.


13. Accessory structures shall be placed 4 feet from property lines. We believe the wharf is
considered an accessory structure and should be placed a minimum of 4 feet from the side
lot lines. We believe there is latitude as to the location along the Yahara River or
Permanently Protected Greenspace Area.


14. The maximum floor area ratio is 4.0. This is calculated by dividing the total floor area of all
buildings by the gross site area. The property meets this requirement.







15. Maximum building height is 45 feet. The building meets this requirement.


16. The minimum paved surface setback is zero feet. Any paving will need to be to the lot line.
None proposed.


17. Any proposed exterior lighting will need to be depicted on the site plan. Exterior lighting shall
not exceed .50 footcandles at the property line and shall be so oriented so that the lighting
element is not visible from any residentially zoned property. If applicable, we will need
details to confirm this requirement including a photometric plan.


18. Any new fencing will need to be identified on the site plan and meet all zoning code
requirements. None shown


19. The landscaping requirements for permanently protected greenspace area shall be 200
landscaping points per acre and shall have adequate ground cover to stabilize the soil. Paved
areas required 20 points of landscaping per 20 parking stalls or 10,000 square feet of parking
area. We will need details of any landscaping to meet these requirements.


20. State approved plans may be necessary for building modifications. Contact Building Inspector
Steve Kittelson for building related questions.


21. Building and zoning permits will be required but are not necessary to go through the approval
process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commission Members


S:\Planning\MPS\Property Log Folder\324 Water Street\Eugster Pier-Deck-Addn Final Review Letter 15.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday,
September 14, 2015 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in
the Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit Application
by David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike, for the installation of a pier and wharf along the
Yahara River and for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment use at 324 Water Street,
Stoughton.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published August 27, 2015 Hub
Published September 3, 2015 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Eugster-Vike CUP Notice 2015.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 2 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


Motion by Truehl to approve a resolution designating proposed boundaries and approving
a project plan for tax incremental district No. 6, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 2nd by


O’Connor. Motion carried 5 – 0.


6. Lindsay Sperber, Dane County Parks requests a conditional use permit to install a
pier along the Yahara River at Viking Park, 2525 County Highway B.
Lindsay Sperber explained the request. Scheel explained the proposed pier location using
the overhead projector.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
conditional use permit to install a pier along the Yahara River at Viking Park contingent on
the staff review letter dated August 19, 2015, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike request a conditional use permit to install a pier
and wharf and for an Indoor Commercial Entertainment Use including building
additions at 324 Water Street.


Conditional Use
Scheel gave an overview of the request. David Eugster explained the intent of the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Karl Bonde spoke with concern about the potential for noise, removal of trees along the
shoreline and hours of operation.


David Eugster stated the trees will be staying and they plan to be considerate of the noise
concerns.


Steve Donelan spoke in opposition due to noise concerns.


Paul Jozefowicz registered only.


Katharin Giansante registered in opposition and provided a letter.


Mary Condon spoke in opposition due to noise concerns.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Truehl questioned the hours of operation, lighting and noise levels.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/14/15
Page 3 of 7


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 9-14-15.doc


David Eugster stated the lighting will be dimly lit as possible and their plan is to operate in
the afternoon and early evenings. There are no plans for a late bar crowd and one-man
bands are planned.


Truehl questioned what conditions can be used for the use.


Scheel stated conditions can be applied to the conditional use permit approval to control
the outdoor use.


O’Connor suggested the Cabaret license can be used to control noise and he believes this is
something the City wants.


Motion by O’Connor to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution for the
conditional use permit.


Hanna agrees with O’Connor and suggested restrictions be considered for placement on the
cabaret/liquor license.


Mayor Olson stated the cabaret/liquor application goes to the Public Safety Committee
where conditions may be considered.


The motion was 2nd by Hanna.


Krcma understand the concerns and stated the proposed family oriented use is better than
some other potential uses for the property.


Hanna encourages the Public Safety Committee to work through the neighborhood issues.


Truehl encouraged the applicant to work with the neighborhood.


Motion carried 5 -0.


Site Plan
Scheel stated new fencing is proposed on the most recent site plan which is not identified


on the staff review letter.


David Eugster stated the fencing and warf have changed with the warf now being straight
along the river.


Hanna questioned the existing grade and future grade and landscaping enhancements.


David Eugster stated rip-rap and ground cover is required and the plan is to add shrubbery
on both ends.



mstacey

Highlight





		14-R-149-2015-Eugster-Vike CUP 324 Water.pdf

		14-R-149-2015-Eugster-Vike CUP 324 Water Street.pdf



